


COMPANY DESCRIPTION

Stifel Financial Corp is the holding company for Stifel Nicolaus Company Incorporated full-service brokerage and investment

banking firm established in 1890 and headquartered in St Louis Missouri The Company provides securities brokerage investment

banking trading investment advisory and related financial services through its wholly owned subsidiaries primarily Stifel

Nicolaus to individual investors professional money managers businesses and municipalities

STATEMENT OF COMMITMENT

To Our Associates current and future our commitment is to provide an entrepreneurial environment that
encourages unconfined

long-term thinking We seek to reward hard-working team players that devote their energy and attention to client needs At work at

home and in their communities we seek to be their Firmof Choice

To Our Clients individual institutional corporate and municipal our commitment is to listen and consistently deliver innovative

financial solutions Putting the welfare of clients and community first we strive to be the Advisor of Choice in the industry Pursuit of

excellence and desire to exceed clients
expectations are the values that empower our Company to achieve this status

To Our Shareholders small and large our commitment is to create value and maximize your return on investment through all market

cycles By achieving the status of Firmof Choice for our professionals and Advisor of Choice for our clients we are able to deliver value to

our shareholders as their Investment of Choice

INVESTMENT

OF CHOICE

ADVISOR FIRM

OF CHOICE OF CHOICE

Photo of Ronald Kruszewski courtesy of Brian Cassidy St Louis Business Journal



FINANcIAL HIGHLIGHTS

OPERATING RESULTS

Total Assets

Stockholders Equity

Book Value Per Share1

$382314 $842001 $1084774 $1499440 $1558145

$131312 $155093 $220265 $424637 $593185

$9.02 $10.21 $12.36 $18.36 $22.68

All stock price amounts reflect the
Jiur-flhr-chree

stock
split

distribution in September2004 and
three-for-two stock split in June 2008

Core Earnings and Core Earnings Per Diluted Share non-GAAP measures represent
GAAP net income and GAAP diluted

earnings per share
adjusted for

acquisition-related charges principally compensation related to the
acquisition of Legg Mason

Capital Markets for 2006 2007 and 2008 and compensation charges

related to the acceleration of vesting for the Ryan Beck deforred compensation plans for 2007 See Reconciliation of GAAP Net Income to Core Earnings on the

inside back cover
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IN THOUSANDS EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

Total Revenues $251189 $270010 $471388 $793090 $888847

Net Income $23148 $19644 $15431 $32170 $55502

Earnings Per Diluted Share1 $1.25 $1.04 $0.74 $1.25 $1.98

Core Earnings2 $23148 $21616 $39590 $66788 $71380

Core Earnings Per Diluted Share12 $1.26 $1.15 $1.90 $2.60 $2.54

FINANCIAL POSITION
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

TOTAL ASSETS
IN MILLIONS
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BOOK VALUE
PER SHARE 22.68
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We opened 62 new offices and added 231 Financial

Advisors to our Company net of departures These totals

include the acquisition of Butler Wick which closed on

December 31 2008 and added 75 Financial Advisors and

18 branch offices

In March 2009 we entered into an agreement to acquire

up to 58 Private Client Group branches from the UBS

Wealth Management Americas branch network in deal

that will further extend our geographic presence and

strengthen our brokerage position Expected to close in the

third quarter of 2009 this transaction could bring Stifel up

to 340 new Financial Advisors in 24 states and we expect it

to be accretive to our earnings in the first
year

We expanded the
scope

and capability of our Public

Finance practice through the addition of 25 professionals

and the opening of new offices in Chicago Illinois

Lansing Michigan New York New York and San

Antonio Texas In addition during the first quarter

of 2009 we opened two new Public Finance offices in

Cleveland and Columbus Ohio

We have added 61 associates to our Equity Capital Markets

Group including 24 in investment banking 17 in sales

and trading and 13 in research

We have added 55 associates in Fixed Income Capital

Markets adding significantly to sales trading
and Public

Finance including the addition of 12 highly regarded

professionals to spearhead new Aircraft Finance and

Credit Solutions practice

INVESTMENT OF CHOICE

$500 Stifel Financial Corp 34.5% CAGR

-- Peer Group -5.3% CAGR

We have added 87 associates to our client service areas to

support our growth

Other notable accomplishments in 2008 indude

We continued our award-winning research efforts ranking

out of 246 firms in both stock-picking performance and

earnings accuracy As result our institutional cash
equity

business increased to $160 million up 33% from 2007

Our Private Client Group posted record net revenue of

$461 million up 6% from the previous record set in 2007

Our Fixed Income Capital Markets business posted record

net revenue of $175 million up 170% from 2007 Simply

stated this segment produced outstanding results in 2008

Our Public Finance Group acted as sole senior or co

manager on 535 transactions totaling $12 billion

Our Equity Capital Markets
segment posted revenue

of $216 million an outstanding result considering the

difficult investment banking environment during the
year

Stifel Bank
grew assets 35% to $361 million while adding

35 new associates

ADVISOR OF CHOICE 889

TOTAL REVENUES 793

IN MILLIONS

471

251
270

222

III
$400 SP 500 Index -2.2% CAGR

Securities Broker-Dealer Index

-10.2% CAGR$300

$200

$100
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Compound Annual Growth Rate

The above graph assumes $100 invested on an indexed basis with dividends reinvested in

StfrI
Financial Corp common stock Peer Group Index consisting of six companies including

Stif-l
that serve the same markets as us and which compete with us in one or more markets the

SeSP 500 Index and the Securities Broker-Dealer Index consisting of 12/irms in the brokerage

secco excluding Stfil for the period December 31 2003 to December31 2008
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3371

FIRM OF CHOICE 3031

STIFEL ASSOCIATES

2016
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SHAREHOLDER IETTER

What happened to our financial system

There are no simple answers to complex problems especially

problems
that have accumulated over time In last years letter

quoted Warren Buffett who stated It is easy to put on leverage

and not so easy to take leverage off 2008 proved that adage true

In my view the current crisis is the result of speculative investment

fueled by excessive leverage The leverage was enabled through

aggressive asset securitization endorsed by overly optimistic

credit agencies The resulting crisis is classic Irving Fisher

debt deflationary recession certainly as it applies to financial

institutions whereby the reduction of debt leads to distress selling

which leads to fall in the level of prices This in turn reduces net

worth and profit potential leading to bankruptcies
all of which

results in loss of confidence The
consequence

is reduction in

lending which feeds the cycle

There are two fundamental ways out of this situation deep

prolonged recession or inflationary credit expansion The recession

is already upon us but it is politically unacceptable to let the

recession run its natural course without government intervention

The second option inflationary credit
expansion

is the
apparent

policy
choice today In effect the policy-makers are encouraging

debt over savings in order to stimulate the economy Ironically it is

this policy which
got us into this mess in the first place

Looking forward policy of inflationary credit expansion will result

in low interest rates for period
of time and materially increased

government
debt Sound familiar If this policy is successful it will

fuel the flow of credit which will increase economic growth and

result in firming
of asset pricing

If not successful we may merely

be kicking bigger problem to the future

What do we do now

As Fed Chairman Ben Bernanke has repeatedly stated until we

stabilize the financial
system

sustainable economic recovery will

remain out of reach We agree We also believe the following

issues need to be addressed

Too big to fail No concept seems more antithetical to capitalism

than the phrase too big to fail Effective capitalism requires
failure

The concentration of financial power coupled with the moral

hazard which accompanies the implicit government backing
of

companies deemed too big to fail will cause market distortions

and eventually threaten our financial system This is not an easy

issue as many institutions today are too big to fail In addition we

have compounded the issue by encouraging these same financial

institutions to acquire other failing large institutions often with

government subsidy making the resulting entity even more

difficult to regulate and again too big to fail While not popular

concept among the financial giants today the only real way to

reduce systemic risk and strengthen our financial system is to not

allow
any

institution to become too big to fail This needs to be

global policy to address the tired arguments that U.S.-based

institutions must be big enough to compete globally

Derivatives There is no question that derivatives are an essential

tool for managing risk However many derivative contracts are

structured and traded in manner which makes it difficult to

monitor and assess counterparty risk and systemic risk We need to

develop clearing houses which will reduce the aforementioned risks

This initiative cannot be completed fast enough In addition we

need to thoughtfully evaluate the question of who has an appropriate

insurable interest with
respect to credit default swaps

Pro-cyclical regulation Regulation and accounting policy should

not exaggerate
the cyclical nature of the financial services industry

but rather be more counter-cyclical For example during good

economic times banks should be required to increase potential loss

reserves and during
difficult times these reserves may actually fall

as assets are written down The same is true of mark-to-market

accounting Our regulations
and

accounting policies should

recognize that business and the economy are neither as good nor as

bad as current snapshot
would

suggest

Short-sale symmetry number of questions exist regarding

short selling We believe that short selling is an important element

of any
market and enhances liquidity However the rules for

short selling should have symmetry with the rules regarding long

purchases as follows

Require delivery of shares sold short The current rules for

settling short sales are different than those for long purchases

and as result naked short selling can and does occur This

discrepancy should be eliminated

Provide equal disclosure ofshort positions The current

disclosure rules regarding long positions should be applied

to short
positions

Short
positions

should be reported on

quarterly basis and
any

short
position

in excess of 5% of shares

outstanding
should be reported on the same basis as 5% long

positions Transparency is key to this issue

Our outlook

There is no question these are difficult and tumultuous times

However during times of market upheaval significant opportunities

exist for the companies that are both well positioned and well

capitalized Stifel Financial is one of these companies The

environment to attract and retain entrepreneurial and capable

people which will result in increased market share has never held

greater promise We intend to continue to seize this opportunity

As always we offer our sincere thanks to our shareholders and to

our clients for their support
and to our associates for their continued

commitment to excellence

Ronald Kruszewski

Chairman President and Chief Executive Officer

April 13 2009
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The Private Client Group consists of 1142 Financial Advisors

in 196 offices located in 35 states and the District of Columbia

along with 173 independent contractors affiliated with Century

Securities Associates Led by President and Co-Chief Operating

Officer Scott McCuaig and Chief Financial Officer Jim Zemlyak

the Private Client Group has been and continues to be thc

largest contributor to the Companys net revenues and profits

and again produced record results

Financial highlights for the Private Client Group in 2008

include

Net revenue of $461.4 million an increase of6%

from 2007

Record
operating contribution of $98 million 2%

increase from 2007

The firms selective
recruiting efforts continue to pay ofi as more

and more financial professionals make Stifel Nicolaus their Firm

ofCoice lhe firm opened 34 Private Client Group offices

in 2008 added 194 Financial Advisors and finished thc year

ranked as the 10th-largest brokerage
firm in the country in terms

of registered representatives

Em tern Reçion

Eastern Region Director Allen
Brautigam expanded the firms

footprint into New Hampshire South Carolina and Vermont

Through organic growth the firm added total of 17 new

Private Client Group offices

In December the firm closed on the
acquisition of Youngstown

Ohio-based Butler Wick Company Inc regional firm

with culture and approach similar to Stifels This transaction

enabled Stifel to gain stronger presence
in the Ohio Valley

Region bolstering the Eastern Region by giving the firm

an additional 18 offices and 75 Financial Advisors in Ohio

Pennsylvania and Western New York This
acquisition also

allowed the firm to further build upon and capitalize on the

experience gained through the successful
acquisitions and

integrations of the Legg Mason Capital Markets Group in 2005

and Ryan Beck in 2007

Wi-stern Region

In August 2007 Stifel began its ambitious expansion efforts on

the West Coast with the hiring ofJohn Lee Western Region

Director By the end of 2007 Iee had quickly established

foothold for the firm in California opening
four offices

In 2008 the firm continued its rapid pace
of

expansion in

California with the addition of 11 more offices 2008 also

saw the opening of Stifels first new offices in Arizona Hawaii

Oregon and Washington for total of 16 new offices

Rocky Mountain Rion

Always mindful of seizing opportunities as they become

available Stifel hired Paul Coffee as Managing Director for its

Rocky Mountain Region

Coffee comes to Stifel after 34 years at A.G EdwardslWachovia

Securities where he was Western Regional Director responsible

for overseeing 70 offices At Stifel he will be spearheading the

firms expansion efforts in Colorado Arizona and Utah states

that have been identified as key areas for strategic growth in 2009

FINANCIAI ADVISORS NET REVENUES
1142

IN MILLIONS
461

436

966

11111 111111
187

197

412
467

163
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EQpITY CAPITAL MARKETS
INVESTMENT BANKING

The challenges
of 2008 have produced major headwinds in the capital markets that continue into 2009 Stifels

Investment Banking Group however has withstood those challenges and taken advantage of unique opportunities to

emerge stronger and better positioned to serve its clients needs

The Investment Banking Group consists of 12 industry-focused divisions Aerospace
Defense Government

Services Business Services Consumer and Retail Diversified Industrials Education Energy and Natural Resources

Financial Institutions Healthcare Real Estate Technology

238
Telecommunications Media and Transportation as well as

NET REVENUES 216
Private Finance and Financial Sponsors Groups

EQUITY CAPITAL MARKETS In 2008 the firm

IN MILLIONS
Lead or co-managed 49 public offerings with aggregate proceeds

150
exceeding $10.2 billion

Acted as financial advisor in 51
mergers

and acquisitions
with

total consideration exceeding $3.2 billion

Served as placement agent in transactions raising $50 million

36 39

The Group added number of senior bankers during 2008 and

early 2009 and now totals more than 120 investment banking

professionals in 10 offices across the country This influx of talent

03 04 05 06 07 08
has effectively enhanced the firms capabilities and positioned Stifel

for future growth

The Aerospace Defense Government Services Group welcomed the addition of Thm Murphy who is primarily

focused on aerospace defense and security companies

The Energy and Natural Resources Group expanded through the addition of Patrick Keeley Chris Shebby Kerry

McKeon Julien Smythe James Lee and six other energy
bankers The

group
is co-headed by Sandy Stewart and

Chris Shebby Patrick Keeley serves as Co-Head of Investment Banking
and works with other industry groups

in

business development with particular focus on Rule 144A equity transactions Kerry McKeon focuses on the

mining and metals sectors with an emphasis on the coal industry while Julien Smythe is focusing on growing the

firms
presence

in the Houston market

The Financial Institutions Group led by Co-Head of Investment Banking Rick Maples added Kent Carstater Peter

Kapp and Scott Brewer Peter Kapp and Kent Carstater serve as senior relationship officers with primary focus on

the banking sector while Scott Brewer serves as senior relationship officer covering the insurance industry

The Healthcare Group expanded its resources with the addition of Adam Kohn who is primarily focused on the

medical devices sector

The Technology Group added Doug Brockway who offers extensive experience and strong relationships in the

technology sector

The Financial Sponsors Practice welcomed Group Head Joe Purcell and Robert Kent who lead the firms

commitment to building long-term relationships in the financial
sponsor community
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EQllTYCANTALMARKETs

Stifel continued its investment in Equity Research in 2008 growing the Equity Research Group to 147 professionals providng

coverage
of more than 800 equities in 12 industries Amid layoffs and consolidation on Wall Street as of March 2009 Stifel

ranked as the thirdlargesr provider of equity research and the largest provider of small
cap

research in the US

OVERAll COVERACE SMAll CAP COVERAGE
ctotk Company S1o

JR Morgan 1095 Stifel Nicolaus 463

Barclays Capital 898 JR Morgan 415

Stifel Nicolaus 827 Raymond James tOO

Bank of America/Merrill Lynch 806 Sidoti Company 11 395

UBS 86 Oppenhcimer Co 369

Citigroup 763 RBC Capital Marke 32

Goldman Sachs 746 Jefleries Co 304

redit Suisse 16 Barclays Capital 26

Raymond James 702 Piper Jaifray 272

Oppenheimer Co 656 Bank of America/Merrill lynch 23

hource StarMine /2/O9 report with ima/l cap representing less fhan $1 billion

fire Group had another banner year in 2008 earning recognition
from the national financial media Sufel Equity Research

Group finished in Stock Picking and in Earnings Estimate Accuracy out of 246 firms in StarMines 2008 domcsnc

rankings Building upon the momentum from its ranking in earnings cstimatc accuracy
in 2007 Stifcl enhanccd its record

for highqualiry research by earning both rankings in 2008 In compiling these rankings SrarMinc employs the same

methodology used in its annual Besi Brokerage Analysis Survey released in conjunction with the Pinancial flnit

In May Srifel rescarch analysts won total of 14 awards in the seventh annual /StarMine Best Brokerag Anal1 sis rurvey

ranking the firm eighth among more than 235 firms

Sufel analysts recognized for their stock picking skill in this years surscy

Barry Bannister in the Machinery Iridtisiry

Mark Swartiberg in the Beverages Industry

Barry Bannister in the Construction Engineering Industry

Jerry Doctrow in the Real Estate Investment Irusts REDs Industry

Anthony Davis in the Ihrifts Mortgage Finance Industry

Scott Devitt in the Internet Catalog Retail Industry

SKit Spring in the Media Industry

Oliver Wood in the Food Products Industry

In the
earnings estimate accuracy category Jerry Herman and Robert Craig

were recognized as the 10 Overall Fsrimators our of inure thin 1900 analysts

Other
earnings

estimate
acetiracy

award winners were

Selnsan Akyol in the Gas Utilities Industry

Jerry Herman Robert Craig in the Diversified Consumer Services Industry

Ihomas Carroll in the Health Care Providers Services Industry

Mark Swarrzberg in the Beverages Industry

Todd Weller in the Software Industry



That outstanding performance was followed by more good news

for Stifel from The VIEaIZ StreetJourna1i Best on the Street 2008

Analysts Survey in which Stifel ranked fifth out of the firms

that qualified for the survey up from sixth place in the 200

survey

Individual analysts rccogniaed for their stock picking skill in this

yeats survey were

Paul orssard in Mining Metals

Barry Bannister in Heavy Machinery Materials

Oliver Wood in Food lobacco

Robert Craig and Jerry Herman in Specialty Retailers

Services

Anrhony Davis in Thrifts

William Loomis in Internet Computer Services

John Baugh in Home Construction Furnishings

Maik Swartzberg in Beverages

We are once again very pleased with the performance of our

research department in 2008 commented Hugh iarns Director

of Research at Stifel Nicolaus Stifel has ranked among the
top

20 out of more than 200 firms in the Fl /StarMine
survey

in

each of the last five
years

with three
top

10 finishes in that span

Our top five ranking in The iizl/ Street Journa1 survey continues

trend of superior performance as well
According to our

calculations Stifel Nicolaus is the only firm which has ranked in

the
top

12 in each of the last five annual surveys including legg

Mason research acquired by Smifel on December 2005 We

are extremely pioud that we have consistently identified money

making ideas in variety of niaiket conditions for our clients

STIFEL RESEARCH UNIVERSE

dueation

Diversified Industrials

Telecom \Icdia

Business Seiviees

3ransportation

AD and Govtiumeiii Scr\ices

tNSTITUTIONAL EQJnY SALES 1RADENG

ed by ibm Mulmoy the Institutional Equity Sales frading Group has developed sustainable business model focused on providing high

quality differentiated research and oflbring institutional investors research driven
equity products with dedication to value and service

Consisting of more than 160 talented and
experienced individuals the Groups ream of

salespeople and traders works closely with Srifels

research analysts to provide timely dissemination of information to clients worldwide from eight offices in North America and Europe

Amid the maiket turmoil that has caused many of the industrys large insrirurtonal firms to GIl by the wayside Smifel has built its institutional

equities
business into

growing
force Srifels steady conservative business model has

proven to he an asset as nsritutional investors seek

stable reliable
counterpartv

Stife has also been afforded the oppon unity through ts consistent revenue and
earnings growth to continue to invest in the quality of

its associates The current environment has enabled Stifel to attract individuals who can niake significant contnbutions to the Companys

success across all areas of the firm including in institutional Fquiry Sales rading

Fhnology

Fnrrgy Power



Under the leadership of Steve Bell and Peter Czajkowski Stifel

Nicolaus expanded its Public Finame practice adding over 20

professionals and broadening the scope
of analytical services

available to its clients During 2008 and early 2009 the Group

rencwed its commitment to municipal finance by adding team

of eight new profrssionals to its St ouisbased public finance

team as well as six new public
finance offices located in Chicago

Illinois levcland Ohio Columbus Ohio Lansing Michigan

New York New York and San Antonio IŁxas The flim now has

total of 60 Public Finance professionals in offices nationwide

Stifels accomplishments have not gone
unnoticed within the

public finance industry According to ratings
service Thomson

Financial Stifels Denver Public Finance office earned rankings

for its involvement in two pronsinent
deals

olorado higher fducaaon long Jerm Municipal Nw Ismuei

equal credit to each co manager

Par Amount $1 5.4 million

Market Share 21 .9

Uolorado $10 Million and Under Long lerm Municipal Aiw Issues

full ctcdit to book manager equal if joint

Par Amount $7 i.5 million

Market Share 20.0



INSTITUTIONAL FIXED INCOME SALES TRADING STRATEGIEs

Stifels Institutional Fixed Income Sales Trading Stiategies

Group offers institutional clients comprehensive combination of

fixed income products and services including expertise in trading

research and banking

In 2008 the Group opened new offices bringing the total

number of offices to 29 in 21 states and added nes

institutional salespeople for total fixed income distribution force

of 99 seasoned professionals fhe expansisc trading and strategies

platform is compiised of 42 expetienced uaders strategists

and analysts providing key foundation for the more than 200

professionals in the Fixed Income Capital Markets Group

In 2008 the Group

Iransac ted over $120 billion in client fixed income

trade flow including mortgages residential and

commercial governments
and

agencies
alteinative spread

product assetbacked securities corporates municipals

and prcfcrreds

Fstablished over 4S0 new client product relationships

Serviced os er 1400 active institutional clients nationwide

including money managers financial institutions

insurance companies trust companies pension funds

municipalities hedge funds and corporations in 8300

different institutional accounts

Continued to grow its trading platform adding new or

additional
eapahiliues in alternative structured products

residential
moitgages credit securities and liability

products including structured
repo

CL issuance and

whole loan tiadirig

Expanded the bieadth of its Research and Strategies

Group ro provide clients ssith tatgeted total return

approaches as well as alternatise funding strategies

fur financial institutions
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Stifel clients have access to two investment advisory groups
led by sonic of the most prominent investment managers in the indusuy

Washington Crossing Advisors led by Joe Battipaglia
and EquityCompass Strategies

led by Richard Cripps

Washington Crossing
Advisors

Washington Crossing
Advisors offers Ieebased investment advisory sersiecs sia the Stifel Core Portfolios Program SICORF ihc Washington

Crossing Advisors group is led by Chief investment Officer Joseph Battipaglia and Poitfolio Manag rs Kes in aro and had

Morganlander ollecrivcly the
group

has over 50 years
of combined investmcilt experience as iesearch analysts strategists and portfolio

managers and the team has worked together successfully to help investors build wealth fom oser 15 yeats

Washington Crossing Advisors believes in viewing mamkcts from the top down for tactical asset allocation portfolios as we0 as using bottom

up approahLs for equity inscsung By ombmning both appmoache in their daily practice mhy srimve to gain
hroadei pcrspecuac on what is

driving financial markets

Washington Crossing Advisors uses disciplined time tested approaches to wealth management through two straie platforms th

NQUFSI Global lVrical Asset Allocation Strategy amid the VTCJ ORY AllCapitalizarion Value quirv Strarcgy



Equityompass Strategies

EquityCompass Strategies is research and investment advisory unit of Choice Financial Partners wholly owned subsidiary and affiliated

SEC Registered Investment Advisor of Stifel Financial Corp and provides fechased investment advisory services to Stifeks Pri\ ate Client

Group and institutional investors through the SICORE Progiam Led hy Chief Investment Officer Richard Cripps quityCompass has

worked closely with the financial advisor corn munit for close to decade proiding investment adGce financial market commentary and

stock opinions summarized in its monthly publication Lpdate Revicn as well as tools for stock select on and portfolio management

Ihe
group currently has over 800 U.S and international stocks under

coverage and publishes seven snlcspecific model portfolios and six

stock selection lists based in alternative stiategics

hc EquityCompass investnient philosophy is based on the belief that the key to achieving consistent
superior investment pctfhimamice that

withstands solatile market conditions is an investment
pmoccss which relies on tested analysis sound mnvesrnicnr principles and disciplined

decisionmakmng The investment process employs series of
pmopm ictars but fully transparent quantitative models that

incorporate insights

on relative valuation level and direction of expectations investor ovem/undcrreaction and shareholdcm salue creation for stock selection and

pomtfolio management



Stifel Bank lrust offers banking services to private and

corporate
clients This broader range of cervices gives unique

competitive edge to Stifel Nicolaus Financial Advisors in todays

marketplace enabling
them to meet additional financial needs of

their clients

The benefit of Stifel Bank is two fold Srifel Bank assists the

firm by providing highly competitive lending products to Sri fel

Nicolaus clients and enables the firm to better utilize
private

client

cash balances Sufel Banks strength in lending
includes mortgage

and collateralized securities lending

Responding to the credit crisis Stifel Bank implemented

conservative approach to loan growth in step
with this new

economy

Morigage Lending

Mortgage originations
for Stifel Bank 2008 were up nearly ten

fold over 2007 fueled by the addition of fourteen lenders and

their
support

teams Stifel Bank recruhed top mortgage
hankers

in the Midwest to service the needs of Stud Nicolaus clients

across the country as well as their own client base The banking

operations team was hand-chosen to provide the technology and

resources to quickly implement
this growth strategy

The
mortgage program is focused on quality oi iginating loans

primarily to be sold on the secondary market Some low risk

loans and home equity lines of credit with high level qualifiing

criteria are selected to be retained in the banks loan portfolio

according to Chris Reichert President of Stiffi Bank

The
year began and ended strong

with high
volume in

moitgage

originations The summer purchase season was relatively slow

mirroring the decline in purchase transactions and shortlived

rise in mortgage rates The current historical low inretest rate

envirOnnaent will continue to fuel
strong growth

in
mortgage

lending throughout the coming year

Pledgccl Aiet ending

Stud Bank originated
Stifel Pledged Asset SPA Account loans

and lines of credit of $67 million in 2008 1he SPA Account

represents very convenient source of liquidity enabling the

clients investment portfolio strategy to remain intact when cash

flow needs arise for large purchases business growth or other

obligations SPA Accounts utilize clients eligible non margined

securities held at Stifel Nicolaus as collateral The SPAs exhibit

very low risk profile and the uates correlate with tIc banks

prnnary funding soutce of floating rate insured deposits from the

firms clients

Commercial lending

In 2008 Stifel Bank focused on maintaining high level of quality

and customer service in commercial lending
The eddition of

technology staffing
and expertise allowed the coniniercial lending

team to selectively add new loans implement mor hands on

approach to the loan renewal
process

and carefully monitor its

$120 million coinmeicial lo in portfolio

Snfel Bank has tiken on mote visible role for come deposit

opportunities
The TDI deposit coverage increase and Stifel

Ba iks introduction off DARS offering coverage up to $100

million allow Stifel Bank to provide cAtellaive IDIC
coverage

to

high net worth clients

orking with the Financial Advisors it Stmfel INicolaus has

provided an opportunity to the hank staff to provid additional

ntche services to assist the Financial Advisors in meenng the

changing needs of their client base lime Simfel Bank
operation is

scalable and poised to grow
with rite firm
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2008 was an exciting year for the Stifel platform While the

markers were certainly challenging the Technology Operations

team focused on strengthening Stifels capabilities service and

expertise As the Company added talented associates to the Private

Client Group the Equity and Fixed Income Capita Maikets

Groups and Stifel Bank lrusr most of the key support areas

including Operations Information
Technology Compliance and

Risk Management also added to their
respective teams During

the
year these areas completed numerous projects and prepared to

continue to meet the challenge in the
year ahead Ihe platfurm

is

stronger than ever updated with
leading-edge technology and

staffed and led by exceptional individuals

In 2008 the Information Rchnology Group continued to build

out Stifels network infrastructure and upgraded numcious data

center capabilities lhese investments added reliability and

redundancy to applications ranging from simple file storage data

backup and c-mail processing to sophisticated equity and fixed

income trading and order
routing systems

Over the
yeas the

team upgraded several key business software apphcations to ensure

that Stifel has the latest technology in place lhc Companys

electronic trading systems can now access more marketplaces than

ever ensuring best exectition and product access And finally

because Stifel embraces high-touch support philosophy for

associates the Information
Technology Group added significant

depth to the team of professionals who confidently assist fellow

Stifel team members to ensure the Company continues to leverage

its technology

On the Operations front almost
eveiy discipline also added to

then respective reams to stay ahead of the growth of the Company

And in addition to adding new skilled operations associates

during 2008 Stifel also implemented enhanced procedures and

systems to streamline processing and improve communication

between the front and back office Efforts are still underway

to continue
improving automation and to reduce paperwork

and
processes to enhance and expedite the service experience

Foitunately the team of professionals leading Stifcls effirrs

to improve the operational platform has tremendous industry

knowledge and the
energy and vision it will take to revamp

how

the Company approaches business operations

Looking forward the
Technology Operations team has

great

deal planned for the coming year Many of the Companys client-

hieing systems are undergoing upgrades New account features

that will further bridge the banks capabilities to investment

accounts are in the final
stage

of deployment Stifel is embracing

virtualization capabilities across the Information
hichnology

organization Compliance and Risk Management are evaluating

the latest surveillance tools Exciting plans are in place for

improved remote access to all of Stifels
systems knd at the

time of this publication the Technology Operations team had

already completed signifiLani cunversiun in add ihe Butler Wick

accounts hianches and associates to the Company Likewise

plans aie well underway to effect anorhei significant consersion

later in the year to add UBS branches

While challenging it is these very growth opportunities that ha\

brotight together the platform aieas of Stifel us the
past

Ihe

lechnology Operations team is confidently looking forward to

the challenge and
continuing to make Stifels

stipporr areas among

the best in the industry
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CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARDLOOKING STATEMENTS

This Form 10-K and the information incorporated by reference in this Form 10-K contain certain forward-looking statements

Statements that are not historical or current facts including statements about beliefs and expectations are forward-looking state

ments These forward looking statements include among other
things statements other than historical information or statements

of current condition and may relate to our future plans objectives
and results and also may include our belief regarding the effect

of various legal proceedings as set forth under Legal Proceedings in Part Item of this Form 10-K Forward-looking state

ments involve inherent risks and uncertainties and important factors could cause actual results to differ materially from those

anticipated including those factors discussed below under Risk Factors in Item 1A as well as those factors discussed under

External Factors Impacting Our Business included in Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and

Results of Operations in Part II Item of this Form 10-K

Because of these and other uncertainties our actual future results may be materially different from the results indicated by these

forward-looking statements In addition our past results of operations do not necessarily indicate our future results Forward-looking

statements speak only as of the date they are made and we undertake no obligation to update them in light of new information or

future events unless we are obligated to do so under federal securities laws

PART

ITEM BUSINESS

Stifel Financial Corp is Delaware corporation and financial services holding company headquartered in St Louis We were

organized in 1983 Our principal subsidiary is Stifel Nicolaus Company Incorporated Stifel Nicolaus full-service retail

and institutional brokerage and investment banking firm Stifel Nicolaus is the successor to partnership founded in 1890

Our other subsidiaries include Century Securities Associates Inc CSA an independent contractor broker-dealer firm Stifel

Nicolaus Limited SN Ltd our international subsidiary Butler Wick Company Inc Butler Wick broker-dealer firm

acquired on December 31 2008 and Stifel Bank Trust Stifel Bank retail and commercial bank Unless the context

requires otherwise the terms our company we and our as used herein refer to Stifel Financial Corp and its subsidiaries

With our century-old operating history we have built diversified business serving private clients institutional investors and

investment banking clients located across the country Our principal activities are

Private client services including securities transaction and financial planning services

Institutional equity and fixed income sales trading and research and municipal finance

Investment banking services including mergers
and acquisitions public offerings and private placements and

Retail and commercial banking including personal and commercial lending programs

Our core philosophy is based upon tradition of trust understanding and studied advice We attract and retain experienced pro

fessionals by fostering culture of entrepreneurial long-term thinking We provide our private institutional and corporate clients

quality personalized service with the theory that if we place
clients needs first both our clients and our company will prosper

Our unwavering client and employee focus have earned us reputation as one of the leading brokerage and investment banking

firms off Wall Street

We have grown our business both organically and through opportunistic acquisitions Over the past several years we have grown

substantially primarily by completing and successfully integrating
number of acquisitions including our acquisition of the

capital markets business of Legg Mason LM Capital Markets from Citigroup in December 2005 and the following more recent

acquisitions

Miller Johnson Steichen Kinnard Inc MJSK On December 2006 we closed on the acquisition of the private client

business and certain assets and limited liabilities of MJSK privately held broker-dealer The acquisition was completed to

further grow our companys private client business particularly in the state of Minnesota

Ryan Beck Holdings Inc Ryan Beck and its wholly owned broker-dealer subsidiary Ryan Beck Company Inc

On February 28 2007 we closed on the acquisition of Ryan Beck full-service brokerage and investment banking firm with

strong private client focus from BankAtlantic Bancorp Inc The acquisition was made because the combination of Stud

Nicolaus and Ryan Beck represented good strategic fit between two well established regional
broker-dealers that share similar

business models and cultures

First Service Financial Company First Service and its wholly owned subsidiary FirstService Bank On April 2007

we completed our acquisition of First Service and its wholly owned subsidiary FirstService Bank St Louis-based Missouri

commercial bank by means of the merger of First Service with and into FSFC Acquisition Co AcquisitionCo Missouri

corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of Stifel Financial Corp with AcquisitionCo surviving the merger Upon consum

mation of the merger we became bank holding company and financial holding company subject to the supervision
and

regulation of The Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System Also FirstService Bank has converted its charter from

Missouri bank to Missouri trust company and changed its name to Stifel Bank Trust

Butler Wick Company Inc On December 31 2008 we closed on the acquisition of Butler Wick privately held broker

dealer who provides financial advice to individuals municipalities and corporate clients Butler Wick was headquartered in

Youngstown Ohio and as of December 31 2008 employed 175 employees including 75 financial advisors in 18 private

client branch offices throughout the Ohio Valley region

HNANCAL CORI AND SUFSI



Business Segments

We operate in the following segments Private Client Group Equity Capital Markets Fixed Income Capital Markets StiEd Bank

and Other We added the Stifel Bank
segment

in connection with our April 2007 acquisition of First Service through
which we

conduct retail arid commercial banking operations under the brand StiEd Batik Trust Financial information of our segments
for

each of the three
years

ended December31 2008 2007 and 2006 is included in the consolidated financial statements and notes

thereto with the exception of our Stifel Bank segment which includes financial information commencing from the date of acqui

sition of Stifel Bank on April 2007

Narrative Description of Business

As of December 31 2008 we employed 3371 individuals including 1142 financial advisors In addition 173 financial advisors

were affiliated with CSA as independent contractors As of December 31 2008 through our broker-dealer subsidiaries we provide

securities-related financial services to approximately 674000 client accounts to customers throughout the United States and Europe

Our customers include individuals corporations municipalities and institutions Although we have customers throughout the

United States our major geographic area of concentration is in the Midwest and Mid-Atlantic regions
with growing presence

in the Northeast Southeast and Western United States No single client accounts for material
percentage

of
any segment

of our

business Although we do not engage
in

any significant proprietary trading for our own account the inventory of securities held to

facilitate customer trades and our market-making activities are sensitive to market movements Our inventory which we believe is

of modest size and intended to turn over quickly exists to facilitate order flow and support the investment strategies of our clients

Furthermore our balance sheet is highly liquid without material holdings of securities that are difficult to value or remarket We

believe that our broad platform fee-based revenues and strong
distribution network position us well to take advantage of current

trends within the financial services sector

PRIVATE CliENT GROUP

We provide securities transaction brokerage and investment services to our clients through the consolidated StiEd Nicolaus branch

system and through CSA our wholly owned independent contractor subsidiary We have made significant investments in
person

nel and technology to grow the Private Client Group over the past ten years At December 31 2008 the Private Client Group with

concentration in the Midwest and Mid-Atlantic regions and growing presence in the Northeast Southeast and Western United

States had network of 1315 financial advisors consisting of 1142 employees located in 196 branch offices in 35 states and the

District of Columbia and 173 independent contractors

Consolidated Stfel Nicolaus Branch System

Our financial advisors provide
broad

range
of investments and services including financial planning services to our clients We offer

equity securities taxable and tax-exempt
fixed income securities including municipal corporate and government agency securities

preferred stock and unit investment trusts We also offer broad
range

of externally managed fee-based products In addition we

offer insurance and annuity products and investment company shares through agreements
with numerous third-party distributors We

encourage our financial advisors to pursue
the products and services they feel most comfortable recommending rather than emphasiz

ing proprietary products Our private
clients may choose from traditional commission--based structure or fee-based money manage

ment programs In most cases commissions are charged for sales of investment products to clients based on an established commission

schedule In certain cases varying discounts may be given based on relevant client or trade flictors determined by the financial advisor

CSA Private Client

At December 31 2008 CSA had affiliations with 173 independent contractors in 146 branch offices in 29 states CSAs independent

contractors provide the same types
of financial products and services to its private clients as does Stifel Nicolaus Under their con

tractual
arrangements

these independent contractors may also provide accounting services real estate brokerage insurance or other

business activities for their own account However all securities transactions must be transacted through CSA Independent contrac

tors are responsible for all of their direct costs and are paid larger percentage of commissions to compensate
them for their added

expenses CSA is an introducing broker-dealer and as such clears its transactions through
Stifel Nicolaus

Custoiner Financing

Client securities transactions are effected on either cash or margin basis The customer deposits less than the full cost of the

security when securities are purchased on margin basis We make loan for the balance of the purchase price Such loans are

collateralized by the securities purchased
The amounts of the loans are subject to the margin requirements of Regulation of the

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System Financial Industry Regulatory Authority FINRA margin requirements and

our internal policies
which usually are more restrictive than Regulation or FINRA requirements In permitting customers to

purchase securities on margin we are subject to the risk of market decline which could reduce the value of our collateral below

the amount of the customers indebtedness

EQUITY CAPITAL MARKETS

The Equity Capital Markets
segment

includes research institutional sales and trading investment banking and syndicate and

consisted of 509 employees at December 31 2008

Research

Our research department consisted of 150 analysts and
support

associates who publish research across multiple industry groups
and

provide our clients with timely insightful
and actionable research aimed at improving investment performance

STI EEl FINANCIAL CORI AND SURSI DIARIES



Institutional Sales and Trading

Our equity sales and trading team distributes our proprietary equity
research products and communicates our investment recom

mendations to our client base of institutional investors executes equity trades sells the securities of companies for which we act

as an underwriter and makes market in over 1100 domestic securities at December 31 2008 In our various sales and trading

activities we take focused approach on servicing our clients as opposed to proprietary trading for our own account Located in

seven cities and the District of Columbia in the United States as well as Geneva London and Madrid our equity sales and trading

team consisting of 184 professionals and support professionals and associates services approximately 1400 clients globally

in vestment Banking

Our investment banking activities include the provision of financial advisory services principally with respect to mergers
and

acquisitions and the execution of public offerings and private placements of debt and equity securities The investment banking

group consisting of 169 professionals and support associates focuses on middle market companies as well as on larger companies

in targeted industries where we have particular expertise which include real estate financial services healthcare aerospace/defense

and government services telecommunications transportation energy
business services consumer services industrial technology

and education

Syndicate

Our syndicate department which consists of six origination and execution professionals and support associates coordinates market

ing distribution pricing and stabilization of our managed equity
and debt offerings In addition the department

coordinates our

underwriting participations and selling group opportunities managed by other investment banking firms

FIXED INCOME CAPITAL MARKETS

Our Fixed Income Capital Markets group
included 244 professionals and support associates at December 31 2008 in institu

tional sales and trading and public finance providing service to approximately 1400 institutional clients

Institutional Sales and Trading

The institutional sales and trading group consists of 177 professionals and support associates and is comprised of taxable and

tax-exempt
sales departments Our institutional sales and trading group executes trades in both

tax-exempt
and taxable products

with diversification across municipal corporate government agency
and mortgage-backed

securities Our fixed income inventory

is maintained primarily to facilitate order flow and
support

the investment strategies
of our institutional fixed income clients as

opposed to seeking trading profits through proprietary trading

Public Finance

Our public finance group acts as an underwriter and dealer in bonds issued by states cities and other political
subdivisions and

acts as manager or participant
in offerings managed by other firms The public finance

group
consists of 67 professionals and

support
associates

STIFEL BANK

In April 2007 we completed the acquisition of First Service St Louis-based full-service bank which now operates as Stifel Bank

Trust and is reported in the Stifel Bank segment Since the closing of the bank acquisition we have grown retail and commercial

bank assets by 148% to $361.4 million at December 31 2008 Through Stifel Bank we offer retail and commercial banking

services to private and
corporate clients including personal loan programs

such as fixed and variable mortgage loans home equity

lines of credit personal loans loans secured by CDs or savings
automobile loans and securities-based loans as well as commercial

lending programs
such as small business loans commercial real estate loans lines of credit credit cards term loans and inventory

and receivables financing in addition to other banking products We believe this acquisition
will not only help us serve our private

clients more effectively by offering them broader range
of services but will also enable us to better utilize our private client

cash balances

OTHER SEGMENT

The Other segment includes interest income from stock borrow activities unallocated interest expense interest income and gains

and losses on investments held and all unallocated overhead cost associated with the execution of orders processing
of securities

transactions custody of client securities receipt identification and delivery of funds and securities compliance
with regulatory

and legal requirements internal financial accounting and controls acquisition charges related to the LM Capital
Markets and

Ryan Beck acquisitions and general administration At December 31 2008 we employed 446
persons

in this segment

BUSINESS CONTINUITY

We have developed business continuity plan that is designed to permit
continued operation of business-critical functions in the

event of disruptions to our St Louis Missouri headquarters facility
Several critical business applications are supported by our out

side vendors who maintain backup capabilities
We periodically participate in testing these backup facilities Likewise the business

functions that we run internally can be supported without the St Louis headquarters either through our redundant computer

capacities
in our Jersey City New Jersey and Baltimore Maryland locations or from our branch locations that can connect to our

third-party securities processing vendor through its primary or redundant facilities Systems have been designed so that we can

route all mission-critical processing activity either through Jersey City or Baltimore to alternate locations which can be staffed with

relocated personnel as appropriate

STIFEL FINANCIAL CORE AND SUBSIDIARIES



GROWTH STRATEGY

We believe our plans for growth will allow us to increase our revenues and to expand our role with clients as valued partner

In executing our growth strategy we take advantage of the consolidation among middle market firms which we believe provides

us opportunities in our private client and capital markets businesses We intend to pursue the following strategies

Further expand ourprivate clientfiwtprint in the US We have expanded the number of our private client branches from 39 as of

December 31 1997 to 196 as of December 31 2008 and our branch-based financial advisors from 262 to 1142 over the same

period Through organic growth and acquisitions we currently have strong footprint nationally concentrated in the Midwest

and Mid-Atlantic regions with growing presence
in the Northeast Southeast and Western United States Over time we plan to

further expand our domestic private client footprint We plan on achieving this through recruiting experienced financial advisors

with established client relationships and continuing to selectively consider acquisition opportunities as they may arise

Further expand our institutional equity business both domestically and internationally Our institutional equity business is built

upon the premise that high-quality fundamental research is not commodity The growth of our business over the last 10 years

has been fueled by the effective partnership of our highly rated research and institutional sales and trading teams Several years

ago we identified an opportunity to expand our research capabilities by taking advantage of market disruptions and the long-

term impact of the global settlement on Wall Street research As result we have grown from 43 analysts covering 513 compa
nies in 2005 to 62 analysts covering 800 companies at December 31 2008 In addition as of December 31 2008 our research

department was ranked the fourth largest research department as measured by domestic equities under
coverage by StarMine

Our goal is to further monetize our research platform by adding additional institutional sales and trading teams and by placing

greater emphasis on client management

Grow our investment banking business By leveraging our industry expertise our product knowledge our research platform our

capital markets strength our middle market focus and our private client network we intend to grow our investment banking

business Our unique position as middle market-focused investment bank with broad-based and respected research will allow

us to take advantage of opportunities in the middle market and continue to align our investment banking coverage with our

research footprint

Focus on asset generation within our Stifil Bank operations and offrr retail and commercial banking services to our clients We believe

the addition of Stile1 Bank banking services strengthens our existing client relationships and helps us recruit financial advisors

seeking to provide full
range

of services to their private clients We intend to increase the sale of banking products
and services

to our private and
corporate

clients

Approach acquisition opportunities with discipline Over the course of our operating history we have demonstrated our ability to

identify effect and integrate attractive acquisition opportunities We believe the current environment and market dislocation

will provide us with the ability to thoughtfully consider acquisitions on an opportunistic basis

COMPETITION

We compete with other securities firms some of which offer their customers broader
range

of brokerage services have substan

tially greater resources and may have
greater operating efficiencies In addition we face increasing competition from other finan

cial institutions such as commercial banks online service providers and other companies offering financial services The Financial

Modernization Act signed into law in late 1999 lifted restrictions on banks and insurance companies permitting them to provide

financial services once dominated by securities firms In addition recent consolidation in the financial services industry may lead

to increased competition from larger more diversified organizations

We rely on the expertise acquired in our market area over our 118-year history our personnel and our equity capital to operate in

the competitive environment

REGULATION

The securities industry in the United States is subject to extensive regulation under federal and state laws The Securities and

Exchange Commission SEC is the federal agency charged with the administration of the federal securities laws Much of the

regulation of broker-dealers however has been delegated to self-regulatory organizations SRO principally FINRA the

Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board and securities exchanges SROs adopt rules which are subject to approval by the SEC
that

govern
the industry and conduct periodic examinations of member broker-dealers Securities firms are also subject to regulation

by state securities commissions in the states in which they are registered

As result of federal and state registration and SRO memberships broker-dealers are subject to overlapping schemes of regulation

which cover all
aspects

of their securities businesses Such
regulations cover matters including capital requirements uses and safe

keeping of clients funds conduct of directors officers and employees recordkeeping and reporting requirements supervisory and

organizational procedures intended to assure compliance with securities laws and to prevent improper trading on material non

public information employee-related matters including qualification and licensing of supervisory and sales personnel limitations

on extensions of credit in securities transactions clearance and settlement procedures requirements for the registration underwrit

ing sale and distribution of securities and rules of the SROs designed to promote high standards of commercial honor and just

and equitable principles of trade particular focus of the applicable regulations concerns the relationship between broker-dealers

and their customers As result many aspects
of the broker-dealer customer relationship are subject to regulation including in

some instances suitability determinations as to certain customer transactions limitations on the amounts that may be charged to

customers timing of proprietary trading in relation to customers trades and disclosures to customers
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Additional legislation changes in rules promulgated by the SEC and by SROs and changes.in
the interpretation or enforcement

of existing laws and rules often directly affect the method of operation and profitability of broker-dealers The SEC and the SROs

conduct regular examinations of our broker-dealer subsidiaries and also initiate targeted and other specific inquiries
from time to

time which generally include the investigation of issues involving substantial portions of the securities industry The SEC and the

SROs may determine to take no formal action in certain matters The SEC and the SROs may conduct administrative proceed

ings which can result in censures fines suspension or expulsion of broker-dealer its officers or employees The principal

purpose of regulation and discipline of broker-dealers is the protection of customers and the securities markets rather than the

protection
of creditors and stockholders of broker-dealers

As broker-dealers Stifel Nicolaus Butler Wick and CSA are subject to the Uniform Net Capital Rule Rule 15c3-1 promulgated

by the SEC The Uniform Net Capital Rule is designed to measure the general financial integrity and liquidity of broker-dealer

and the minimum net capital
deemed

necessary to meet the broker-dealers continuing commitments to its customers and other

broker-dealers Broker-dealers may be prohibited from expanding their business and declaring cash dividends broker-dealer that

fails to comply with the Uniform Net Capital Rule may be subject to disciplinary actions by the SEC and SROs such as FINRA

including censures fines suspension or expulsion Stifel Nicolaus and Butler Wick have chosen to calculate their net capital under

the alternative method which prescribes that their net capital shall not be less than the
greater

of $1.0 million and two hundred

and
fifty

thousand dollars respectively or two percent
of aggregate debit balances primarily receivables from customers and

broker-dealers computed in accordance with the SECs Customer Protection Rule Rule 15c3-3 CSA calculates its net capital

under the
aggregate

indebtedness method whereby its aggregate
indebtedness may not be greater than fifteen times its net capital

as defined Both methods allow broker-dealers to increase their commitments to customers only to the extent their net capital

is deemed adequate to support an increase Our international subsidiary SN Ltd is subject to the regulatory supervision and

requirements
of the Financial Services Authority FSA in the United Kingdom See the section entitled Liquidity and Capital

Resources of Item of this
report regarding our minimum net capital requirements

Our company as bank and financial holding company and Stifel Bank are subject to various regulatory capital requirements

administered by state and federal banking authorities Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory

and possibly
additional discretionary actions by regulators that if undertaken could have direct material effect on our companys

and Stifel Banks financial statements Under capital adequacy guidelines
and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective

action our company and Stifel Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of assets liabilities

and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices Our companys and Stifel Banks capital

amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components risk weightings and other

factors Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require our company and Stifel Bank to maintain

minimum amounts and ratios of total and Tier capital as defined in the regulations to risk-weighted assets as defined and

Tier capital as defined to average
assets as defined

The statistical disclosures required to be made by bank holding company are included in Item Managements Discussion and

Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations of this report

As public company whose common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange NYSE and the Chicago
Stock Exchange

CHX we are subject to corporate governance requirements established by the SEC NYSE and CHX as well as federal and

state law Under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 the Act we are required to meet certain requirements regarding business

dealings
with members of the Board of Directors the structure of our Audit Committee ethical standards for our senior financial

officers implementation
of an internal control structure and procedures for financial reporting and additional responsibilities

regarding financial statements for our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer and their assessment of our internal

controls over financial reporting Compliance with all aspects of the Act particularly the provisions related to managements assess

ment of internal controls has imposed
additional costs on our company reflecting

internal staff and management time as well as

additional audit fees since the Act went into effect

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

Name Age Positions or Offices With the Company and Stifel Nicolans

Ronald Kruszewski 50 Chairman of the Board of Directors President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company

and Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer of Stifel Nicolaus

Scott McCuaig 59 Senior Vice President and Director of the Company and

President Co-Chief Operating Officer and Director of Stifel Nicolaus

James Zemlyak 49 Senior Vice President Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer of the Company and

Executive Vice President Co-Chief Operating Officer and Director of Stifel Nicolaus

Richard Himelfarb 67 Senior Vice President and Director of the Company and

Executive Vice President Director of Investment Banking and Director of Stifel Nicolaus

David Minnick 52 Senior Vice President and General Counsel of the Company and Stifel Nicolaus

Thomas Mulroy 47 Senior Vice President and Director of the Company and

Executive Vice President Director of Equity Capital Markets and Director of Stifel Nicolaus

Ben Plotkin 53 Vice Chairman Senior Vice President and Director of the Company and

Executive Vice President of Stifel Nicolaus

David Sliney 39 Senior Vice President of the Company and Senior Vice President and Director of Stifel Nicolaus
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Ronal.dJ Kruszewski has been President and Chief Executive Officer of our company and Stifel Nicolaus since September 1997

and Chairman of the Board of Directors of our company and Stifel Nicolaus since April 2001 Prior thereto Mr Kruszewski

served as Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of Baird Financial Corporation and Managing Director of Robert \X

Baird Co Incorporated securities broker-dealer firm from 1993 to September 1997 Mr Kruszewski has been Director

since September 1997

Scott McCuaihas been Senior Vice President and President of the Private Client Group and Stifel Nicolaus and Iirector of

Stifel Nicolaus since January 1998 and President and Co-Chief Operating Officer of Stifel Nicolaus since August 2002 Prior

thereto Mr McCuaig served as Managing Director head of marketing and regional sales manager of Robert Baird Co

Incorporated from June 1988 to January 1998 Mr McCuaig has been Director since April 2001

James Zemlyak joined Stifel Nicolaus in February 1999 Mr Zemlyak has been our Senior Vice President Chief Financial

Officer and Treasurer and member of the Board of Directors of Stifel Nicolaus since February 1999 Co-Chief Operating Officer

of Stifel Nicolaus since August 2002 and Executive Vice President of Stifel Nicolaus since December 2005 Mr Zemlyak also

served as Chief Financial Officer of Stifel Nicolaus from February 1999 to October 2006 Prior to joining our company Mr

Zemlyak served as Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of Baird Financial Corporation from 1997 to 1999 and Senior

Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Robert Baird Co Incorporated from 1994 to 1999

Richardj Hime/zrb has served as Senior Vice President and Director of our company and Executive Vice President Director of

Investment Banking and Director of Stifel Nicolaus since December 2005 He is responsible for supervising our corporate finance

investment banking activities Prior to joining our company Mr Himelfarb served as director of Legg Mason Inc from November

1983 and Legg Mason Wood Walker Inc from January 2005 Mr Himelfarb was elected Executive Vice President of Legg Mason

and Legg Mason Wood Walker Inc in July 1995 having previously served as Senior Vice President from November 1983

DavidM Minnick has served as Senior Vice President and General Counsel of our company and Stifel Nicolaus since October

2004 Prior thereto Mr Minnick served as Vice President and Counsel for A.G Edwards Sons Inc from August 2002 through

October 2004 Senior Regional Attorney for NASD Regulation Inc from November 2000 through July 2002 as an attorney in

private law practice from September 1998 through November 2000 and as General Counsel and Managing Director of Morgan

Keegan Company Inc from October 1990 through August 1998

Thomas Mu/roy has served as Senior Vice President and Director of our company and Executive Vice President Director of

Equity Capital Markets and Director of Stifel Nicolaus since December 2005 Mr Mulroy has responsibility for institutional

equity sales trading and research Prior to joining our company Mr Mulroy was elected Executive Vice President of Legg Mason

Inc in July 2002 and of Legg Mason Wood Walker Inc in November 2000 Mr Mulroy became Senior Vice President of Legg

Mason Inc in July 2000 and Legg Mason Wood Walker Inc in August 1998

Ben Plotkin has been Vice Chairman Senior Vice President and Director of our company since August 2007 and an Executive

Vice President of Stifel Nicolaus since February 2007 Mr Plotkin also served as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Ryan

Beck Company Inc from 1997 until its acquisition by our company in 2007 Mr Plotkin was elected Executive Vice President

of Ryan Beck in 1990 Mr Plotkin became Senior Vice President of Ryan Beck in 1989 and was appointed First Vice President

of Ryan Beck in December of 1987 Mr Plotkin joined Ryan Beck in May of 1987 as Director and Vice President in the

Investment Banking Division

DavidD Sliney has been Senior Vice President of our company since May 2003 In 1997 Mr Sliney began Strategic Planning

and Finance role with Stifel Nicolaus and has served as Director of Stifel Nicolaus since May 2003 Mr Sliney is also responsible

for our companys Operations and Technology departments Mr Sliney joined Stifel Nicolaus in 1992 and between 1992 and

1995 Mr Sliney worked as fixed income trader and later assumed responsibility for the firms Equity Syndicate Department

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

Our internet address is www.stifel.com We make available free of charge through link to the SEC web site annual
reports on

Form 10-K quarterly reports on Form 10-Q current reports on Form 8-K and amendments to reports
filed or furnished

pursuant

to Sections 13a and 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended as well as proxy statements as soon as reasonably

practicable after we electronically file such material with or furnish it to the SEC

Additionally we make available on our web site under Investor Relations Corporate Governance and in print upon request

of
any

shareholder to our Chief Financial Officer number of our corporate governance
documents These include Executive

Committee charter Audit Committee charter Compensation Committee charter Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee

charter Corporate Governance Guidelines Complaint Reporting Process and the Code of Ethics for Employees Within the time

period required by the SEC and the NYSE we will post on our web site
any

modifications to any of the available documenis The

information on our web site is not incorporated by reference into this
report

Our Chief Financial Officer can be contacted at Stifel Financial Corp One Financial Plaza 501 Broadway St Louis Missouri

63102 telephone 314 342-2000

ITEM JA RISK FACTORS

Our operations and financial results are subject to various risks and uncertainties including those described below that could

adversely affect our business financial condition results of operations cash flows and the trading price of our common stock

We may amend or supplement these risk factors from time to time in other reports we file with the SEC
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Our results of operations may be adversely affected by
conditions in the globalfinancial markets and economic downturn

Our results of operations are materially affected by conditions in the financial markets and economic conditions generally both

in the United States and elsewhere around the world Dramatic declines in the U.S housing
market over the

past year together

with increasing
foreclosures and unemployment have resulted in significant write-downs of asset values by financial institutions

including government-sponsored entities as well as major commercial and investment banks These write-downs which were

initially associated with mortgaged-backed
securities but which have substantially spread to credit default swaps

and other

derivative securities in turn have caused many financial institutions to seek additional capital to merge with larger and
stronger

institutions and in some cases to fail Reflecting concern about the stability of the financial markets generally and the strength

of counterparties many lenders and institutional investors have ceased to provide funding to even the most creditworthy borrowers

This market turmoil and tightening of credit have led to an increased level of commercial and consumer delinquencies
lack of

consumer confidence increased market volatility and widespread reduction of business activity generally

The resulting economic pressures on consumers and businesses and lack of confidence in the financial markets have adversely

affected our business financial condition and results of operations We do not expect that the difficult conditions in the financial

markets are likely to improve in the near future worsening of these conditions would likely exacerbate the adverse effects of

these difficult market conditions on us and others in the financial services industry It is difficult to predict how long the current

economic conditions will continue and which of our businesses industry areas products or services will continue to be adversely

affected We may have impairment
losses if events or changes in circumstances occur which may reduce the fair value of an asset

below its carrying amount As result these conditions could adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations

In addition we may be subject to increased regulatory scrutiny and litigation due to these issues and events

significant portion of our revenue is derived from commissions margin interest revenue principal transactions asset management

and service fees and investment banking fees Accordingly severe market fluctuations weak economic conditions decline in stock

prices trading volumes or liquidity could have an adverse affect on our profitability Continued or further credit dislocations or

sustained market downturns may result in decrease in the volume of trades we execute for our clients decline in the value of

securities we hold in inventory as assets and reduced investment banking revenues Poor economic conditions have adversely

affected investor and CEO confidence resulting in significant industry-wide declines in the size and number of underwritings

and advisory transactions which could continue to have an adverse effect on our revenues

The fixed income markets are experiencing period of extreme volatility which has negatively impacted market liquidity conditions

As result fixed income instruments are experiencing liquidity issues increased price volatility credit downgrades and increased

likelihood of default In addition to being hard to dispose of securities that are less liquid are also more difficult to value Domestic

and international equity markets have also been experiencing heightened volatility and turmoil and as result issuers that have

exposure to the real estate mortgage and credit markets including banks and broker-dealers have been particularly affected

These events and the continuing market upheavals may have an adverse effect on us In the event of sustained market downturn

our results of operations could be adversely affected by those factors in many ways Our revenues are likely to decline in such

circumstances and if we were unable to reduce
expenses at the same pace our profit margins

would erode Even in the absence

of sustained market downturn we are exposed to substantial risk of loss due to market volatility

In addition declines in the market value of securities generally result in decline in revenues from fees based on the asset values

of client portfolios in the failure of buyers and sellers of securities to fulfill their settlement obligations and in the failure of

our clients to fulfill their credit and settlement obligations During market downturns our counterparties may be less likely to

complete transactions Also we permit our clients to purchase securities on margin During periods of
steep

declines in securities

prices the value of the collateral securing client accounts margin purchases may drop below the amount of the purchasers indebt

edness If the clients are unable to provide additional collateral for these loans we may lose money on these margin transactions

This may cause us to incur additional
expenses defending or pursuing

claims or litigation related to counterparty or client defaults

In addition in certain of the transactions we are required to post collateral to secure our obligations to the counterparties In the

event of bankruptcy or insolvency proceeding involving one or such counterparties we may experience delays in recovering our

assets posted as collateral or may incur loss to the extent the counrerparty was holding collateral in excess of our obligation to such

counterparry There is no assurance that
any

such losses would not materially and adversely affect our business financial condition

and results of operations

Recent
go

vernment actions to stabilize credit markets andfinancial institutions may not be effective and could adversely affect our

competitive position

The U.S Government recently enacted legislation and created several
programs to help stabilize credit markets and financial institu

tions and restore liquidity including the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 the Federal Reserves Commercial Paper

Funding Facility and Money Market Investor Funding Facility and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation FDIC Temporary

Liquidity Guarantee Program Additionally the governments
of many nations have announced similar measures for institutions in

their respective countries There is no assurance that these programs individually or collectively will have beneficial effects in the

credit markets will address credit or liquidity issues of companies that participate in the programs or will reduce volatility or uncer

tainty in the financial markets The failure of these programs to have their intended effects could have material adverse effect on the

financial markets which in turn could materially and adversely affect our business financial condition and results of operation

Lack of sufficient liquidity or access to capital could impair our business and financial condition

Liquidity is essential to our business If we have insufficient liquid assets we will be forced to curtail our operations and our business

will suffer Our assets consisting mainly of cash or assets readily convertible into cash are our principal source of liquidity
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These assets are financed primarily by our equity capital debentures to trusts client credit balances short-term bank loans

proceeds from securities lending and other payables We currently finance our client accounts and firm trading positions through

ordinary course borrowings at floating interest rates from various banks on demand basis and securities lending with company-

owned and client securities pledged as collateral Changes in securities market volumes related client borrowing demands under

writing activity and levels of securities inventory affect the amount of our financing requirements

The capital
and credit markets have been experiencing volatility and disruption since early 2008 and reached unprecedented

levels since the fall of 2008 In some cases the markets have produced downward pressure on stock prices and credit availability

for certain issuers without regard to those issuers underlying financial strength If current levels of market disruption and volatility

continue or worsen there can be no assurance that we will not experience an adverse effect which may be material to our business

financial condition and results of operations and affect our ability to access capital

Our liquidity requirements may change in the event we need to raise more funds than anticipated to increase inventory positions

support more rapid expansion develop new or enhanced services and products acquire technologies or respond to other unantici

pated liquidity requirements We rely exclusively on financing activities and distributions from our subsidiaries for funds to imple

ment our business and growth strategies and repurchase our shares Net capital rules restrictions under our long-term debt or the

borrowing arrangements
of our subsidiaries as well as the earnings financial condition and cash requirements of our subsidiaries

may each limit distributions to us from our subsidiaries

In the event existing internal and external financial resources do not satisfy our needs we may have to seek additional outside

financing The availability of outside financing will depend on variety of factors such as market conditions the general availability

of credit the volume of trading activities the overall availability of credit to the financial services industry credit ratings and

credit capacity.as well as the possibility that lenders could develop negative perception of our long-term or short-term financial

prospects
if we incurred large trading losses or if the level of our business activity decreased due to market downturn or otherwise

We currently do not have credit rating which could adversely affect our liquidity and competitive position by increasing our

borrowing costs and limiting access to sources of liquidity that require credit rating as condition to providing
funds

Current trends in the globalfinancial markets could cause sign f1canr fluctuations in our stock price

Stock markets in general and stock prices of financial services firms in particular including us have in recent years
and particularly

in recent months experienced significant price
and volume fluctuations The market price of our common stock may continue

to be subject to similar market fluctuations which may be unrelated to our operating performance or prospects
and increased

volatility could result in an overall decline in the market price
of our common stock Factors that could significantly impact the

volatility of our stock price include

Developments in our business or in the financial sector generally including the effect of direct governmental action in the

financial markets generally and with respect to financial institutions in particular

Regulatory changes affecting our operations

The operating and securities price performance of companies that investors consider to be comparable to us

Announcements of strategic developments acquisitions
and other material events by us or our competitors and

Changes in global financial markets and global economies and general market conditions such as interest or foreign exchange

rates stock commodity or asset valuations or volatility

Significant declines in the market price of our common stock or failure of the market price to increase could harm our ability to

recruit and retain key employees including our executives and financial advisors and other key professional employees and those

who have joined us from companies we have acquired reduce our access to debt or equity capital and otherwise harm our business

or financial condition In addition we may not be able to use our stock effectively in connection with future acquisitions

We face intense competition in our industry

All
aspects

of our business and of the financial services industry in general are intensely competitive We expect competition to

continue and intensify in the future Our business will suffer if we do not compete successfully We compete on the basis of

number of factors including the quality of our financial advisors and associates the quality and selection of our investment products

and services pricing such as execution pricing and fee levels and reputation Because of recent market unrest and increased

government intervention the financial services industry has recently undergone significant consolidation which has further con

centrated equity capital and other financial resources in the industry and further increased competition Many of our competitors

use their significantly greater
financial capital and scope of operations to offer their customers more products and services broader

research capabilities access to international markets and other products and services not currently offered by us

We compete directly with national full-service broker-dealers investment banking firms and commercial banks and to lesser

extent with discount brokers and dealers and investment advisors In addition we face competition from new entrants into the

market and increased use of alternative sales channels by other firms Domestic commercial banks and investment banking boutique

firms have entered the broker-dealer business and large international banks have begun serving our markets as well Legislative and

regulatory initiatives intended to ease restrictions on the sale of securities and underwriting activities by commercial banks have

increased competition We also compete indirectly for investment assets with insurance companies real estate firms hedge funds

and others This increased competition could cause our business to suffer
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The industry of electronic and/or discount brokerage services is continuing to develop Increased competition from firms using new

technology to deliver these products and services may materially and adversely affect our operating results and financial position

Competitors offering internet-based or other electronic brokerage services may have lower costs and offer their customers more

attractive pricing and more convenient services than we do In addition we anticipate additional competition from underwriters

who conduct offerings of securities through electronic distribution channels bypassing financial intermediaries such as us altogether

These and other competitive pressures may have an adverse affect on our competitive position and as result our operations

financial condition and liquidity

Regul.atory and legal developments could adversely affect our business and financial condition

The financial services industry is subject to extensive regulation and broker-dealers and investment advisors are subject to regulations

covering all
aspects

of the securities business We could be subject to civil liability criminal liability or sanctions including revocation

of our subsidiaries registrations as investment advisors or broker-dealers revocation of the licenses of our financial advisors censures

fines or temporary suspension or permanent
bar from conducting business if we violate such laws or regulations Any such liability

or sanction could have material adverse effect on our business financial condition and prospects Moreover our independent

contractor subsidiaries CSA and SN Ltd give rise to potentially higher risk of noncompliance because of the nature of the

independent contractor relationships involved

Our banking operations
also

expose us to risk of loss resulting from failure to comply with banking laws In light of current

conditions in the U.S financial markets and the economy regulators have increased their focus on the regulation of the financial

services industry including introducing proposals
for new legislation We are unable to predict whether

any
of these proposals will

be implemented and in what form or whether any additional or similar changes to statutes or regulations including the interpre

tation or implementation thereof will occur in the future Any such action could affect us in substantial and unpredictable ways

and could have an adverse effect on our business financial condition and results of operations We also may be adversely affected

as result of changes in federal state or foreign tax laws or by changes in the interpretation or enforcement of existing laws and

regulations See the section entitled Business Regulation of Item of this
report

for additional information regarding our

regulatory environment and Item 7A Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk in this report regarding our

approach to managing regulatory risk

In turbulent economic times such as these the volume of claims and amount of damages sought in litigation
and regulatory

proceedings against financial institutions have historically increased These risks include potential liability under securities and

other laws for alleged materially false or misleading statements made in connection with securities offerings and other transactions

issues related to the suitability of our investment advice based on our clients investment objectives and potential liability for other

advice we provide to participants in strategic transactions Legal actions brought against us may result in judgments settlements

fines penalties or other results any
of which could materially adversely affect our business financial condition or results of

operations or cause us serious reputational harm

Regulatory
and legal developments related to auction rate securities 2IRS could adversely affect our business

Since February 2008 the auctions through which most ARS are sold and interest rates are determined have failed resulting in the

lack of liquidity for these securities We like other firms in the financial services industry have received inquiries from the SEC

FINRA and several state regulatory authorities requesting information concerning our transactions in ARS for our clients We

have also been named in civil class action lawsuit relating to the sale of ARS While we are working with other industry partici

pants in order to resolve issues relating to ARS and are exploring range
of potential solutions we anticipate that the regulatory

authorities will conduct further review and inquiry on these matters If we were to determine in order to resolve pending claims

inquiries or investigations to repurchase at par
value ARS from certain of our clients we would be required to assess whether

we have sufficient regulatory capital and cash or borrowing capacity to do so and there can be no assurance that we would have

such capacity In addition while we believe we have made adequate provision for loss related to the buyback of ARS held by retail

clients additional losses may be incurred related to the resolution of all pending claims inquiries or investigations which would

adversely affect our results of operations and financial position See Item Legal Proceedings of this
report

for discussion

of our legal matters including ARS and Item 7A Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk in this
report

regarding our approach to managing legal risk

Failure to comply with regulatory capital requirements would significantly harm our business

The SEC requires
broker-dealers to maintain adequate regulatory capital in relation to their liabilities and the size of their customer

business These rules require Stifel Nicolaus Butler Wick and CSA our broker-dealer subsidiaries to maintain substantial portion

of their assets in cash or highly liquid investments Failure to maintain the required net capital may subject our broker-dealer

subsidiaries to limitations on their activities or in extreme cases suspension or revocation of their registration by the SEC and

suspension or expulsion by FINRA and other regulatory bodies and ultimately liquidation Our international subsidiary SN Ltd

is subject to similar limitations under applicable laws in the United Kingdom Failure to comply with the net capital rules could

have material and adverse
consequences

such as

Limiting our operations that require intensive use of capital
such as underwriting or trading activities or

Restricting us from withdrawing capital from our subsidiaries even where our broker-dealer subsidiaries have more than the

minimum amount of required capital This in turn could limit our ability to implement our business and growth strategies

pay
interest on and repay the principal of our debt and/or repurchase our shares
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In addition change in the net capital rules or the imposition of new rules affecting the
scope coverage

calculation or amount

of net capital requirements or significant operating loss or any large charge against net capital could have similar adverse effects

In addition as bank holding company we and our bank subsidiary are subject to various regulatory requirements administered

by the federal banking agencies including capital adequacy requirements pursuant to which we and our bank subsidiary must meet

specific capital guidelines
that involve quantitative measures of assets liabilities and certain off-balance sheet items as calculated

under regulatory accounting practices See the section entitled Business Regulation of Item of this report for additional

information regarding our regulatory environment

We have experienced sign f1cant pricingpressure in areas of our business which may impair our revenues and profitability

In recent years our business has experienced significant pricing pressures on trading margins and commissions in debt and equity

trading In the fixed income market regulatory requirements have resulted in
greater price transparency leading to increased price

competition and decreased trading margins In the equity market we have experienced increased pricing pressure
from institutional

clients to reduce commissions and this pressure
has been augmented by the increased use of electronic and direct market access

trading which has created additional competitive downward pressure on trading margins The trend towards using alternative trad

ing systems is continuing to grow which may result in decreased commission and trading revenue reduce our participation in the

trading markets and our ability to access market information and lead to the creation of new and
stronger competitors Institutional

clients also have pressured financial services firms to alter soft dollar practices under which brokerage firms bundle the cost of

trade execution with research products and services Some institutions are entering into arrangements that separate or unbundle

payments
for research products or services from sales commissions These

arrangements
have increased the competitive pressures on

sales commissions and have affected the value our clients place on high-quality research Additional pressure on sales and trading

revenue may impair the profitability of our business Moreover our inability to reach agreement regarding the terms of unbundling

arrangements
with institutional clients who are actively seeking such

arrangements
could result in the loss of those clients which

would likely reduce our institutional commissions We believe that price competition and pricing pressures
in these and other areas

will continue as institutional investors continue to reduce the amounts they are willing to pay including by reducing the number of

brokerage firms they use and some of our competitors
seek to obtain market share by reducing fees commissions or margins

Our underwriting and market-making activities place our capital at risk

We may incur losses and be subject to reputational harm to the extent that for
any reason we are unable to sell securities we

purchased as an underwriter at the anticipated price levels As an underwriter we also are subject to heightened standards regarding

liability for material misstatements or omissions in prospectuses and other offering documents relating to offerings we underwrite

As market-maker we may own large positions in specific securities and these undiversifled holdings concentrate the risk of market

fluctuations and may result in greater
losses than would be the case if our holdings were more diversified

Our ability to attract develop and retain highly skilled and productive employees is critical to the success of our business

Our people are our most valuable asset Our ability to develop and retain our client base and to obtain investment banking
and

advisory engagements depends upon the reputation judgment business generation capabilities and project execution skills of

highly skilled and often highly specialized employees including our executive officers The unexpected loss of services of any of

these key employees and executive officers or the inability to recruit and retain highly qualified personnel in the future could have

an adverse effect on our business and results of operations

Financial advisors typically take their clients with them when they leave us to work for competitor From time to time in addition

to financial advisors we have lost equity research investment banking public finance institutional sales and trading professionals

and in some cases clients to our competitors

Competition for personnel within the financial services industry is intense The cost of retaining skilled professionals in the financial

services industry has escalated considerably as competition for these professionals has intensified Employers in the industry are

increasingly offering guaranteed contracts upfront payments and increased compensation These can be important factors in

current employees
decision to leave us as well as prospective employees decision to join us As competition for skilled professionals

in the industry increases we may have to devote more significant resources to attracting and retaining qualified personnel In

particular our financial results may be adversely affected by the amortization costs incurred by us in connection with the upfront

loans we offer to financial advisors

Moreover companies in our industry whose employees accept positions with competitors frequently claim that those competitors

have engaged in unfair hiring practices We are currently subject to several such claims and may be subject to additional claims

in the future as we seek to hire qualified personnel some of whom may currently be working
for our competitors Some of these

claims may result in material litigation We could incur substantial costs in defending ourselves against
these claims regardless of

their merits Such claims could also discourage potential employees who currently work for our competitors from joining us

We may recruit financial advisors make strategic acquisitions of businesses engage in joint ventures or divest or exit existing

businesses which coulil cause us to incur unforeseen expenses and have disruptive effects on our business and may strain our resources

Our growth strategies have included and will continue to include the recruitment of financial advisors and future acquisitions or

joint ventures with other businesses Since December 2005 we have completed five acquisitions LM Capital Markets in 2005 the

private client business of MJSK in 2006 Ryan Beck and First Service in 2007 and Butler Wick in 2008 These acquisitions or any

acquisition or joint venture that we determine to pursue will be accompanied by number of risks The growth of our business

and expansion of our client base has strained and may continue to strain our management and administrative resources Costs or

difficulties relating to such transactions including integration
of financial advisors and other employees products and services
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technology systems accounting systems and management controls may be greater than expected Unless offset by growth of

revenues the costs associated with these investments will reduce our operating margins In addition because as noted above

financial professionals typically take their clients with them when they leave if key employees or other senior management personnel

of the firms we have acquired determine that they do not wish to remain with our company over the long term or at all we would

not inherit portions of the client base of those firms which would reduce the value of those acquisitions to us

In addition to past growth ve cannot assure investors that we will be able to manage our future growth successfully The inability

to do so could have material adverse effect on our business financial condition and results of operations After we announce

or complete any given acquisition or joint venture in the future our share price could decline if investors view the transaction as

too costly or unlikely to improve our competitive position We may be unable to retain key personnel after
any

such transaction

and the transaction may impair relationships with customers and business
partners

These difficulties could disrupt our ongoing

business increase our expenses
and adversely affect our operating results and financial condition In addition we may be unable

to achieve anticipated benefits and synergies from
any

such transaction as fully as expected or within the expected time frame

Divestitures or elimination of existing businesses or products could have similar effects

Moreover to the extent we pursue increased expansion to different geographic markets or grow generally through additional strategic

acquisitions we cannot assure you that we will identify suitable acquisition candidates that acquisitions will be completed on

acceptable terms or that we will be able to successfully integrate the operations of any acquired business into our existing business

Such acquisitions could be of significant size and involve firms located in regions of the United States where we do not currently

operate or internationally To acquire and integrate separate organization would further divert management attention from other

business activities This diversion together with other difficulties we may encounter in integrating an acquired business could

have material adverse effect on our business financial condition and results of operations In addition we may need to borrow

money to finance acquisitions which would increase our leverage Such funds might not be available on terms as favorable to us as

our current borrowing terms or at all

Our risk management policies and procedures may leave us exposed to unidentf1ed or unanticipated risk

We seek to manage monitor and control our operational legal and regulatory risk through operational and compliance reporting

systems
internal controls management review

processes
and other mechanisms however there can be no assurance that our

procedures will be fully effective Further our risk management methods are based on an evaluation of information regarding

markets clients and other matters that are based on assumptions that may no longer be accurate In addition we have undergone

significant growth in recent years
failure to adequately manage our growth or to effectively manage our risk could materially

and adversely affect our business and financial condition We must also address potential conflicts of interest that arise in our

business We have procedures and controls in place to address conflicts of interest but identifying and managing potential conflicts

of interest can be complex and difficult and our reputation could be damaged if we fail or appear to fail to deal appropriately with

conflicts of interest See Item 7A Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk in this
report

for more informa

tion on how we monitor and manage market and certain other risks

We continually encounter technological change and we may have fewer resources than many of our competitors to continue to

invest in technological improvements which are important to attract and retain financial advisors

We rely extensively on electronic data processing and communications systems
The brokerage and investment banking industry

continues to undergo technological change with periodic introductions of new technology-driven products and services In addition

to better serving our clients the effective use of technology increases efficiency and enables our company to reduce costs Our future

success will depend in part upon our ability to successfully maintain and upgrade our systems
and our ability to address the needs

of our clients by using technology to provide products and services that will satisfy their demands for convenience as well as to

create additional efficiencies in our operations Many of our competitors have substantially greater resources to invest in techno

logical improvements We cannot assure you
that we will be able to effectively upgrade our systems implement new technology-

driven products and services or be successful in marketing these products and services to our clients

Our operations and infrastructure and those of the service providers upon which we rely may mafiinction or fail

Our business is highly dependent on our ability to process on daily basis large number of transactions across diverse markets

and the transactions we process have become increasingly complex The inability of our systems to accommodate an increasing

volume of transactions could also constrain our ability to expand our businesses If
any

of these
systems

do not operate properly

or are disabled or if there are other shortcomings or failures in our internal processes people or systems we could suffer impair

ments financial loss disruption of our businesses liability to clients regulatory intervention or reputational damage

We have outsourced certain aspects of our technology infrastructure including
trade processing data centers disaster

recovery

systems and wide area networks as well as market data servers which constantly broadcast news quotes analytics and other

important information to the desktop computers of our financial advisots We contract with other vendors to produce batch

and mail our confirmations and customer reports We are dependent on our technology providers to manage and monitor those

functions disruption of any of the outsourced services would be out of our control and could negatively impact our business

We have experienced disruptions on occasion none of which has been material to our operations and results However there can

be no guarantee
that future disruptions with these providers will not occur

We also face the risk of operational failure termination or capacity constraints of any of the clearing agents exchanges clearing

houses or other financial intermediaries we use to facilitate our securities transactions Any such failure or termination could

adversely affect our ability to effect transactions and to manage our exposure to risk
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Our operations
also rely on the secure processing storage

and transmission of confidential and other information in our computer

systems
and networks Although we take protective measures and endeavor to modify them as circumstances warrant our computer

systems software and networks may be vulnerable to unauthorized access computer viruses or other malicious code and other

events that could have security impact If one or more of such events occur this could jeopardize our or our clients or counter-

parties confidential and other information processed stored in and transmitted through our computer systems
and networks

or otherwise cause interruptions or malfunctions in our our clients our counterparties or third parties operations which could

result in significant
losses or reputational damage We may be required to expend significant additional resources to modify our

protective measures to investigate and remediate vulnerabilities or other
exposures or to make required notifications and we may

be subject to litigation and financial losses that are either not insured or not fully covered through any insurance maintained by us

We may suffer losses if our reputation is harmed

Our ability to attract and retain customers and employees may be adversely affected to the extent our reputation is damaged If we

fail to deal with or appear
to fail to deal with various issues that may give rise to reputational risk we could harm our business

prospects
These issues include but are not limited to appropriately dealing with potential

conflicts of interest legal and regulatory

requirements ethical issues money-laundering privacy record-keeping sales and trading practices and the
proper

identification

of the legal reputational credit liquidity
and market risks inherent in our products

Failure to appropriately address these issues

could also give rise to additional legal
risk to us which could in turn increase the size and number of claims and damages asserted

against us or subject us to regulatory
enforcement actions fines and penalties

Our current stockholders may experience
dilution in their holdings if we issue additional shares of common stock as result of the

Ryan Beck acquisition or future offerings or acquisitions where we use our stock

In addition to the shares issued as part
of the consideration for the acquisition of Ryan Beck in 2007 we obtained stockholder

approval to issue additional shares of our common stock as payment of contingent earn--outs and to issue equity awards to retain

individuals who were employees of Ryan Beck Although we may pay
all or part

of any additional earn-out payments in cash at

our election we may issue up to 1266500 additional shares of common stock to pay any
such amounts that may become due

See the section entitled Liquidity and Capital Resources of Item of this
report regarding the issuance of equity related to the

acquisition of Ryan Beck

As part of our business strategy we may continue to seek opportunities for growth through strategic acquisitions
in which we may

consider issuing equity securities as part of the consideration Additionally we may obtain additional capital through the public or

private sale of equity securities If we sell equity securities the value of our common stock could experience dilution Furthermore

these securities could have rights preferences and privileges more favorable than those of the common stock

If we issue additional shares of common stock as result of the approval described above in connection with the Ryan Beck

acquisition including an election to pay any earn-out consideration by using shares of our common stock in lieu of cash or if

we otherwise issue stock in connection with future acquisitions or as result of financing investors ownership interest in our

company will be diluted

We are subject to an increased risk of legal proceedings
which may result in significant losses to us that we cannot

Claimants in these proceedings may be customers employees or regulatory agencies among others seeking damages for mistakes

errors negligence or acts ofJaud by our employees

Many aspects
of our business subject us to substantial risks of potential liability to customers and to regulatory enforcement pro

ceedings by state and federal regulators Participants in the financial services industry face an increasing amount of litigation and

arbitration proceedings Dissatisfied clients regularly make claims against broker-dealers and their brokers for among others

negligence fraud unauthorized trading suitability churning failure to supervise breach of fiduciary duty employee errors

intentional misconduct unauthorized transactions by financial advisors or traders improper recruiting activity and fiiilures in

the processing of securities transactions These
types

of claims
expose us to the risk of significant

loss Acts of fraud are difficult

to detect and deter and we cannot assure investors that our risk management procedures and controls will
prevent

losses from

fraudulent activity In our role as underwriter and selling agent we may be liable if there are material misstatements or omissions

of material information in prospectuses and other communications regarding underwritten offerings of securities At any point in

time the
aggregate amount of existing claims against us could be material While we do not expect the outcome of

any existing

claims against us to have material adverse impact on our business financial condition or results of operations we cannot assure

you that these
types

of proceedings will not materially and adversely affect our company We do not carry insurance that would

cover payments regarding these liabilities with the exception of fidelity coverage
with respect to certain fraudulent acts of our

employees In addition our by-laws provide for the indemnification of our officers directors and employees to the maximum

extent permitted under Delaware law In the future we may be the subject of indemnification assertions under these documents

by our officers directors or employees who have or may become defendants in litigation These claims for indemnification may

subject us to substantial risks of potential liability

In addition to the foregoing financial costs and risks associated with potential liability the defense of litigation
has increased costs

associated with attorneys fees The amount of outside attorneys fees incurred in connection with the defense of litigation could be

substantial and might materially and adversely affect our results of operations as such fees occur Securities class action litigation

in particular is highly complex and can extend for protracted period of time thereby substantially increasing the costs incurred

to resolve this litigation
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Misconduct by our employees or by the employees of our business partners could harm us and is d/Jicult to detect and
prevent

There have been number of highly publicized cases involving fraud or other misconduct by employees in the financial services

industry in recent years
and we run the risk that employee misconduct could occur at our company For example misconduct

could involve the improper use or disclosure of confidential information which could result in regulatory sanctions and serious

reputational or financial harm It is not always possible to deter misconduct and the precautions we take to detect and prevent this

activity may not be effective in all cases Our ability to detect and prevent misconduct by entities with which we do business may
be even more limited We may suffer reputational harm for any misconduct by our employees or those entities with which we do

business

Provisions in our certificate of incorporation and bylaws and of Delaware law may prevent or delay an acquisition ofour company
which could decrease the market value of our common stock

Our articles of incorporation and bylaws and Delaware law contain provisions that are intended to deter abusive takeover tactics

by making them unacceptably expensive to prospective acquirors and to
encourage prospective acquirors to negotiate with our

board of directors rather than to attempt hostile takeover Delaware law also imposes some restrictions on mergers
and other

business combinations between us and any holder of 15% or more of our outstanding common stock We believe these
provisions

protect our stockholders from coercive or otherwise unfair takeover tactics by requiring potential acquirors to negotiate with our

board of directors and by providing our board of directors with more time to assess any acquisition proposal These provisions are

not intended to make our company immune from takeovers However these provisions apply even if the offer may be considered

beneficial by some stockholders and could delay or prevent an acquisition that our board of directors determines is not in the best

interests of our company and our stockholders

ITEM lB UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None

ITEM PROPERTIES

The following table sets forth the location approximate square footage and use of each of the principal properties used by our

company during fiscal 2008 We lease or sublease all of these properties with the exception of the Stifel Bank branch where we

own the building and lease the land All properties are leased under operating leases Such leases expire at various times through

2019 with the exception of the land lease which with the exercise of an existing option expires in 2014 The annual base rent

expense including operating expenses property taxes and assessments as applicable for all facilities is currently approximately

$34.4 million and is subject to annual adjustments as well as changes in interest rates

Location Approximate Square Footage Use

One Financial Plaza 127000 Headquarters and administrative offices

501 North Broadway Stifel Nicolaus and GSA Private Client Group
St Louis Missouri 63102

One South Street 76000 Administrative offices Private Client Group Equity Capital Markets

Baltimore Maryland 21202 and Fixed Income Capital Markets operations

18 Columbia Turnpike 50000 Private Client Group and Equity Capital Markets operations

Florham Park New Jersey 07932

We also maintain operations in 224 branch offices in various locations throughout the United States and in certain foreign countries

primarily for our broker-dealer business Our Private Client Group segment leases 196 offices which are primarily concentrated in

the Midwest and Mid-Atlantic regions with growing presence in the Northeast Southeast and Western United States Our Equity

Capital Markets and Fixed Income Capital Markets segments lease 28 offices in the United States and certain foreign locations The

foreign locations support the operations of the Equity Capital Market segment In addition Stifel Bank leases two locations in the

St Louis area for its administrative offices and branch operations We believe that at the
present time the facilities are suitable

and adequate to meet our needs and that such facilities have sufficient productive capacity and are appropriately utilized

Leases for the Private Client Group branch offices of CSA our independent contractor firm are the responsibility of the respective

independent financial advisors The Geneva and Madrid Equity Capital Markets branch offices are the responsibility of the respective

consultancies associated with SN Ltd

See Note 15 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further information regarding our lease
obligations

ITEM LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Our company and its subsidiaries are named in and subject to various proceedings and claims arising primarily from our securities

business activities including lawsuits arbitration claims class actions and regulatory matters Some of these claims seek substantial

compensatory punitive or indeterminate damages Our company and its subsidiaries are also involved in other reviews investi

gations and proceedings by governmental and self-regulatory organizations regarding our business which may result in adverse

judgments settlements fines penalties injunctions and other relief We are contesting the allegations in these claims and we

believe that there are meritorious defenses in each of these lawsuits arbitrations and regulatory investigations In view of the

number and diversity of claims against the company the number of jurisdictions in which litigation is pending and the inherent
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difficulty of predicting
the outcome of litigation and other claims we cannot state with certainty what the eventual outcome of

pending litigation or other claims will be In our opinion based on currently available information review with outside legal

counsel and consideration of amounts provided
for in our consolidated financial statements with respect to these matters the

ultimate resolution of these matters will not have material adverse impact on our financial position However resolution of one

or more of these matters may have material effect on the results of operations in any
future period depending upon the ultimate

resolution of those matters and depending upon the level of income for such period

The regulatory investigations
include inquiries from the SEC the FINRA and several state regulatory authorities requesting infor

mation concerning our activities with respect to auction rate securities ARS and inquiries from the SEC and state regulatory

authority requesting information relating to our role in investments made by
five Southeastern Wisconsin school districts the

school districts in transactions involving collateralized debt obligations CDOs We intend to cooperate fully with the SEC

FINRA and the several states in these investigations
While it is our opinion based upon currently available information and review

with outside counsel that no adverse regulatory action should be taken against our company or its subsidiaries in connection with

these investigations there can be no assurance that regulatory action will not be taken

Current claims include civil lawsuit filed in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Missouri on August 2008

seeking class action status for investors who purchased and continue to hold ARS offered for sale between June 11 2003 and February

13 2008 the date when most auctions began to fail and the auction market froze which alleges misrepresentation
about the invest

ment characteristics of ARS and the auction markets We believe based upon currently available information and review with outside

counsel that we have meritorious defenses to this lawsuit and intend to vigorously defend all claims asserted therein

Additionally we are named in civil lawsuit filed in the Circuit Court of Milwaukee Wisconsin on September 29 2008 The

lawsuit has been filed against our company Royal Bank of Canada Europe
Ltd RBC and certain other RBC entities by the

school districts and the individual trustees for other post-employment benefit OPEB trusts established by those school districts

the Plaintiffs The suit was removed to the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Wisconsin on October 31

2008 The suit arises out of the purchase of certain CDOs by the OPEB trusts The RBC entities structured and served as arranger

for the CDOs We served as placement agent/broker in connection with the OPEB trusts purchase of the investments The total

amount of the investments made by the OPEB trusts was $200.0 million Plaintiffs assert that the school districts contributed

$37.5 million to the OPEB trusts to purchase the investments The balance of$162.5 million used to purchase the investments

was borrowed by the OPEB trusts The recourse of the lender is the OPEB trust assets and the moral obligation
of the school dis

tricts The legal claims asserted include violation of the Wisconsin Securities Act fraud and negligence The lawsuit seeks equita

ble relief unspecified compensatory damages treble damages punitive damages and attorneys fees and costs The Plaintiffs claim

that the RBC entities and our company either made misrepresentations or failed to disclose material facts in connection with the

sale of the CDOs in violation of the Wisconsin Securities Act We believe the Plaintiffs reviewed and understood the relevant of

fering materials and that the investments were suitable based upon among other things our receipt of written acknowledgement

of risks from the Plaintiffs We believe based upon currently available information and review with outside counsel that we have

meritorious defenses to this lawsuit and intend to vigorously defend all of the Plaintiffs claims

In connection with ARS our U.S broker-dealer subsidiaries have been subject to ongoing investigations by the SEC and other

regulatory authorities with which we are cooperating fully as stated above We are also named in class action lawsuit similar to

that filed against number of brokerage firms alleging various securities law violations in connection with the sale of ARS which

we are vigorously defending As of February 20 2009 our clients held approximately $243.0 million of ARS

Several large banks and brokerage firms most of which were the primary
underwriters of and supported the auctions for ARS

have announced agreements usually as part
of regulatory settlement to repurchase ARS at par

from some of their clients Other

brokerage
firms have entered into similar agreements

We are in conjunction
with other industry participants actively seeking

solutions to ARS illiquidity which may include the restructuring and refinancing of those ARS Should issuer redemptions and

refinancings continue our clients holdings could be reduced further however there can be no assurance these events will contin

ue Additionally on February 11 2009 we announced voluntary partial repurchase plan for certain ARS Under the voluntary

plan and subject to applicable regulatory limitations we will offer to purchase at par
the

greater
of 10% or twenty-five

thousand

dollars of ARS held by retail clients who purchased
these securities from our company prior to the ARS market collapse and

who continue to hold them in retail clients accounts In exchange we will take an assignment of clients actionable legal claims

against the major ARS market participants for the amounts repurchased The proposed plan if fully implemented wotild provide

measure of liquidity to the frozen ARS market and result in approximately 40% of our retail clients receiving 100% liquidity

for their ARS Based on further review of the voluntary repurchase plan previously
announced on February 11 2009 we have

determined that we may increase the amount of ARS that we will voluntarily repurchase
from certain of our clients who purchased

and continue to hold ARS depending upon future circumstances The plan excludes employee accounts If we were to consider

resolving pending claims inquiries or investigations by offering to repurchase all or some portion of these ARS at par
from our

clients in addition to the ARS repurchased as result of our announced voltintary partial repurchase plan as stated above we

would be required to assess whether we had sufficient regulatory capital or borrowing capacity to do so and there is no assurance

that we would have such capital or capacity In addition while we believe we have made adequate provision
for loss related to the

buyback of ARS held by retail clients additional losses may be incurred related to the resolution of all pending claims inquiries

or investigations
which would adversely affect our results of operations

and financial position

ITEM SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were submitted to vote of security holders during the quarter ended December 31 2008
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PART II

ITEM MARKETFOR REGISTRANTS COMMONEQUITY RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER

PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information

Our common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange and Chicago Stock Exchange under the symbol SE On February 20

2009 there were approximately 7300 shareholders of our common stock On February 20 2009 the last reported
sale price of our

common stock was $33.91 The following table sets forth fbr the periods indicated the high and low trades for our common stock

as adjusted for the three-for-two stock split in June 2008

Sales Price

2008 2007

High Low High Low

First Quarter
52.53 37.00 $34.81 24.77

Second Quarter 59.45 34.31 41.27 28.29

Third Quarter 60.61 31.56 41.36 32.51

Fourth Quarter 50.00 30.42 42.32 29.37

We did not pay
cash dividends during fiscal years 2008 or 2007 and do not anticipate paying cash dividends in the foreseeable

future The payment of dividends on our common stock is subject to several factors including operating results financial require

ments of our company and the availability of funds from our subsidiaries See Note 17 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial

Statements for more information on the capital restrictions placed on Stifel Bank and our broker-dealer subsidiaries

See Item 12 Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters in this

report
for information regarding securities authorized for issuance under equity compensation plans

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

There were no unregistered sales of equity securities during the
quarter

ended December 31 2008 There were also no purchases

made by or on behalf of Stifel Financial Corp or any
affiliated purchaser as defined in Rule lOb-18a3 under the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 of our common stock during the
quarter

ended December 31 2008

We have an ongoing authorization as amended from the Board of Directors to repurchase our common stock in the open market

or in negotiated transactions In May2005 our Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of an additional 3000000 shares

for total authorization to repurchase up to 4500000 shares as adjusted
for the three-for-two stock split in June 2008 At

December 31 2008 the maximum number of shares that may yet be purchased under this plan was 2010831
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Shareholder Return Performance Graph

Peer Group Companies

Oppenheimer Holdings Inc

Stifel Financial Corp

Formerly Fahnestock Viner Holdings Inc

compound Annual Growth Rate

SWS Group Inc

Raymond James Financial Inc

Sanders Morris Harris Group Inc

Piper Jaffray Companies

The following graph compares the cumulative total stockholder returns assuming the reinvestment of dividends of our common

stock on an indexed basis with Peer Group Index the Standard and Poors 500 SP 500 Index and the Securities Broker-

Dealer Index for the five year period ended December 31 2008 The Peer Group Index consists of six companies including us

that serve the same markets as us and which compete with us in one or more markets The Securities Broker-Dealer Index consists

of twelve firms in the brokerage sector The Broker-Dealer Index does not include our company The graph assumes an investment

of $100 made in our common stock and each index on December 31 2003

c1.ci

Securities BrokerDealer Index -102% CAGR

Assumes $100 invested on December 31 2003 in

Stifel Financial Corp common stock

Peer Group and SP 500 Index

$500

Stifel Financial Corp 34.5% CAGR

$400

$300

$200

$100

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

Stifel Financial Corp $100 $134 $241 $251 $337 $441

Peer Group 100 113 119 162 161 76

SP500Index 100 111 116 135 142 90

Securities Broker-Dealer Index 100 115 148 183 157 59
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ITEM SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected consolidated financial data presented in thousands except per
share amounts is derived from our consoli

dated financial statements This data should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto

and with Item Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Years Ended December31

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

Revenues Commissions 341090 315514 199056 $107976 95894

Principal transactions 293285 139248 86365 44110 46163

Investment banking 83710 169413 82856 55893 57768

Asset management and service fees 119926 101610 57713 43476 35504

Interest 50148 59071 35804 18022 13101

Other 688 8234 9594 533 2759

Total revenues 888847 793090 471388 270010 251189

Interest
expense 18510 30025 19581 6275 4366

Net revenues 870337 763065 451807 263735 246823

Non-interest Empioycc compensation and benehts 582778 543021 329703 174765 157314

Expenses Occupancy and equipment rental 67984 57796 30751 22625 21445

Communications and office supplies 45621 42355 26666 12087 10330

Commissions and floor brokerage 13287 9921 6388 4134 3658

Other operating expenses 68898 56126 31930 17402 17459

Total non-interest expenses 778568 709219 425438 231013 210206

Income before income taxes 91769 53846 26369 32722 36617

Provision for income taxes 36267 21676 10938 13078 13469

Net income 55502 32170 15431 19644 23148

Net income per
share basic 2.31 1.48 0.89 1.33 1.59

Net income per share diluted 1.98 1.25 0.74 1.04 1.25

Weighted average common shares

outstanding basic 24069 21754 17269 14742 14553

Weighted average common shares

outstandingdiluted 28073 25723 20863 18879 18421

Financial Condition Total assets $1558145 $1499440 $1084774 $842001 $382314

I.ong-term obligations 106860 124242 98379 97182 61767

Stockholders equity 593185 424637 220265 $155093 $131312

On May 12 2008 our Board of Directors approved 50% stock dividend in the form of three-for-two stock split of our common

stock payable on June 12 2008 to stockholders of record as of May 29 2008 Per share data for all periods presented have been

adjusted to give effect to this stock split

The following items should be considered when comparing
the data from

year to year
the acquisition of LM Capital Markets

in December 2005 the continued expansion
of our Private Client Group including the acquisition of MJSK in December

2006 the acquisition of Ryan Beck in February 2007 the acquisition of FirstService Bank in April 2007 and the acquisition

of Butler Wick on December 31 2008 See Item Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results

of Operations made part hereof for discussion of these items and other items that may affect the comparability of data from

year to year

In fiscal 2008 2007 and 2006 net income and net income per
share includes the impact of the adoption of Statement of Financial

Accounting Standard SFAS No 123 revised 2004 Share-Based Payment The stock-based compensation charges recorded

in Employee compensation and benefits as result of the adoption were not present
in fiscal

years 2005 and prior See Note 19

of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding stock-based compensation
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ITEM MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSIONAND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITIONAND RESULTS OF

OPERATIONS

The following discussion presented
in millions except

where indicated should be read in conjunction with our consolidated

financial statements and notes thereto

Executive Summary

Through our wholly owned subsidiaries principally Stifel Nicolaus CSA SN Ltd and Stifel Bank we are engaged
in retail brokerage

securities trading investment banking investment advisory residential consumer and commercial banking and related financial

services throughout
the United States and three European

offices Although we have offices across the United States our major

geographic area of concentration is in the Midwest and Mid-Atlantic regions with growing presence in the Northeast Southwest

and /estern United States Our principal customers are individual investors corporations municipalities
and institutions

We plan to maintain our focus on revenue growth
with continued focus on developing quality relationships with our clients

Within our private client business our efforts will be focused on recruiting experienced
financial advisors with established client

relationships Within our capital markets business our focus continues to he on providing quality client management and product

diversification In executing our growth strategy we take advantage of the consolidation among middle market firms which we

believe provides us opportunities in our private client and capital markets businesses

Our overall financial results continue to be highly and directly correlated to the direction and activity levels of the United States

equity and fixed income markets our expansion of the Capital Markets and Fixed Income Capital Markets segments the

continued expansion of our Private Client Group and the increased activity from the successful integrations of the following

acquisitions LM Capital Markets business acquired on lecember 2005 the Ryan Beck acquisition on February 28 2007 and

the First Service acquisition on April 2007 Additionally we expect to successfully complete the integration of our acquisition of

Butler Wick during 2009 During 2008 we opened 34 hranch offices and hired 194 financial advisors In addition we added 86

52 and 15 revenue producers in our Equity Capital Markets Fixed Income Capital Markets and Stifel Bank
segments

and added

240 employees that directly support these revenue producers and 113 employees for home office support

For the
year

ended December 31 2008 our net revenues increased 14% to record $870.3 million compared to $763.1 million

in 2007 and represent the thirteenth consecutive
year

of revenue growth for our company Net income increased 73A to $55.5

million for the year ended December 31 2008 compared to $32.2 million in 2007 The comparability of our operating results

were impacted by significant investment banking transaction in the second quarter of 2007 Ryan Beck acquisition-related

expenses of $31.3 million during 2007 and the inclusion of the full twelve months ofoperations for Ryan Beck and Stifel Bank in

2008 which were acquired on February 28 and April 2007 respectively See Results of Operations Total Company herein

for more details

Our revenue growth was primarily derived from increased commissions principal transactions and asset management and

services fees however certain of our business activities were impacted by the particularly challenging equity market conditions

as evidenced by the decline of our investment banking revenues of $85.7 million from the
year ago period The market turmoil

has contributed to increased commissions and principal transactions revenues for the Equity Capital Markets and Fixed Income

Capital Markets segments as institutions rehalanced their portfolios to diminish exposure to the markets Additionally the market

upheaval and the resultant failure of some Wall Street firms have led to increased market share of institutional business for our

company The market turmoil has led to decrease in the value of our customers assets and decrease in customer margin receiv

ables As result Private Client Group commissions asset management and service fees and margin interest income decreased in

the fourth quarter and may diminish in the future Our business does not produce predictable earnings and is potentially affected

by many risk factors such as the global economic and credit slowdown among others See Item JA Risk Factors of this
report

for further discussion of the factors that may affect our future operating results

External Factors Impacting Our Business

Our results of operations are materially affected by conditions in the financial markets and economic conditions generally
both

in the United States and elsewhere around the world Dramatic declines in the U.S housing market over the past year together

with increasing foreclosures and unemployment have resulted in significant write-downs of asset values by financial institutions

including government-sponsored entities as well as major
commercial and investment banks These write-downs which were

initially
associated with mortgaged-backed securities but which have substantially spread to credit default swaps and other derivative

securities in turn have caused many financial institutions to seek additional capital to merge
with larger and stronger institutions

and in some cases to fail Reflecting concern about the stability of the financial markets generally and the strength of counterparties

many lenders and institutional investors have ceased to provide funding to even the most creditworthy borrowers This market

turmoil and tightening of credit have led to an increased level of commercial and consumer delinquencies lack of consumer

confidence increased market volatility and widespread reduction of business activity generally The global markets continue to

be very volatile At December 31 2008 the key indicators of the markets performances the Dow Jones Industrial Average the

NASDAQ and the SP 500 closed approximately 34% 41% and 38% respectively lower than their December 31 2007

closing prices Given such factors the current year
results may not be indicative of future results
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Although we do not engage
in

any significant proprietary trading for our own account the inventory of securities held to facilitate

customer trades and our market-making activities are sensitive to market movements We do not have any significant direct exposure

to the sub-prime market crisis but are subject to market fluctuations resulting from news and corporate events in the sub-prime

mortgage markets associated write-downs by other financial services firms and interest rate fluctuations Stock prices for companies

in this industry including
Stifel Financial Corp have been volatile as result of reactions to the global credit crisis and the continued

volatility in the financial services industry We will continue to monitor our market capitalization and review for potential goodwill

asset impairment losses if events or changes in circumstances occur that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of the asset

below its carrying amount

In connection with ARS our broker-dealer subsidiaries have been subject to ongoing investigations which include inquiries from

the SEC FINRA and several state regulatory agencies with which we are cooperating fully We are also named in class action

lawsuit similar to that filed against number of brokerage firms alleging various securities law violations which we are vigorously

defending As of February 20 2009 our clients held approximately $243.0 million of ARS We are in conjunction with other

industry participants actively seeking solution to ARS illiquidity See Item Legal Proceedings in this report
for further details

regarding ARS investigations and claims

In addition to the ARS held by our clients we held $18.5 million ofARS at December 31 2008 in our inventory of trading

securities which were classified as Level III financial instruments Additionally we held $10.0 million
par

value asset-backed

security consisting of collateralized debt obligation trust preferred securities related primarily to banks which is carried at $7.6

million in our held-to-maturity portfolio This investment was also classified as Level III financial instrument at December 31

2008 See the section entitled Liquidity and Capital Resources herein regarding the valuation of our financial instruments

In addition see Note of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further information regarding our securities

Results of Operations Total Company

The following table presents
consolidated financial information for the

years
indicated

Years Ended

December 31 2008 December31 2007 December 31 2006

of Net Increase of Net Increase of Net

in thousandc Amount Revenue Decrease Amount Revenue Decrease Amount Revenue

Revenues

Commissions and principal transactions $634375 73% 40 $454762 C0% 59 $285421 63%

Investment banking 83710 51 169413 22 104 82856 18

Asset management and service fees 19926 14 18 101610 13 76 57713 13

Interest 50148 15 59071 65 35804

Other 688 92 8234 14 9594

Ibtal revenues 888847 102 12 793090 104 68 471388 104

Interest expense 18510 38 30025 53 19581

Net revenues 870337 100 14 763065 100 69 451807 100

Non-interest
expenses

Employee compensation and benefits 582778 67 543021 71 65 329703 73

Occupancy and equipment rental 67984 18 57796 88 30751

Communication and office supplies 45621 42355 59 26666

Commissions and floor brokerage 13287 34 9921 55 6388

Otheroperatingexpenses 68898 23 56126 76 31930

Total non-1ntercst expenses 778568 90 10 709219 93 67 425438 94

Income before income taxes 91769 10 70 5.3846 104 26369

Provision for income taxes 36267 67 21676 98 10938

Net income 55502 6% 73 32170 4% 108 15431 3%
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Net Interest Analysis

The following table presents average balance data and operating interest income and expense data as well as related interest yields

for the
years

indicated

Years Ended

December 31 2008 December31 2007 December 312006

Operating Operating Operating

Interest Interest Interest

Average Income Average Average Income Average Average Income Average

in thousands except rates Balance Expense Yield Cost Balance Expense Yield Cost Balance Expense Yield Cost

Interest-Earning Assets

Margin balances of

Stifel Nicolaus1 $382536 $20930 5.47% $332196 $26565 8.00% $234557 $19090 8.14%

Interest-earning assets of

Stifel Bank2 273893 15253 5.57% 188022 9400 6.67%

Stock borrow of

Stifel Nicolaus 61097 733 1.20% 37019 1342 3.63% 66747 2.324 3.48%

Other 13232 21764 14390

Total interest income $50148 $59071 $35804

Interest-Bearing Liabilities

Stifel Nicolaus short-term

borrowings $132660 3021 2.28% $156778 7626 4.86% 149108 7735 5.19%

Interest-bearing liabilities of

Stifel Bank2 229205 5434 2.37% 152284 5469 4.79%

Stock loan of Stifel Nicolaus 105424 2608 2.47% 119590 5764 4.82% 14876 5697 4.96%

Interest-bearing liabilities of

unconsolidated subsidiaries 93019 6233 6.70% 99679 6849 6.87% 70583 5369 7.61%

Other 1213 4317 780

Total interest expense 18509 30025 19581

Net interest income $31639 $29046 $16223

Average margin balances increased as result of the acquisition of Ryan Beck and the growth in the Private Client Group segment

2Stifel Bank was acquired on April 2007 See Results of Operations Stifel Bank for further details

2008 As Compared to 2007 Total Company

Except as noted in the following discussion of variances for the total Company and the ensuing segment results the underlying

reasons for the increase in revenue and
expense categories can be attributed principally to the acquisitions of Ryan Beck and Stifel

Bank in 2007 and the increased number of Private Client Group offices and financial advisors Ryan Becks and Stud Banks results

of operations are included in our results of operations prospectively from their respective dates of acquisition of February 28 2007

and April 2007 As such the results of operations for 2007 include only ten months of Ryan Becks results of operations and

nine months of Stifel Banks results of operations For the twelve months ended December 31 2008 Ryan Beck contributed

$187.8 million in net revenues compared to $180.8 million in the twelve months ended December 31 2007 and income before

income taxes of $26.9 million for the twelve months ended December 31 2008 compared to loss before income taxes of$14.3

million for the twelve months ended December 31 2007 Stifel Bank contributed $9.6 million in net revenues and income before

income taxes of $0.6 million for the twelve months ended December 31 2008 compared to $4.8 million in net revenues and

$1.0 million in income before income taxes for the twelve months ended December 31 2007

Our net revenues total revenues less interest expense increased $107.2 million to record $870.3 million for the twelve months

ended December 31 2008 14% increase over the $763.1 million recorded for the twelve months ended Decembet 31 2007

and represented the thirteenth consecutive annual increase in net revenues

Commissions and principal transactions revenues increased 40% to $634.4 million in 2008 from $454.8 million in 2007 with

increases of 12% 33% and 198% in the Private Client Group Equity Capital Markets and Fixed Income Capital Markets

segments respectively primarily resulting from the aforementioned growth and market volatility leading to increased commissions

principally in over-the-counter stocks and increased principal transactions primarily in mortgage-backed securities municipal debt

and corporate
debt
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Investment banking revenues decreased 51% to $83.7 million in 2008 from $169.4 million in 2007 due to the industry-wide

decline in common stock offerings and
mergers

and acquisitions caused by challenging capital market conditions Capital-raising

revenues decreased 53% to $45.2 million in 2008 from $95.1 million in the prior year period and strategic advisory fees decreased

48% to $38.5 million in 2008 from $74.3 million in 2007 Additionally during the second quarter of 2007 we closed on

significant corporate finance investment banking transaction which contributed $24.7 million in revenues

Asset management and service fee revenues increased 18% to $119.9 million in 2008 from $101.6 million in the prior year

period primarily resulting from an 11% increase in the number of Stifel Nicolaus managed accounts and increased distribution

fees for money market funds principally FDIC-insured accounts attributable principally to the Ryan Beck acquisition and the

continued growth of the Private Client Group offset by 13% decrease in the value of assets in fee-based accounts See Assets in

Fee-Based Accounts included in the table within Results of Operations Private Client Group

Other revenues decreased $7.5 million to $0.7 million in 2008 from $8.2 million in 2007 principally due to investment losses of

$7.5 million in 2008 as result of the downturn in the equity markets write-down of investments due to decline in value and

an impairment charge
of $2.4 million on $4.0 million of asset-backed securities recorded during the fourth quarter due to an other-

than-temporary decline in value at Stifel Bank The losses were offset by $6.7 million gain before certain expenses and taxes on

the extinguishment of $12.5 million of 6.78% Stifel Financial Capital Trust IV Cumulative Preferred Securities in December

2008 We issued 142196 shares of our common stock in exchange for $12500 par value of 6.78% Cumulative Trust Preferred

Securities originally offered and sold by Stifel Financial Capital Trust TV As result the Company extinguished $12500 of its

debenture to Stifel Financial Capital Trust IV in the fourth quarter of 2008

Interest revenues decreased 15% or $9.0 million to $50.1 million in 2008 from $59.1 million in 2007 principally as result of

$8.4 million decrease in interest revenues on fixed income inventory held for sale to clients and decreased interest revenues of

$5.6 million from customer margin borrowing partially offset by increased interest revenues of $5.6 million from interest-earning

assets of Stifel Bank The
average margin balances of Stifel Nicolaus increased to $382.5 million in 2008 compared to $332.2 million

in 2007 at weighted average
interest rates of 5.47% and 8.00% respectively

The
average interest-earning assets of Stifel Bank

increased to $273.9 million in 2008 compared to $188.0 million in 2007 at weighted average interest rates of 5.57% and 6.67%

respectively Interest expense
decreased 38% or $1 1.5 million to $18.5 million in 2008 from $30.0 million in 2007 principally

as result of decreased interest rates charged by banks on decreased levels of borrowings to finance customer borrowing and firm

inventory and decreased interest rates on stock loan borrowings See Net Interest Analysis above for more details

Employee compensation and benefits increased 7% or $39.8 million to $582.8 million in 2008 from $543.0 million in 2007

principally due to increased commissions and principal transactions revenue production As percentage of net revenues employee

compensation and benefits totaled 67% in 2008 compared to 71% in 2007 Included in compensation and benefits in 2007 is

$24.9 million of acquisition-related expenses
associated with the Ryan Beck acquisition principally charge related to the accelera

tion of vesting arising from the amendment of the Ryan Beck deferred compensation plans portion of employee compensation

and benefits includes transition pay principally in the form of upfront notes and accelerated payout in connection with our

continuing expansion efforts of $27.1 million 3% of net revenues and $25.4 million 3% of net revenues for the twelve months

ended December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively The upfront notes are amortized over five- to ten-year period In addition for

the twelve months ended December 31 2008 and 2007 employee compensation and benefits includes $25.6 million and $24.2

million respectively for amortization of units awarded to LM Capital Markets associates These units were fully amortized as of

December 31 2008

Occupancy and equipment rental communication and office supplies commissions and floor brokerage and other operating

expenses
increased

principally
due to the acquisitions and our expansion of the Equity Capital

Markets and Fixed Income Capital

Markets segments and continued expansion of the Private Client Group Additionally change in the second quarter
of 2008 to

third-party vendor for services resulted in $6.1 million of
expenses previously accounted for as communication and office supplies

that are now accounted for as commissions and floor brokerage This resulting increase in commissions and floor brokerage expenses

was partially offset by rebate of $1.5 million received in the first quarter
of 2008 related to clearing fees paid in 2007 In the

fourth
quarter

of 2008 we recorded contingency charge of $5.3 million related to the previously announced voluntary partial

repurchase plan for certain ARS Included in 2007 other operating expenses is $1.3 million charge for the write off of deferred

issuance costs related to the 9% Stifel Financial Capital Trust Convertible Preferred Securities called on July 13 2007

The provision for income taxes was $36.3 million in 2008 representing an effective tax rate of 39.5% compared to $21.7 million

in 2007 representing an effective tax rate of 40.3% The higher effective tax rate in 2007 was due to the proportionately higher

level of non-deductible
expenses

to net income

Net income increased 73% or $23.3 million to $55.5 million in 2008 compared to $32.2 million in 2007 principally due to

the increase in net revenues and the scalability of increased production and lower acquisition-related charges

2007 As Compared to 2006 Total Company

Except as noted in the following discussion of variances for the total Company and the ensuing segment results the underlying

reasons for the increase in revenue and expense categories can be attributed principally to the acquisitions discussed above and the

increased number of Private Client Group offices and financial advisors

Our net revenues total revenues less interest expense increased $311.3 million to record $763.1 million in 2007 69% increase

over the $451.8 million recorded in 2006 and represented the twelfth consecutive annual increase in net revenues
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Commissions and principal transactions increased 59% to $454.8 million in 2007 from $285.4 million in 2006 with revenue

increases of 85% 31% and 27% in the Private Client Group Equity Capital Markets and Fixed Income Capital Markets segments

respectively resulting from improved markets for equity-based products and the aforementioned growth

Investment banking revenues increased 104% to $169.4 million in 2007 from $82.9 million in 2006 During the second quarter

of 2007 we closed on significant corporate finance investment banking transaction which contributed approximately $24.7

million in revenue Capital-raising revenue increased 116% to $95.1 million from $44.0 million in the prior year as result of an

increased number of completed transactions for both equity and fixed income underwriting In addition strategic advisory fees

increased 91% to $74.3 million from $38.9 million in 2006

Asset management and service fees increased 76% to $101.6 million from $57.7 million in the prior year resulting from 68%

increase in the number of Stifel Nicolaus managed accounts and an 81% increase in the value of assets in fee-based accounts

attributable to the continued growth of the Private Client Group See Assets in Fee-Based Accounts included in the table within

Results of Operations Private Client Group

Other revenues decreased 14% to $8.2 million in 2007 from $9.6 million in 2006 principally due to $5.5 million net gain on

investments recorded in 2006 on the Companys NYSE seat membership as result of receiving shares of NYSE Group common

stock in conjunction with the New York Stock Exchange merger
with Archipelago Holdings Inc This decrease was partially offset

by $3.8 million gain before certain expenses
and taxes on the extinguishment of$10.0 million of 6.78% Stifel Financial Capital

Trust IV Cumulative Preferred Securities in December 2007

Interest revenue increased 65% to $59.1 million in 2007 from $35.8 million in 2006 as result of interest revenue generated from

the newly acquired Stifel Bank Stifel Bank segment increased revenue on fixed income inventory held for sale to clients and

increased revenue on customer margin accounts partially offset by decreased revenue from stock borrow activities Increases in

revenue on customer margin accounts resulted from an increase in
average margin borrcwings Interest expense

increased 53% to

$30.0 million in 2007 as result of interest related to money market savings and time deposit accounts of Stifel Bank interest

related to increased costs to carry higher
levels of firm inventory increased interest

expense resulting from the debentures issued in the

first and second quarter of 2007 and increased rates charged for bank borrowings and stock loans to finance customer borrowings

Employee compensation
and benefits increased 65% to $543.0 million in 2007 from $329.7 million in 2006 As percentage

of net revenue employee compensation and benefits totaled 71% in 2007 compared to 73% in 2006 portion of employee

compensation and benefits includes transition pay principally in the form of upfront notes and accelerated
payout

in connection

with our continuing expansion efforts of $25.4 million 3% of net reventie and $14.0 million 3% of net revenue for the twelve

months ended December 31 2007 and December 31 2006 respectively The upfront notes are amortized over five- to ten-year

period

In addition for the twelve months ended December 31 2007 compensation and benefits includes compensation charges of

approximately $24.2 million for amortization of units awarded to LM Capital Markets associates severance and contractually-

based compensation above standard performance-based compensation $24.9 million in connection with the Ryan Beck acqui

sition primarily
related to the acceleration of vesting arising from the amendment of the Ryan Beck deferred compensation plans

and compensation expense
related to the amortization of employee loans and restricted stock units issued hr the Ryan Beck

retention program The Ryan Beck deferred compensation plans were amended to reduce the service requirement for vesting

in the plans For the twelve months ended December 31 2006 compensation and benefits includes $39.8 million consisting of

compensation charge of approximately $9.8 million for the difference between the $16.67 per
share offering price and the

grant date fair value of $22.85 per
share for the private placement of its common stock to key associates of the LM Capital Markets

business and compensation charges of $30.0 million for amortization of units awarded to LM Capital Markets associates

severance and contractually-based compensation above standard performance-based compensation

Occupancy and equipment rental increased 88% to $57.8 million from $30.8 million in 2006 These costs were approximately

8% and 7% of net revenues in 2007 and 2006 respectively Commttnications and office supplies commissions and floor broker

age expenses
and other operating expenses

all increased proportionately to net revenues representing approximately 6% 1%
and 7% of net reventtes respectively for each period The increased expenses are primarily dtte to the acquisitions and continued

expansion of the Private Client Group Included in 2007 other operating expenses
is $1.3 million charge for the write off of

deferred issuance costs related to the 9% Stifel Financial Capital Trust Cumulative Preferred Securities called on July 13 2007

The provision for income taxes was $21.7 million in 2007 representing an effective tax rate of 40.3% in 2007 compared to $10.9

million in 2006 representing an effective tax rate of4l.5% in 2006 The decrease in the effective tax rate is primarily attributable

to lower amounts of non-deductible permanent items in relation to pre-tax net income

Net income increased $16.7 million or 108% to $32.2 million in 2007 compared to $15.4 million in 2006 The 2007 results

include approximately $25.1 million in pre-tax acquisition-related charges resulting from the LM Capital Markets acquisition

primarily stock-based compensation
discussed previously and $31.7 million in connection with the Ryan Beck acquisition prin

cipally consisting of $24.9 million of compensation and benefits
expenses

discussed previously and approximately $6.4 million

of other non-compensation charges 2006 results include approximately $41.4 million in pre-tax acquisition-related charges

resulting from the LM Capital Markets acquisition discussed previously The 2007 results also include $3.8 million gain before

certain expenses and taxes on the extinguishment of$l0.0 million of 6.78% Stifel Financial Capital Trust IV Cumulative Preferred

Securities in December 2007 while the 2006 results include $5.5 million
pre-tax gain resulting from the sale of NYSE Group

shares and the subsequent
market adjustment of remaining NYSE Group shares related to our NYSE seat
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Segment Analysis

Our reportable segments
include the Private Client Group Equity Capital Markets Fixed Income Capital Markers Stifel Bank

and Other

The Private Client Group segment includes branch offices and independent contractor offices of our broker-dealer subsidiaries

located throughout the U.S primarily in the Midwest and Mid-Atlantic regions with growing presence
in the Northeast Southeast

and Western United States These branches provide securities brokerage services including the sale of equities mutual funds fixed

income products and insurance as well as offering banking products to their private clients through Stifel Bank

The Equity Capital Markets
segment

includes
corporate

finance management and participation in underwritings exclusive of sales

credits which are included in the Private Client Group segment mergers and acquisitions institutional sales trading research

and market making

The Fixed Income Capital Markets
segment

includes public finance institutional sales and competitive underwriting and trading

The Stifel Bank segment includes the results of operations beginning prospectively from the date of acquisition on April 2007
and includes residential consumer and commercial lending activities as well as FDIC-insured deposit accounts to customers of

our broker-dealer subsidiaries and to the general public

The Other segment includes interest income from stock borrow activities unallocated interest
expense interest income and gains

and losses from investments held and all unallocated overhead cost associated with the execution of orders processing of securities

transactions custody of client securities receipt identification and delivery of funds and securities compliance with regulatory

and legal requirements internal financial accounting and controls acquisition charges related to the LM Capital Markets and

Ryan Beck acquisitions and general administration

We evaluate the performance of our segments
and allocate resources to them based on various factors including prospects for

growth return on investment and return on revenues

Results of Operations Private Client Group

The following table presents consolidated financial information for the Private Client Group segment
for the

years indicated

Years Ended

December 31 2008 December 31 2007 December 31 2006

of Net Increase of Net Increase of Net

in thousands Amount Revenue Decrease Amount Revenue Decrease Amount Revenue

Revenues

Commissions and pnncipal transactions 316120 69% 12 $281350 65% 85% $152059 66%

Investment banking 15515 61 40071 201 13294

Asset management and service fees 119047 26 18 101128 23 75 57657 25

Interest 22954 27 31241 54 20281

Other 816 -- nm 1054 -- 47 716 --

Total revenues 472820 103 454844 104 86 244007 106

Interest expense 11389 41 19133 51 12643

Netrevenues 461431 100 435711 100 88 231364 100

Non-interest expenses

Employee compensation and benefits 285641 62 274115 63 90 144390 62

Occupancy and equipment rental 35172 23 28625 102 14137

Communicanon and office supplies 18913 20 15781 97 8014

Commissions and floor brokerage 4452 4747 4643

Other operating expenses 19775 16 17090 72 9962

Total non-interest expenses 363953 79 340358 78 88 181146 78

Income before income taxes 97478 21% 95353 22% 90% 50218 22%

nm not meaningful
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December 31 2008 December 31 2007 December 31 2006

Branch offices actual 196 148 lii

Financial advisors actual 1142 966 556

Independent contractors actual 173 197 179

Assets in Fee-Based Accounts

Value in thousands $5775565 $6668882 $3692655

Number of accounts actual 24177 21803 13010

2008 Compared to 2007 Private Client Group

Private Client Group net revenues increased 6% to record $461.4 million in 2008 compared to $435.7 million in 2007 as result

of increases in commissions and principal transactions and asset management and service fees partially offset by decrease in

investment banking revenues and other revenues Commissions and principal transactions increased primarily
due to the increased

number of branch locations resulting from the Ryan Beck acquisition and the continued expansion of the Private Client Group

and an increase in the number of financial advisors as indicated in the table above Investment banking which represents
sales

credits for investment banking underwritings decreased 61% principally reflecting decline in industry-wide equity offerings

Asset management and service fees increased principally
due to increased distribution fees for money market funds principally

FDIC-insured accounts attributable principally to the Ryan Beck acquisition and the continued growth of the Private Client

Group offset by 13% decrease in the value of assets in fee-based accounts Other revenues decreased principally due to losses on

investments to hedge
financial advisors deferred compensation

in 2008 compared to investment gains in 2007

Interest revenues for the Private Client Group decreased 27% to $23.0 million in 2008 compared to $31.2 million in 2007 prin

cipally due to lower average
interest rates on customer margin borrowing to finance trading activity and lower average customer

margin balances Interest
expense

decreased 41% to $11.4 million in 2008 compared to $19.1 million for the prior year principally

as result of decreased interest rates charged by banks on decreased levels of borrowings to finance customer borrowings

Non-interest expenses
increased 7% to $364.0 million in 2008 compared to $340.4 million 2007 Employee compensation and

benefits increased 4% principally as result of increased variable compensation which increased in conjunction with increased

production
and increased fixed compensation as result of the Ryan Beck acquisition and the continued expansion of the Private

Client Group Employee compensation
and benefits includes transition pay

of $27.0 million 6% of net revenues and 522.6

million 5% of net revenues in 2008 and 2007 respectively principally in the form of upfront notes and accelerated
payouts

in

relation to our expansion efforts arid retention awards issued in connection with the Ryan Beck acquisition As percentage
of net

revenues employee compensation and benefits decreased to 62% in 2008 compared to 63% in 2007 as result of increased net

revenues and the conversion of Ryan Beck financial advisors to the Stifel Nicolaus lower
payout

schedule effective January 2008

Other non-employee compensation and benefits expenses
increased principally due to the increase in new branch offices and

financial advisors and the increased depreciation expense
associated with the investment in infrastructure primarily communication

and quote equipment for the Ryan Beck offices

Income before income taxes for the Private Client Group increased 2% to $97.5 million in 2008 compared to $95.4 million in

2007 as result of increased net revenues and the scalability of increased production

2007 Compared to 2006 Private Client Group

Private Client Group net revenues increased 88% to record $435.7 million in 2007 compared to $231.4 million in 2006

Commissions and principal transations increased primarily due to the increased number of branch locations and financial advisors

and an increase in the average
annual production per

financial advisor Average annual production per
financial advisor fcr financial

advisors employed greater
than one year excluding Ryan Beck financial advisors increased 11% to $0.4 million Sales credits from

investment banking
increased due to increased activity principally corporate

finance as result of the increased number of completed

transactions for equity underwritings Asset management and service fees increased principally due to increased
wrap fees resulting

from an increase in the number and value of managed accounts

Interest revenues for the Private Client Group increased as result of increased rates charged to customers for margin borrowings to

finance trading activity Interest expense increased as result of increased rates from banks to finance those customer borrowiiigs

Non-interest expenses
increased 88% to $340.4 million compared to $181.1 million in 2006 Employee compensation and

benefits increased 90% principally as result of increased variable compensation which increased in conjunction with increased

production and increased fixed compensation as result of our continued expansion of the Private Client Group Employee

compensation and benefits includes transition pay
of $22.6 million 5% of net revenues and $11.7 million 5% of net revenues

in 2007 and 2006 respectively principally in the form of upfront notes and accelerated payouts
in connection with our expansion

efforts and retention awards issued in connection with the Ryan Beck acquisition As percentage
of net revenues employee

compensation
and benefits increased to approximately 63% in 2007 compared to approximately

620/s in 2006 Other non-employee

compensation
and benefits

expenses
increased proportionately with the increase in net revenues

Income before income taxes for the Private Client Group increased 90% to $95.4 million in 2007 compared to $50.2 million in

2006 as result of increased net revenues and the leverage in increased production
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Results
of Operations Equity Capital Markets

The following table
presents consolidated financial information for the Equity Capital Markets

segment
for the

years
indicated

Years Ended

December 31 2008 December31 2007 December 31 2006

of Net Increase of Net Increase of Net

in thousands Amount Revenue Decrease Amount Revenue Decrease Amount Revenue

Revenues

Commissions and principal transactions $159629 74% 33% $120204 50% 31% 91547 61%

Investment banking 54538 25 53 116926 49 104 57233 38

Other 1619 1577 1462

Total revenues 215786 100 10 238707 100 59 150242 100

Interest
expense 239 63 643 215 204

Net revenues 215547 100 10 238064 100 59 150038 100

Non-interest expenses

Employee compensation and benefits 135520 63 143718 60 64 87840 59

Occupancy and equipment rental 0534 42 7431 59 4686

Communication and office supplies 14330 15739 32 11888

Commissions and floor brokerage 8397 178 3023 83 1655

Other operating expenses 17308 12 5495 29 12010

Total non-interest expenses 186089 86 185406 78 57 118079 79

Income before income taxes 29458 14% 44% 52658 22% 65% 31959 21%

2008 Compared to 2007 Equity Capital Markets

Equity Capital Markets recorded net revenues of $215.5 million in 2008 decrease of 10% compared to $238.1 million in 2007

principally due to the decrease in investment banking activity resulting from the industry-wide difficult capital market conditions

partially offset by increased commissions and principal transactions which increased 33% to $159.6 million Investment banking

revenues decreased 53% to $54.5 million in 2008 reflecting 54% decrease in financial advisory fees to $32.7 million and 52%
decrease in equity financing revenues to $21.9 million

Non-interest expenses increased $0.7 million to $186.1 million in 2008 compared to $185.4 million in 2007 Employee compensa
tion and benefits as percentage of net revenues increased to 63% in 2008 compared to 60% in 2007 principally due to increased

fixed compensation and benefits associated with our expansion of the Equity Capital Markets
segment

and decreased net revenues

Increases in occupancy and equipment rental commission and floor brokerage and other operating expenses can be attributed

to our expansion of the Equity Capital Markets segment including the Ryan Beck acquisition and increased
expenses

associated

with the new downtown Baltimore location for our capital markets operations which was occupied beginning in the fall of 2007

Additionally with our change in third-party vendor for services $6.1 million previously recorded as communication and office

supplies are now being recorded as commission and floor brokerage

Income before income taxes decreased 44% to $29.5 million in 2008 compared to $52.7 million in 2007 principally as result of

the increased costs attributable to the growth of the
segment

and the decrease in investment banking revenues during 2008

2007 Compared to 2006 Equity Capital Markets

Equity Capital Markets recorded record net revenues of $238.1 million in 2007 an increase of 59% compared to the $150.0 million

in 2006 principally due to increased commissions and principal transactions which increased 31% to $1 20.2 million and increased

investment banking revenue which increased 104% to $116.9 million Investment banking revenue increased principally due to

financial advisory fees of $71.5 million 93% increase compared to 2006 and equity financing revenue of $45.4 million up 126%

compared to 2006 During the second
quarter

of 2007 we closed on significant corporate
finance investment banking transaction

which contributed approximately $24.7 million in revenue

Non-interest expenses increased 57% to $185.4 million in 2007 compared to $1 18.1 million in 2006 principally due to 64%

increase in employee compensation and benefits to $143.7 million in 2007 compared to $87.8 million in 2006 The increase in

employee compensation and benefits is primarily due to an increase in variable compensation associated with increased revenue As

percentage
of net revenues employee compensation and benefits was approximately 60% and 59% in 2007 and 2006 respectively

Increases in all non-compensation expense categories can be attributed to the increased revenue and the acquisition of Ryan Beck

Income before income taxes increased 65% to $52.7 million in 2007 compared to $32.0 million in 2006 as result of the 59%

increase in net revenues and the leverage in increased production
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Results of Operations
Fixed Income Capital Markets

The following table presents
consolidated financial information for the Fixed Income Capital Markets

segment
for the years

indicated

Years Ended

December 31 2008 December 31 2007 December31 2006

of Net Increase of Net Increase of Net

in thousands Amount Revenue Decrease Amount Revenue Decrease Amount Revenue

Revenues

Commissions and principal transactions $158625 90% 198 $53164 82% 27 $41816 78%

Investment banking 13658 12647 19 12330 23

Interest 8871 56 19954 31 19231 36

Other 18 50 12 -- 200 --

Total revenues 181172 103 lii 85777 132 17 73381 137

Interest expense
5992 71 20910 32 198 37

Net revenues 175180 100 170 64867 100 21 53570 100

Non-interest expenses

Employee compensation and benefits 98159 56 121 44427 69 34 33163 62

Occupancy and equipment rental 3660 3373 46 2304

Communication and office supplies 4757 15 4140 20 3461

Commissions and floor brokerage 409 89 216 137 91

Other operating expenses 5760 27 4520 15 3931

Total non-interest expenses
112745 64 99 56676 87 32 42950 80

Income before income taxes 62435 36% nm 8191 13% 23% $10620 20%

not meaningful

2008 Compared to 2007 Fixed Income Capital Markets

Fixed Income Capital
Markets net revenues in 2008 increased 170% to record $175.2 million compared to net revenues of $64.9

million in 2007 principally due to an increase in principal transactions primarily corporate debt municipal debt and mortgage-

backed bonds due to turbulent markets and institutional customers returning to traditional fixed income products Interest revenues

decreased 56% to $8.9 million principally as result of decreased fixed income inventory held for sale to clients Interest expense

decreased 71% to $6.0 million as result of decreased interest expense
incurred to carry the lower levels of such inventory

Non-interest expenses
increased $56.1 million or 99% to $112.7 million in 2008 principally due to 121% increase in employee

compensation
and benefits which primarily

increased as result of increased productivity Employee compensation and benefits

as percentage
of net revenues decreased to 56% in 2008 from 69% in 2007 reflecting the increased production Occupancy and

equipment rental communications and office supplies and other operating expenses increased principally due to office expansion

Income before income taxes increased $54.2 million to $62.4 million in 2008 from $8.2 million in 2007 as result of the increased

net revenues and the scalability of increased production

2007 Compared to 2006 Fixed Income Capital Markets

Fixed Income Capital Markets net revenues in 2007 increased 21% to record $64.9 million compared to 2006 net revenues of

$53.6 million principally due to an increase in commissions and principal transactions For the
year

investment banking revenues

were essentially flat however for the fourth quarter
of 2007 investment banking revenues decreased $3.6 million compared to the

year-ago quarter primarily due to the decrease in interest rates that began in the third quarter
and the resultant weaker bond market

Interest revenue increased $0.7 million principally as result of increased interest received on increased levels of fixed incotne

inventory held for sale to clients for the year
Interest

expense
increased $1.1 million as result of increased interest expense

incurred

to carry
that inventory As noted previously we reduced our inventory in fixed income products during the third quarter of 2007

due to trading losses associated with the reduction in long-term interest rates and widening of credit spreads

Non-interest expenses
increased $13.7 million or 32% to $56.7 million primarily due to 34% increase in employee compen

sation and benefits which increased as result of increased transition pay fkr the institutional fixed income sales force increased

variable compensation resulting from increased productivity and increased fixed compensation associated with an increase in

number of offices and personnel Employee compensation and benefits as percentage
of net revenue increased to 690/0 in 2007

from 62% in 2006 primarily due to increased transition pay
and fixed compensation as result of office expansion Occupancy and

equipment rental communications and office supplies and other operating expenses increased principally due to office expansion
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Income before income taxes decreased 23% to $8.2 million from $10.6 million in 2006 principally as result of increased non-

interest expenses due to office expansions

Results of Operations Stifel Bank

The following table
presents consolidated financial information for the Stifel Bank

segment
for the

years indicated The results of

operations related to Stifel Bank acquired on April 2007 are only included in the consolidated statements of operations begin

ning prospectively from the date of acquisition

Years Ended

December31 2008 December31 2007

of Net Increase of Net

in thousands Amount Revenue Decrease Amount Revenue

Revenues

Interest 15253 159% 60% 9449 197%

Other 358 rim 797 16

Total revenues 14895 155 45 10246 213

Interest expense 5321 55 5446 113

Net revenues 9574 100 99 4800 100

Non-interest expenses

Employee compensation and benefits 3566 37 121 1613 34

Occupancy and equipment rental 1028 152 408

Communication and office supplies 428 219 134

Provision for loan losses 1923 20 245 558 11

Other operating expenses 2010 21 83 1097 23

Total non-interest
expenses 8955 94 135 3810 79

Income before income taxes 619 38% 990 21%

not meaningful

On March 14 2007 rh-c Federal Reserve Bank of St Louis approved our application to become bank holding company As such

we are required to meet capital requirements as defined See Note 17 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the

calculation of our Federal Reserve Capital Amounts

The growth in Stifel Bank has been primarily driven by the growth in deposits associated with deposits of brokerage customers of

Stifel Nicolaus At December 31 2008 the balance of Stifel Nicolaus brokerage customer deposits at Stifel Bank was $228.7 million

compared to Stifel Nicolaus brokerage customer deposits of$118.2 million at December 31 2007

Interest revenues of$1 5.3 million in 2008 were generated from
weighted average interest-earning assets of $273.9 million at

weighted average
interest rate of 5.57% Interest revenues of $9.4 million in 2007 were generated from weighted average

interest-

earning assets of$188.0 million at weighted average interest rate of 6.67% Interest-earning assets principally consist of residential

consumer and commercial
lending activities securities and federal Funds sold

Other revenues principally reflect the gain on sale of mortgage loans which increased due to the growth in
mortgage

loans

originated and sold The increase was offset by an impairment charge of $2.4 million on $4.0 million of asset-backed securities

recorded during the fourth
quarter The reclassification of an unrealized mark-to-market loss on these securities to an other-than-

temporary charge to earnings was based upon detailed impairment analysis of these securities Our conclusion considered the

financial condition and near-term prospects
oF the issuers and the likelihood of the market value of these instruments increasing

to our initial cost basis within reasonable period of time

Interest expense represents interest on customer money market and savings accounts interest on tin1e deposits and other interest

expense
The weighted average balance of interest-bearing liabilities during 2008 was $229.2 million at weighted average interest

rate of 2.37% The weighted average
balance of

interest-bearing liabilities during 2007 was $152.3 million at weighted average
interest rate of 4.79% See Distribution of Assets Liabilities and Stockholders Equity Interest Rates and Interest Rate Differential

in this section for more information
regarding average balances interest income and

expense
and

average
interest rate yields

Non-interest expenses includes employee compensation and benefits occupancy
and equipment rental and communication and

office supplies primarily related to StiEd Banks branch location and leased executive office
space

the provision for loan losses

and other operating expenses principally legal and accounting data processing and other miscellaneous
expenses

all of which

increased as result of the growth of the bank
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During 2008 the provision
for loan loss charged to operations was $1.9 million with charge-offs of $1.2 million during the

period During 2007 the provision
for loan loss charged to operations was $0.6 million with charge-offs of $2000 actual fully

recovered Included in the loan portfolio at December 31 2008 are impaired loans totaling $0.6 million for which there are

specific loss allowances of $0.2 million compared to impaired
loans totaling $0.7 million at December 31 2007 for which there

were specific loss allowances of $0.3 million There were no other non-accruing loans and there were no accruing
loans delinquent

90 days or more at December 31 2008 and December 31 2007 Stifel Bank has no exposure to sub-prime mortgages

The information required by Securities Act Guide Statistical Disclosure by Bank Holding Company is presented below

Distribution of Assets Liabilities and Stockholders Equity Interest Rates and Interest Rate Differential

The following table sets forth summary of average
balances and interest rates for the

year
ended December 31 2008 and the

period April through
December 31 2007

Year Ended

December 31 2008 April2 December 31 2007W

Interest Average Interest Average

Average Income Interest Average Income Interest

Balance Expense Rate Balance Kcpense Rate
in thousands except rates

Assets

Period

Federal funds sold 10027 214 2.14% 24717 944 5.10%

U.S Government agencies
13361 824 6.17 21490 897 5.57

State and
political

subdivisions taxable 9240 375 4.05 5238 231 5.88

State and
political

subdivisions nontaxable 1530 58 3.81 1527 38 3.32

Mortgage-backed securities 32916 1731 5.26 19.473 902 6.18

Corporate bonds 926 57 6.12 664 36 7.18

Asset-backed securities 20060 1519 7.57 9465 517 7.28

FHIB and other capital stock 991 28 2.82 503 19 5.05

Loans2 170244 9807 5.76 104945 5816 7.39

14598 640 4.38
Loans held for sale

Total interest-earning assets 273893 5253 5.57% 88022 9400 6.67%

Cash and due from banks 3444 1696

Other non-interest-earning as .sets 23350 16746

Total assets
300687 206464

Liabilities

Deposits

Demand deposits
2755 44 1.60% 1623 40 3.27%

Money market 178198 3491 1.96 92915 3290 4.69

Savings
339 0.97 495 2.42

Time deposits
36287 1600 4.41 53490 1982 4.94

FHIB advances 10739 275 2.56 3642 145 5.32

Federal Rinds and repurchase agreements 887 21 2.41 119 3.33

Total interest-bearing liabilities 229205 5434 2.37% 52284 5469 4.79%

Non-interest-bearing deposits 5293 9442

Other non-interest-hearing liabilities 1480 850

Total liabilities 245978 162576

Shareholders equity
54709 43888

1btal liabilities and shareholders equity 300687 206464

Net interest margin
9819 3.58% 3931 2.51

Stifel Bank was acquired on April 2007

Due to immaterial amount of income recognized on tax-exempt
securities yields were not calculated on tax equivalent basis

Loans on non-accrual status are included in
average

balances
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The following table sets forth an analysis of the effect on net interest income of volume and rate changes for fiscal 2008 compared
to the period April through December 31 2007

2008 Compared to 2007

Increase Decrease Due to

in thousands Volume Rate Thtal

Interest income

Federal funds sold 528 516 1044

U.S Government agencies 490 18 372

State and
political subdivisions taxable 183 16 67

State and
political

subdivisions nontaxable

Mortgage-backed securities 729 201 528

Corporate bonds 17

Asset-backed securities 801 28 829

FHLB and other capital stock 17 14

Loans 4041 1988 2053

Loans held for sale 320 320 640

5090 $2369 $2721

Interest expense

Deposits

Demand deposits 26 35

Money market accounts 2574 3439 865

Savings

Time deposits 782 261 1043
FHLB advances 223 141 82

Federal funds and repurchase agreements 18 16

2056 $3884 1828

Increases and decreases in interest income and operating interest expense result from changes in
average

balances volume of interest-

earning bank assets and liabilities as well as changes in average interest rates The effect of changes in volume is determined by

multiplying the change in volume by the previous years average yield/cost Similarly the effect of rate changes is calculated by

multiplying the change in
average yield/cost by the previous years volume Changes applicable to both volume and rate have been

allocated proportionately

II Investment Portfolio

The following tables provide summary of the amortized cost and fair values of available-for-sale and held-to maturity securities

for Stifel Bank at December 31 2008 and 2007

December 31 2008

Gross Gross

Amortized Unrealized Un realized

in thousands Cost Gains Losses Fair Value

Available-for-sale

U.S Government agencies 8447 $144 8591

State and
political

subdivisions 1513 19 1531

Mortgage-backed securities agency collateralized 12821 391 12430

Mortgage-backed securities non-agency collateralized 23091 5669 17422

Asset-backed securities 1400 977 10423

$57272 $163 $7038 $50397

Held-to-maturity

Asset-backed securities 7574 7574
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December 31 2007

Gross Gross

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized

in thousands
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value

Available-for-sale

U.S Government agencies
$22485 $278 $22762

State and
political

subdivisions 15121
15126

Mortgage-backed securities agency
collateralized 13465 10 13455

Mortgage-backed securities non-agency collateralized 14444 232 14676

Corporate
bonds 2993 23

Asset-backed securities
19699 1581 18118

$88207 $515 $1615 $87107

The maturities and related weighted average yields of available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities at Stud Bank at December 31

2008 are as follows

Within 1-5 5-10 After 10

in thousands except rates Year Years Years Years Total

Available-for-sale

U.S Government agencies
$1051 7540 8591

State and
political

subdivisions 1531
531

Mortgage-backed securities agency collateralized
12430 12430

Mortgage-backed securities non-agency
collateralized 8502 8920 17422

Asset-backed securities 4012 6411 10423

$4012 $8993 $16042 $21350 $50397

Held-to-maturity

Asset-backed securities
7574 7574

Weighted average yield
3.03% 4.77% 5.80% 3.92% 4.51%

Due to immaterial amount of income recognized on tax-excnipt securities yields were not calculated on tax equivalent
basis

Stifel Bank did not hold securities from any single issuer that exceeded ten percent of our companys equity at December 31 2008

III Loan Portfolio

The following table provides summary of Stifel Banks loan portfolio at December 31 2008 and 2007

December31 2008 December 31 2007

in thousands
Balance Balance

Commercial real estate
41.563 22% 39184 30%

Construction and land 13968 24.447 19

Commercial
27.538 15 31.526 25

Residential real estate
55661 30 27628 21

Home equity lines of credit 28612 15 1524

Consumer
19628 10 3474

Other
34 570

187004 100 128353 100

Unamortized loan origination costs tiet of loan fees 1038

Loans in process
3878

Allowance for loan losses 2448 1685

Bank loans net $181716 $126668
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The maturities of the Stifel Bank loan portfolio at December 31 2008 are as follows

Within 1-5 Over

in thousands Year Years Years Total

Bank loans $54765 102711 $29528 $187004

The sensitivity of loans with maturities in excess of one year at December 31 2008 is as follows

1-5 Over5

in thousands Years Years Total

Loans with pre-determined interest rates $87455 4317 $91772

Loans with floating or adjustable interest rates 5256 .2521 40467

Included in the loan portfolio at December 31 2008 and 2007 are impaired loans totaling $0.6 million and $0.7 million respec

tively for which there are specific loss allowances of $0.2 million and $0.3 million respectively There were no other non-accruing

loans and there were no accruing loans delinquent 90 days or more at December 31 2008 and 2007 The gross interest income

related to impaired and non-accruing loans which would have been recorded had these loans been current in accordance with

their original terms and the interest income recognized on these loans during the year were immaterial to the consolidated financial

statements There were no troubled debt restructurings during the years ended December 31 2008 and 2007

See the section entitled Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates herein regarding Stifel Banks policies for establishing loan

loss reserves including placing loans on non-accrual status

VI Summary of Loan Loss Experience

Changes in the allowance for loan losses at Stifel Bank for the year ended December31 2008 and the period April 2007 to

December 31 2007 are as follows

PeriodApril2 to

in thousands December 31 2008 December 31 2007

Allowance for loan losses beginning of period 1685

Acquisition of Stifel Bank Trust 1127

Provision for loan loss charged to operations 1923 558

Charge-offs

Commercial real estate 253

Real estate construction loans 414

Construction and land 493

Recoveries

Commercial

Net charge-offs 1160

Allowances for loan losses end of perind 2448 1685

Ratio of net charge-offs during the period to average
loans outstanding during the period 0.64% 0.00%

The provision for loan loss charged to operations was increased during the current year to account for the growth in the loan port

folio recent loss history the current economic environment and the addition of new lending products stock secured loans

breakdown of the allowance for loan losses at December 31 2008 and 2007 is as follows

December 31 2008 December 31 2007

Percentage of Percentage of

loans to loans to

dollars in thousands Amount total loans Amount total loans

Commercial real estate 1192 30% 972 50%

Commercial 646 15 56 25

Residential real estate 584 45 100 22

Consumer 26 10

Unallocated n/a 549 n/a

$2448 100% $1685 100%
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Deposits

The average
balances of deposits at Stifel Bank and the associated weighted average interest rates are as follows

Year Ended Period

December 31 2008 April December31 2007

Average Average Average Average

dollars in thousands Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate

Deposits

Non-interest-bearing demand deposits 5293 n/a 9442 n/a

Interest-bearing demand deposits 80953 .9S% 94538 4.23%

Savings
3.39 0.97% 495 2.42%

Time Deposits
36287 4.41% 53490 4.94%

The following table presents
the deposits greater

than $100000 by maturity at December 31 2008

in thousands
2008

0-3 months 2845

3-6 months 1443

6-12 months 3167

Over 12 months 3211

$10666

VI Return on Equity and Assets

The information for Stifel Financial Corp as of and for the year
ended December 31 2008 and 2007 and the period April

through December 31 2007 is as follows

Period

2008 2007

Return on assets 3.32% 2.12%

Return on equity2
1.10% 8.24%

Dividend payout ratio
n/a n/a

Equity to assets ratio2
29.90% 25.70%

Based on net income as percentage
of

average
total assets

2Based on net income as percentage
of

average
total shareholders equity

3Based on average shareholders equity as percentage of average total assets

VII Short-Term Borrowings

The following table sets forth summary of Stifel Banks short-term borrowings as of December 31 2008 and 2007

Stijl Nicolaus

Short- Tern Stfel Nicolaus

dollars in thousands Borrowings
Stock loin

Short-term borrowings

2008

Amounts outstanding at December 31 2008 16987

Weighted average interest rate thereon 0.52%

Maximum amount of borrowings outstanding at any month-end $265300 162888

Average amounts outstanding 132660 105424

Weighted average
interest rate thereon 2.28% 2.47%

2007

Amounts outstanding at December 31 2007 127850 138475

Weighted average
interest rate thereon 453% 4.12%

Maximum amount of borrowings outstanding at any
month-end $362050 186164

Average amounts outstanding 156778 9590

Weighted average
interest rate thereon 4.86% 4.82%
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Results of Operations Other Segment

The following table presents consolidated financial information for the Other
segment

for the periods presented

Years Ended

December 31 2008 December31 2007 December 31 2006

of Net increase of Net increase of Net

in thousands Amount Revenue Decrease Amount Revenue Decrease Amount Revenue

Net revenues 8606 100% 56% 19623 100% 17% 16835 100%

Non-interest expenses

Employee compensation and benefits 59892 nni 24 79148 nm 23 64310

Other operating expenses 46934 nm 43821 nm 131 18953 nm

Total non-interest expenses 106826 nm 13 122969 nm 48 83263 nm

Income before income taxes 98220 nm 5% 103346 nm 56% $66428 nm

nm nor meaningful

2008 Compared to 2007 Other Segment

Net revenues decreased 56% to $8.6 million in 2008 compared to $19.6 million in 2007 principally as result of losses on invest

ments of $9.0 million in 2008 as result of the downturn in the equity markets write-down of investments due to decline in

value and $6.5 million decrease in net interest revenues to $7.3 million in 2008 as result of decreased interest charged for short-

term borrowings In November 2008 we recorded $6.7 million gain before certain expenses and taxes on the extinguishment of

$12.5 million of 6.78% Stifel Financial Capital Trust IV Cumulative Preferred Securities

Employee compensatiou and benefits decreased 24% to $59.9 million in 2008 compared to $79.1 million in 2007 Included in

employee compensation and benefits in 2007 are acquisition-related charges
of $24.9 million principally for the amendment and

acceleration of vesting of the Ryan Beck deferred compensation plan Excluding the 2007 acquisition-related charges overall com
pensation and benefits increased primarily as result of 13% increase in

support personnel for overall company growth Addition

ally included in employee compensation and benefits are acquisition-related expenses
associated with the LM Capital Markets acqui

sition consisting principally of compensation charges of $25.6 million and $24.2 million in 2008 and 2007 respectively primarily

for amortization of units awarded to LM Capital Markets associates These units were fully amortized as of December 31 2008

Other operating expenses
increased 7% to $46.9 million in 2008 compared to $43.8 million in 2007 Included in 2007 are $6.4

million of acquisition-related expenses
associated with Ryan Beck Excluding the impact of the 2007 acquisition-related charges

other operating expenses
increased as result of our continued growth In addition in the fourth

quarter
of 2008 we recorded

contingency charge of $5.3 million related to the previously announced voluntary partial repurchase plan for certain ARS

2007 Compared to 2006 Other Segment

Net revenues increased 17% to $19.6 million in 2007 compared to $16.8 million in 2006 principally as result ofan increase in

net interest of 57% or $5.0 million to $13.8 million partially offset by decrease in gains on investments of $3.1 million In 2007

we recorded gain of approximately $3.8 million on the extinguishment of $10.0 million of 6.78% Stifel Financial Capital Trust

IV Cumulative Preferred Securities in December 2007 Included in gains on investments in 2006 is gain of $5.5 million on our

NYSE membership seat Interest expense represents interest charged by banks and interest accrued on the debenture securities less

internal allocations for use of capital

Employee compensation and benefits increased $14.8 million or 23% to $79.1 million in 2007 compared to $64.3 million in

2006 principally due to increased acquisition-related expenses
and increased

support personnel to support
the growth Included in

2007 are acquisition-related expenses
associated with the Ryan Beck and LM Capital Markets acquisitions consisting of $24.9

million in connection with the Ryan Beck acquisition primarily arising from the amendment of the Ryan Beck deferred compen
sation plans and compensation charges of approximately $24.2 million for amortization of units awarded to LM Capital Markets

associates severance and contractually-based compensation above standard performance-based compensation For the
year

ended

December 31 2006 compensation and benefits includes $39.8 million consisting of compensation charges of $30.0 million

for amortization of units awarded to LM Capital Markets associates severance and contractually-based compensation above standard

performance-based compensation and compensation charge of approximately $9.8 million for the difference between the

$16.67 per share offering price and the grant date fair value of $22.85 per share for the private placement of its common stock

to key associates of the EM Capital Markets business Other increases are attributed to 22% increase in unallocated
support

personnel to support
the growth in the business
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Other operating expenses
increased $24.9 million or 13 1% to $43.8 million in 2007 compared to $19.0 million in 2006 due

principally to acquisition-related charges
of $6.4 million related to Ryan Beck as well as increases in travel and promotion occupancy

and equipment rental and other operating expenses
associated with our continued growth payments to Ryan Becks clearing agent

for trade processing as well as the expense in 2007 associated with the warrants issued in the acquisition
of Ryan Beck For the

period February 28 2007 to June 22 2007 the Company recorded charge of $0.5 million in other operating expenses
for the

change in fair value of the warrant See Note of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information

regarding the warrants

Analysis ofFinancial Condition

Our companys statement of financial condition consists primarily of cash and cash equivalents receivables trading inventory bank

loans investments goodwill
loans and advances to financial advisors and payables

Total assets of $1.6 billion at December 31

2008 were up approximately
4% over December 31 2007 Most of this increase is due to the growth of Stifel Bank with the

increased loan balances being
funded by increased deposits Stifel Bank loan balances increased significantly as we took advantage

of originating quality loans at attractive prices resulting from desire for liquidity in the markets in
response to the credit crisis

Significant decreases in assets were in customer receivables and receivables from broker and dealers The broker-dealer gross assets

and liabilities including trading inventory stock loan/borrow receivables and payables
from/to brokers dealers and clearing

organizations and clients fluctuate with our business levels and overall market conditions

As of December 31 2008 our liabilities were comprised primarily ofdeposits
of $284.8 million at Stifel Bank and brokerage

client payables
of $156.5 million at our broker-dealer subsidiaries as well as accounts payable and accrued expenses of $230.6

million To meet our obligations to clients and operating needs we have approximately $239.7 million in cash We also have client

brokerage receivables of $280.1 million and $181.7 million in loans at Stifel Bank

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Liquidity is essential to our business We regularly monitor our liquidity position including our cash and net capital positions and

we have implemented liquidity strategy designed to enable our business to continue to operate even under adverse circumstances

although there can be no assurance that our strategy will be successful under all circumstances

Our assets consisting mainly of cash or assets readily convertible into cash are our principal source of liquidity The liquid nature

of these assets provides
for flexibility in managing and financing the projected operating

needs of the business These assets are

financed primarily by our equity capital debentures to trusts client credit balances short-term bank loans proceeds from securities

lending and other payables We currently finance our client accounts and firm trading positions through ordinary course borrowings

at floating interest rates from various banks on demand basis and securities lending with company-owned and client securities

pledged as collateral Changes in securities market volumes related client borrowing demands underwriting activity and levels

of securities inventory affect the amount of our financing requirements

Our bank assets consist principally of retained loans available-for-sale securities and cash and cash equivalents Stifel Banks current

liquidity needs are generally met through deposits
from bank clients and equity capital We monitor the liquidity of Stifel Bank

daily to ensure its ability to meet customer deposit withdrawals maintain reserve requirements and support asset growth

We rely exclusively on financing activities and distributions from our subsidiaries for funds to implement our business and growth

strategies and repurchase shares of our common stock Net capital rules restrictions under our long-term debt or the borrowing

arrangements
of our subsidiaries as well as the earnings financial condition and cash requirements of our subsidiaries may each

limit distributions to us from our subsidiaries

We have an ongoing authorization as amended from the Board of Directors to repurchase our common stock in the open
market

or in negotiated transactions In May 2005 our Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of an additional 3000000 shares

for total authorization to repurchase up to 4500000 shares as adjusted for the three-for-two stock split in June 2008 The

share repurchase program will manage our equity capital relative to the growth
of our business and help to meet obligations tinder

our employee benefit plans During 2008 we repurchased 567953 of our shares of common stock under this authorization at an

average price of $27.96

We currently do not pay
cash dividends on our common stock

We believe our existing assets most of which are liquid in nature together with the funds from operations available informal

short-term credit arrangements long-term borrowings and our ability to raise additional capital
will provide sufficient resources

to meet our present and anticipated financing needs

Cash Flow

Cash and cash equivalents increased $191.7 million to $239.7 million at December 31 2008 from $48.0 million at December 31

2007 Operating activities provided cash of $350.3 million due to cash received from earnings reduction in operating assets

and the net effect of non-cash expenses Investing activities used $86.5 million of cash for bank customer loan originations and

fixed asset purchases offset by net proceeds from the sale of our available-for-sale securities and proprietary investments and bank

customer loan
repayments During 2008 we purchased $21.7 million in fixed assets consisting primarily of information technology

equipment leasehold improvements and furniture and fixtures Financing activities used $72.1 million of cash due to an increase

in securities loaned net pay
down of our short-term borrowings and purchases of our common stock offset by an increase in bank

deposits due to the growth
of the bank and proceeds

from the public offering of 1495000 shares of our common stock during the

third
quarter

of 2008
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Funding Sources

Our short-term financing is generally obtained through the use of bank loans and securities lending arrangements We borrow

from various banks on demand basis with company-owned and customer securities pledged as collateral The value of the

customer-owned securities is not reflected in the consolidated statements of financial condition Available ongoing credit arrange

ments with banks totaled $600.0 million at December 31 2008 all of which was unused There are no compensating balance

requirements under these
arrangements

At December 31 2008 there were no short-term borrowings from banks At December 31

2007 short-term borrowings from banks were $127.8 million at an average rate of 4.53% which were collateralized by company-
owned securities valued at $151.7 million The

average
bank borrowing was $132.7 million $156.8 million and $148.7 million

in 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively at weighted average daily interest rates of 2.28% 4.86% and 5.36% respectively At

December 31 2008 and December 31 2007 Stifel Nicolaus had stock loan balance of$17.0 million and $138.5 million

respectively at weighted average daily interest rates of 0.52% and 4.12% respectively The
average outstanding securities lending

arrangements utilized in financing activities were $105.4 million $119.6 million and $114.9 million during 2008 2007 and

2006 respectively at weighted average daily effective interest rates of 2.47% 4.82% and 4.85% respectively Customer-owned

securities were utilized in these arrangements

The impact of the tightened credit markets has resulted in decreased financing through stock loan as our counterparties sought

liquidity As result bank loan financing used to finance trading inventories increased at lower interest rates charged by banks

Stifel Bank has net borrowing capacity with the Federal Home Loan Bank of $91.5 million at December 31 2008 and an $18.1

million federal funds
agreement

for the
purpose

of purchasing short-term funds should additional liquidity be needed Stifel Bank

receives overnight funds from excess cash held in Stifel Nicolaus brokerage accounts which are deposited into money market

account These balances totaled $228.7 million at December 31 2008

Our liquidity requirements may change in the event we need to raise more funds than anticipated to increase inventory positions

support more rapid expansion develop new or enhanced services and products acquire technologies or respond to other unantici

pated liquidity requirements We rely exclusively on financing activities and distributions from our subsidiaries for funds to imple

ment our business and growth strategies and repurchase our shares Net capital rules restrictions under our long-term debt or the

borrowing arrangements of our subsidiaries as well as the earnings financial condition and cash requirements of our subsidiaries

may each limit distributions to us from our subsidiaries

In the event existing internal and external financial resources do not satisfy our needs we may have to seek additional outside

financing
The availability of outside financing

will depend on variety of factors such as market conditions the
general availability

of credit the volume of trading activities the overall availability of credit to the financial services industry credit ratings and

credit capacity as well as the possibility that lenders could develop negative perception of our long-term or short-term financial

prospects
if we incurred large trading losses or if the level of our business activity decreased due to market downturn or other

wise We currently do not have credit rating which could adversely affect our liquidity and competitive position by increasing

our borrowing costs and limiting access to sources of liquidity that require credit rating as condition to providing funds

Capital Resources

In connection with ARS our broker-dealer subsidiaries have been subject to ongoing investigations which include inquiries from

the SEC FINRA and several state regulatory agencies with which we are cooperating fully We are also named in class action

lawsuit similar to that filed against number of brokerage firms alleging various securities law violations which we are vigorously

defending As of February 20 2009 our clients held approximately $243.0 million of ARS We are in conjunction with other

industry participants actively seeking solution to ARS illiquidity If we were to redeem these securities from certain of our

clients in order to resolve
pending claims inquiries or investigations it would have material adverse effect on our financial

condition and cash flows and we would be required to assess whether we had sufficient
regulatory capital or borrowing capacity

to do so See Item Legal Proceedings of this report for discussion of our legal matters including ARS

We have contingent earn-out consideration related to our acquisition of the LM Capital Markets business from Citigroup Inc on

December 2005 The contingent earn-out payment to Citigroup Inc is based on the performance of the combined capital markets

business of both our pre-closing Fixed Income and Equity Capital Markets business and LM Capital Markets over the three-
year

period beginning January 2006 up to maximum $30.0 million of additional purchase consideration For calendar
years 2008

2007 and 2006 our company recorded an earn-out liability of $16.3 million $9.9 million and $0.4 million respectively which

was accounted for as additional purchase price Any payment to Citigroup Inc for these contingent earn-out payments
would be

payable in early 2009

On February 28 2007 we closed on the acquisition of Ryan Beck from BankAtlantic Bancorp Inc contingent earn-out payment

is payable based on defined revenues attributable to specified individuals in Ryan Becks existing private client division over the

two-year period following closing This earn-out is capped at $40.0 million second contingent payment is payable
based on

defined revenues attributable to specified individuals in Ryan Becks existing investment banking division The investment banking

earn-out is equal to 25% of the amount of investment banking fees over $25.0 million for each successive year in the two-year period

following closing We paid the first-year investment banking contingent earn-out payment of$1.8 million in 57059 shares of our

common stock in May 2008 Based upon the provisions of the agreements for the contingent earn-outs an earn-out payment will

not be due for the second-year investment banking contingent earn-out but we estimate that $21.0 million could be payable

under the private client division contingent earn-out payment arrangement On August 14 2008 we agreed to prepay $9.6 million

of BankAtlantics
pro-rata

share of the estimated private client division contingent earn-out payment in exchange for $10.0 million

permanent
reduction of BankAtlantics

pro-rata
share of the private client contingent payment We elected to make such pre-payment
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using 233500 shares of our common stock at an agreed upon per
share price

of $41.05 In the event that BankAtlantics pro-rata

portion
of the private client contingent payment is less than $10.0 million BankAtlantic has agreed to reimburse the shortfall

We have recorded liability for the remaining estimated contingent earn-out of $5.5 million at December 31 2008 Thc contingent

payment is reflected as additional purchase consideration and reflected in goodwill We have the ability to pay any future contingent

consideration in cash or stock at our election

Net Capital Requirements

We operate in highly regulated environment and are subject to net capital requirements
which may limit distributions to our

company from our broker-dealer subsidiaries As previously discussed in Item Regulations in this
report

distributions from

our broker-dealer subsidiaries are subject to net capital rules These subsidiaries have historically operated in excess of minimum

net capital requirements However if distributions were to be limited in the future due to the subsidiaries failure to comply with

the net capital
rules or change in the net capital rules it could have material and adverse affect to our company by limiting our

operations
that require intensive use of capital such as underwriting or trading activities or limit our ability to implement our

business and growth strategies pay interest on and repay
the principal of our debt and/or repurchase our common stock Our non

broker-dealer subsidiary Stifel Bank is also subject to various regulatory capital requirements
administered by the federal banking

agencies

At December 31 2008 Stifel Nicolaus had net capital of$188.8 million which was 58.0% of its
aggregate

debit items and

$178.7 million in excess of its minimum required net capital GSA had net capital of $2.1 million which was $1.9 million in

excess of its minimum required net capital Butler Wick had net capital of $3.0 million which was $2.8 million in excess of its

minimum required net capital At December 31 2008 SN Ltd had capital and reserves of $7.3 million which was $7.0 million

in excess of the financial resources requirement under the rules of the FSA At December 31 2008 Stifel Bank was considered

well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action See Note 17 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial

Statements for details of our regulatory capital requirements

Critical Accounting
Policies and Estimates

In preparing our consolidated financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles

and
pursuant to

the rules and regulations
of the SEC we make assumptions judgments and estimates that affect the reported amounts of assets

liabilities revenue and expenses
and related disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities We base our assumptions judgments

and estimates on historical experience and various other factors that we believe to be reasonable under the circtimstances Actual

results could differ materially from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions On regular basis we evaluate our

assumptions judgments and estimates We also discuss out critical accounting policies and estimates with the Audit Committee

of the Board of Directors

We believe that the assumptions judgments and estimates involved in the accounting policies described below have the
greatest

potential impact on our consolidated financial statements These areas are key components of our results of operations
and are

based on complex rules that require us to make assumptions judgments and estimates so we consider these to be our critical

accounting policies Historically our assumptions judgments and estimates relative to our critical accounting policies and estimates

have not differed materially from actual results For full description of these and other accounting policies see Note of the

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Valuation of Financial Instruments

Trading securities owned and pledged available-for-sale securities certain other investments and trading securities sold but not

yet purchased on out consolidated statements of financial condition are recorded at fair value Unrealized gains and losses related

to these financial instruments are reflected on our consolidated statements of operations

We adopted SFAS No 157 Fair Value Measurements SFAS 157 during the first
quarter

of 2008 SFAS 157 defines fair value

establishes guidelines for measuring fair value and expands disclosures regarding fair value measurements During the fourth

quarter
of 2008 both the Financial Accounting

Standards Board FASB and the staff of the SEC re-emphasized the importance

of sound fair value measurement in financial reporting In October 2008 the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No FAS 157-3

TSP FAS 157-3 Determining Fair Value of Financial Asset When the Market for That Asset Is Not Active This statement

clarifies that determining fair value in an inactive market or dislocated market depends on facts and circumstances and requires

significant judgment This statement specifies that it is acceptable to use inputs based on management estimates or assumptions

or for management to make adjustments to observable inputs to determine fair value when markets are not active and relevant

observable inputs are not available Our fair value measurement policies are consistent with the guidance in FSP FAS 157-3

SFAS 157 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer liability in an orderly transac

tion between market participants at the measurement date ot an exit price The degree of judgment used in measuring the fair

value of financial instruments generally
correlates to the level of pricing observability Financial instruments with readily available

active quoted prices or for which fair value can be measured from actively quoted prices in active markets generally have more

pricing observability and less judgment used in measuring fair value Conversely financial instruments rarely traded or not quoted

have less pricing observability and are measured at fair value using valuation models that require more judgment Pricing observability

is impacted by number of factors including the type
of financial instrument whether the financial instrument is new to the market

and not yet established the characteristics specific to the transaction and overall market conditions generally
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When available we use observable market prices observable market parameters or broker or dealer prices bid and ask prices to

derive the fair value of financial instruments In the case of financial instruments transacted on recognized exchanges the observable

market prices represent quotations for completed transactions from the exchange on which the financial instrument is principally

traded

substantial
percentage

of the fair value of our trading securities and other investments owned trading securities pledged as col

lateral and trading securities sold but not yet purchased are based on observable market prices observable market parameters or

derived from broker or dealer prices The availability of observable market prices and pricing parameters can vary from product to

product here available observable market prices and pricing or market parameters in product may be used to derive price

without requiring significant judgment In certain markets observable market prices or market parameters are not available for all

products and fair value is determined using techniques appropriate for each particular product These techniques involve some

degree of judgment

For investments in illiquid or privately held securities that do not have readily determinable fair values the determination of fair

value requires us to estimate the value of the securities using the best information available Among the factors we consider in

determining the fair value of investments are the cost of the investment terms and liquidity developments since the acquisition

of the investment the sales price of recently issued securities the financial condition and operating results of the issuer earnings

trends and consistency of operating cash flows the long-term business potential of the issuer the quoted market price of securi

ties with similar quality and yield that are publicly traded and other factors generally pertinent to the valuation of investments

In instances where security is subject to transfer restrictions the value of the security is based primarily on the quoted price
of

similar security without restriction but may be reduced by an amount estimated to reflect such restrictions The fair value of these

investments is subject to high degree of volatility and may be susceptible to significant fluctuation in the near term and the

differences could be material

We utilize an outside valuation firm to assist in the valuation of our asset-backed securities held in our available-for-sale portfolio

The outside valuation firm utilizes comprehensive
models to price the securities in way that is consistent with the values that the

market has for other debt securities on relative or spread connected basis The models may include the following methodologies

as appropriate for each individual security determine market value of each asset in portfolio calculate default rates for each asset

individually create correlation structure for portfolio simulate portfolio future Monte-Carlo numerous times run samples

through waterfall diagram net present value of cash flows to tranches in different scenarios and determine the value of the tranches

We validate the inputs and other information utilized where possible in valuations provided by third parties

We have categorized our financial instruments measured at fair value into three-level classification in accordance with SFAS 157

Fair value measurements of financial instruments that use quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities are gener

ally categorized as Level and fair value measurements of financial instruments that have no direct observable levels are generally

categorized as Level III all other fair value measurements of financial instruments that do not fall within the Level or Level III

classification are considered Level II The lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement of financial instrument

is used to categorize the instrument and reflects the judgment of management Financial assets and liabilities presented as fair value

in our consolidated statements of financial condition generally are categorized as follows

Level Quoted prices unadjusted are available in active markets for identical assets or liabilities as of the measurement

date quoted price for an identical asset or liability in an active market provides the most reliable fair value measurement

because it is directly observable to the market The type of financial instruments included in Level are highly liquid

instruments with quoted prices such as equities listed in active markets and certain U.S Treasury bonds and other

government obligations

Level II
Pricing inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets which are either directly or indirectly observable

as of the measurement date The nature of these financial instruments include instruments for which quoted prices are

available but traded less frequently derivative instruments whose fair value have been derived using model where inputs

to the model are directly observable in the market or can be derived principally from or corroborated by observable market

data and instruments that are fair valued using other financial instruments the
parameters

of which can be directly

observed Instruments which are generally
included in this

category are equity securities not actively traded corporate

obligations infrequently traded certain government and municipal obligations certain bank notes interest rate swaps

certain asset-backed securities consisting of collateral loan obligation securities and certain mortgage-backed securities

Level III Instruments that have little to no pricing observability as of the measurement date These financial instruments

do not have two-way markets and are measured using managements best estimate of fair value where the inputs into the

determination of fair value require significant management judgment or estimation Instruments included in this
category

generally include equity securities with unobservable inputs certain corporate obligations with unobservable pricing

inputs auction rate securities certain airplane trust certificates limited partnerships and other company investments
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Our investments in auction rate securities are backed by state municipal student loan bonds and closed-end mutual hind-owned

corporate
stocks and bonds These auction rate securities have been deemed to be illiquid and as result have been valued using

unobservable inputs

At December 31 2008 Level III assets for which we bear economic exposure were $38.3 million or 10% of the total assets measured

at fair value During 2008 we recorded net sales of $1.7 million of Level III assets Our valuation adjustments realized and

unrealized reduced the value of our Level III assets by $9.5 million Additionally there were $30.3 million of net transfers into

the Level III
category during 2008 The increase in net transfers is primarily attributable to reduced price transparency on some

of our preferred and municipal auction rate securities

At December 31 2008 Level III assets included the following $18.5 million of auction rate securities of which the auctions have

failed $10.4 million of asset-backed securities and $9.4 million of private equity and other fixed income securities

Contingencies

We are involved in various pending and potential legal proceedings related to our business including litigation arbitration and

regulatory proceedings Some of these matters involve claims for substantial amounts including claims for punitive damages We

have after consultation with outside legal
counsel and consideration of facts currently known by management recorded estimated

losses in accordance with SFAS No Accounting for Contingencies SEAS to the extent that claims are probable of loss

and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated The determination of these reserve amounts requires significant judgment

on the part
of management and our final liabilities may ultimately be materially different This determination is inherently

subjective as it requires estimates that are subject to potentially significant revision as more information becomes available and

due to subsequent events In making these determinations we consider many factors including
but not limited to the loss and

damages sought by the plaintiff or claimant the basis and validity of the claim the likelihood of successful defense against the

claim and the potential for and magnitude of damages or settlements from such pending
and potential litigation and arbitration

proceedings
and fines and penalties or orders from regulatory agencies See Item Legal Proceedings in Part of this report for

information on our legal regulatory and arbitration proceedings

Allowance for Doubtful Receivables From FormerEmployees

We offer transition pay principally in the form of upfront loans to financial advisors and certain key revenue producers as part

of our overall growth strategy
These loans are generally forgiven over five- to ten-year period if the individual satisfies certain

conditions usually based on continued employment and certain performance
standards If the individual leaves before the term of

the loan expires or fails to meet certain performance standards the individual is required to repay
the balance In determining the

allowance for doubtful receivables from former employees we consider the facts and circumstances surrounding each receivable

including the amount of the unforgiven balance the reasons for the terminated employment relationship and the former employees

overall financial position The loan balance from former employees at December 31 2008 and 2007 was $2.4 million and $2.5

million respectively with associated loss allowances of $1.2 million and $0.7 million respectively

Allowance for Loan Losses

We regularly review the loan porthilio of Stifel Bank and have established an allowance for loan losses in accordance with SEAS

The allowance for loan losses is established as losses are estimated to have occurred through provision for loan losses charged

to income In providing for the allowance for loan losses we consider historical loss experience
the nature and volume of the

loan portfolio
adverse situations that may affect the borrowers ability to repay

estimated value of
any underlying collateral and

prevailing economic conditions This evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant

revision as more information becomes available Large groups
of smaller balance homogenous loans are collectively evaluated for

impairment Accordingly we do not separately identify individual consumer and residential loans for impairment measurements

In addition impairment is measured on loan-by loan basis for commercial and construction loans and specific allowance estab

lished for individual loans determined to be impaired in accordance with SFAS No 114 Accounting by Creditors for Impairment

of Loan Impairment is measured using
the

present
value of the impaired loans expected cash flow discounted at the loans effective

interest rate the loans observable market price or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent

loan is considered impaired when based on current information and events it is probable that the scheduled
payments

of principal

or interest when due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement will not be collectible Factors considered in deter

mining impairment include payment status collateral value and the probability of collecting
scheduled principal and interest pay

ments when due Loans that experience insignificant payment delays and payment shortfalls generally are not classified as impaired

We determine the significance
of payment delays and payment shortfalls on case-by-case basis taking into consideration all of the

circumstances surrounding the loan and the borrower including the length of the delay the reasons for the delay the borrowers

prior payment record and the amount of the shortfall in relation to the principal and interest owed

Once loan is determined to be impaired usually when principal or interest becomes 90 days past
due or when collection becomes

uncertain the accrual of interest and amortization of deferred loan origination
fees is discontinued non-accrual status and any

accrued and unpaid interest income is written off Loans placed on non-accrual status are returned to accrual status when all

delinquent principal and interest payments are collected and the collectibility
of future principal and interest

payments
is reason

ably assured Loan losses are charged against
the allowance when we believe the uncollectibility of loan balance is confirmed

Subsequent recoveries if any are credited to the allowance
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Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes and related tax reserves is based on our consideration of known liabilities and tax contingencies for

multiple taxing authorities K_nown liabilities are amounts that will
appear on current tax returns amounts that have been agreed

to in revenue agent
revisions as the result of examinations by the taxing authorities and amounts that will follow from such

examinations but affect
years

other than those being examined Tax contingencies are liabilities that
might arise from successful

challenge by the taxing authorities taking contrary position or interpretation regarding the application of tax law to our tax

return filings Factors considered in estimating our liability are results of tax audits historical experience and consultation with

tax attorneys
and other

experts

FASB Interpretation No 48 FIN 48 Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes An interpretation of FAS Statement No
109 clarified the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an entitys financial statements in accordance with SFAS

No 109 and prescribed recognition threshold and measurement attributes for financial statement disclosure of tax positions taken

or expected to be taken on tax return Under FIN 48 the impact of an uncertain income tax position on the income tax return

must be recognized at the largest amount that is more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon audit by the relevant taxing authority

An uncertain income tax position will not be recognized if it has less than 50% likelihood of being sustained Additionally FIN 48

provided guidance on derecognition classification interest and penalties accounting in interim periods disclosure and transition

See Note 22 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion on income taxes

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

We record all assets and liabilities acquired in purchase acquisitions including goodwill and other intangible assets at fair value as

required by SFAS No 141 Business Combinations Determining the fair value of assets and liabilities requires certain estimates

At December 31 2008 we had goodwill of $128.3 million and intangible assets of$16.0 million

In accordance with SFAS No 142 Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets indefinite-life intangible assets and goodwill are not

amortized Rather they are subject to impairment testing on an annual basis or more often if events or circumstances indicate

there may be impairment This test involves assigning tangible assets and liabilities identified intangible assets and goodwill to

reporting units and comparing the fair value of each reporting unit to its carrying amount If the fair value is less than the
carry

ing amount further test is required to measure the amount of the impairment We have elected to test for goodwill impairment

in the third quarter of each calendar
year

The results of the impairment test performed during the third quarter did not indicate

any impairment

The goodwill impairment test is
two-step process

which requires us to make
judgments in determining what assumptions to

use in the calculation Assumptions judgments and estimates about future cash flows and discount rates are complex and often

subjective They can be affected by variety of factors including among others economic trends and market conditions changes

in revenue growth trends or business
strategies unanticipated competition discount rates technology or government regulations

In assessing the fair value of our reporting units the volatile nature of the securities markets and industry requires us to consider the

business and market cycle and assess the stage of the cycle in estimating the timing and extent of future cash flows In addition to

discounted cash flows we consider other information such as public market comparables and multiples of recent mergers and acqui

sitions of similar businesses Although we believe the assumptions judgments and estimates we have made in the past have been

reasonable and appropriate different assumptions judgments and estimates could materially affect our reported financial results

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

See Note of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding the effect of new accounting pronounce

ments on our consolidated financial statements

Dilution

As of December 31 2008 there were 1282133 shares of our common stock issuable on outstanding options with an average

weighted exercise price of $7.00 and 6065904 outstanding stock unit grants with each unit representing the right to receive

shares of our common stock at designated time in the future The restricted stock units vest on an annual basis over the next

three to eight years
and are distributable if vested at future specified dates Of the outstanding restricted stock unit awards

1637930 shares are currently vested and 4427974 are unvested Assuming vesting requirements are met the Company antici

pates
that 790646 shares under these awards will be distributed in 2009 1097170 will be distributed in 2010 1190264 will be

distributed in 2011 and the balance of 2987824 will be distributed thereafter An employee will realize income as result of an

award of stock units at the time shares are distributed in an amount equal to the fair market value of such shares at that time and

we are entitled to corresponding tax deduction in the year of such issuance Unless an employee elects to satisfy such withholding

in another manner such as by paying the amount in cash or by delivering shares of Stifel Financial Corp common stock already

owned by such person and held by such
person

for at least six months we may satisfy tax withholding obligations on income

associated with such grants by reducing the number of shares otherwise deliverable in connection with such awards such reduction

to be calculated based on current market price of our common stock Based on current tax law we anticipate that the shares

issued when the awards are paid to the employees will be reduced by approximately 35% to satisfy such withholding obligations

so that
approximately 65% of the total restricted stock units that are distributable in any particular year

will be converted into

issued and outstanding shares

OffiBalance Sheet Arrangements

See Note 20 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for off-balance sheet
arrangements
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Contractual Obligations

The following table sets forth our ontractual obligations to make future
payments as of December 31 2008

in thousands Total 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Therecfier

Debenture to Stifel Financial Capital Trust II 35000 $35000

Interest on debenture 59733 2233 2233 2233 2233 2233 48568

Debenture to Stifel Financial Capital Trust JJJ 35000 35000

Interest on debenture 67136 2377 2377 2377 2377 2377 55251

Debenture to Stifel Financial Capital Trust IV 12500 12500

Interest on debenture 48298 1695 1695 1695 1695 1695 39823

Stifel CAPCO L.L.C non-interest-bearing notes 19998 10600 9398

Liabilities subordinated to general creditors 8156 1300 1391 1474 1698 2293

Operating leases 139821 29560 24495 20189 15828 13210 36539

Communication and quote minimum commitments 23305 12540 6466 3416 704 159 20

Certificates of deposit 24102 15980 4253 1258 1621 990

Commitment to fund partnership interests 891

Contingent earn-out payment to Citigroup Inc

related to LM Capital Markets acquisition 26555 26555

Commitments to extend credit Stifel Bank 6000 4000 2000

Long-term debt Stifel Bank6 104894

Uncertain tax positions

Total $611389 $106840 $89308 $32642 $73656 $22957 $180201

Debenture to Stifel Financial Capital
Trusi II is callable at

par
no earlier than September 30 2010 but no later than September 30 2035 The interest is payable

at fixed interest rate equal to 6.38/i per annum from the issue date to September 30 2010 and then will be payable at floating
interest rate equal

to three-

month London Interbank Offered Rate LIBOR plus
1.70%

per
annum Thereafter interest rate assumes no increase

Debenture to Stud Financial Capital
Trust III is callable at par

no earlier than June 2012 but no later than June 2037 The interest is payable in arrears at

fixed interest rate equal to 6.79%
per

annum from the issue date to June 2012 and then will be payable at floating interest rate equal to three-nionth LIBOR

plus 1.85% per annum Thereafter interest rate assumes no increase

Debenture to Stifel Financial
Capital

Trust IV is callable at par no earlier than September 2012 but no later than September 2037 The interest is payable

in arrears at fixed interest rate equal to 6.78% per annum from the issue date to September 2012 and then will be payable at floating interest rate equal to

three-month LIBOR
plus

1.85%
per

annum Thereafter interest rate assumes no increase

The Company invested in zero coupon U.S Government securities in the amount sufficient to accrete to the repayment amount of the notes and are placed in an

irrevocable trust At December 31 2008 these securities had carrying
value of $18338 and are included under the caption Investments on the consolidated

statements of financial condition

Commitments to extend credit include commitments to originate loans outstanding standby letters of credit and lines of credit which may expire
without being

funded and as such do not represent
estimates of future cash flow

Long-term debt consists of advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank

Flie contractual
obligations

table excludes our FIN 48 liabilities of $2155 because we cannot make reliable estimate of the timing ofcash payments

ITEM 7A QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DIS CLOSURES ABOUTMARKET RISK

Risk Management

Risks are an inherent part
of our business and activities Management of these risks is critical to our soundness and profitability

Risk management at our company is multi-faceted process that requires communication judgment and knowledge of financial

products and markets Our senior management group takes an active role in the risk management process
and requires specific

administrative and business functions to assist in the identification assessment monitoring and control of various risks The

principal risks involved in our business activities are market interest rates and equity prices credit operational and regulatory

and legal

Market Risk

The potential for changes in the value of financial instruments owned by our company resulting from changes in interest rates

and equity prices is referred to as market risk Market risk is inherent to financial instruments and accordingly the scope
of our

market risk management procedures
includes all market risk-sensitive financial instruments

We trade
tax-exempt

and taxable debt obligations including U.S Treasury bills notes and bonds U.S Government agency and

municipal notes and bonds bank certificates of deposit mortgage-backed securities and corporate obligations We are also an

active market-maker in over-the-counter equity securities In connection with these activities we may maintain inventories in

order to ensure availability and to facilitate customer transactions
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Changes in value of our financial instruments may result from fluctuations in interest rates credit ratings equity prices and the

correlation among these factors along with the level of volatility

We manage our trading businesses by product and have established trading departments that have responsibility for each product

The trading inventories are managed with view toward facilitating client transactions considering the risk and profitability of

each inventory position Position limits in trading inventory accounts are established and monitored on daily basis We monitor

inventory levels and results of the trading departments as well as inventory aging pricing concentration and securities ratings

The following table primarily represents trading inventory associated with our customer facilitation and market-making activities

and includes net long and short fair values which is consistent with the way risk exposure is managed

in thousands December31 2008 December 31 2007

Sol4 But Not Sold But Not

Securities at fair value Owned Yet Purchased Owned Yet Purchased

U.S Government obligations 40401 $33279 53086 $15582

State and municipal bonds 32093 154 52257 68

Corporate obligations 43131 62012 14150 11856

Corporate stocks 25460 3489 17565 9107

$141085 $98934 $137058 $36613

We are also exposed to market risk based on our other investing activities These investments consist of investments in private equity

partnerships start-up companies venture capital investments and zero coupon U.S Government securities and are included

under the caption Investments on the consolidated statements of financial condition

Interest Rate Risk

We are exposed to interest rate risk as result of maintaining inventories of interest rate-sensitive financial instruments and from

changes in the interest rates on our interest-earning assets including client loans stock borrow activities investments and inven

tories and our funding sources including client cash balances stock lending activities bank borrowings and resale agreements

which finance these assets The collateral underlying financial instruments at the broker-dealer is repriced daily thus requiring

collateral to be delivered as necessary
Interest rates on client balances and stock borrow and lending produce positive spread to

our company with the rates generally fluctuating in parallel

We manage our inventory exposure to interest rate risk by setting and monitoring limits and where feasible hedging
with offset

ting positions in securities with similar interest rate risk characteristics While significant portion of our securities inventories

have contractual maturities in excess of five years these inventories on average turn over several times per year

Additionally we monitor on daily basis the Value-at-Risk VaR in our institutional Fixed Income Capital Markets trading

portfolios using daily market data for the previous twelve months and report VaR at 95% confidence level VaR is statistical

technique used to estimate the probability of portfolio losses based on the statistical analysis of historical price trends and volatility

This model assumes that historical changes in market conditions are representative of future changes and trading losses on any

given day could exceed the reported VaR by significant amounts in unusual volatile markets Further the model involves number

of assumptions and inputs While we believe that the assumptions and inputs we use in our risk model are reasonable different

assumptions and inputs could produce materially different VaR estimates

The following table sets forth the high low and daily average
VaR for our institutional Fixed Income Capital Markets trading

portfolios during the twelve months ended December 31 2008 and the daily VaR at December 31 2008 and 2007

Twelve Months Ended December31 2008 VaR Calculation at

dollars in thousands High Low Daily Average December31 2008 December31 2007

Daily VaR 3256 164 670 467 865

Related portfolio value $46980 $31307 $41462 $19157 $86084

VaR as percent
of portfolio value 6.93% 0.52% 1.61% 2.44% 1.00%

Stifel Banks interest rate risk is principally associated with changes in market interest rates related to residential consumer and

commercial lending activities as well as FDIC-insured deposit accounts to customers of our broker-dealer subsidiaries and to the

general public

Our primary emphasis in interest rate risk management for Stifel Bank is the matching of assets and liabilities of similar cash flow

and re-pricing time frames This matching of assets and liabilities reduces exposure to interest rate movements and aids in stabilizing

positive interest spreads Stifel Bank has established limits for acceptable interest rate risk and acceptable portfolio value risk To

ensure that Stifel Bank is within the limits established for net interest margin an analysis of net interest margin based on various

shifts in interest rates is prepared each quarter and presented to Stilel Banks Board of Directors for the three-month period ending

the month before the end of our fiscal quarter Stifel Bank utilizes third-party vendor to analyze the available data
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The following table illustrates the estimated change in net interest margin at November 30 2008 based on shifts in interest rates

of positive 200 basis points
and negative 200 basis points

Hypothetical Change Projected Change in

in Interest Rates Net Interest Ivlargin

200 n/a

100 n/a

0.03%

-100 9.88%

-200 12.83%

The following GAP Analysis table indicates Stifel Banks interest rate sensitivity position at November 30 2008

Repricing Opportunities

in thousands 0-6 Months 7-12 Months 1-5 Years Years

Interest-Earning Assets

Loans 152861 17925 $32359 7040

Securities and FHLB stock 28892 3090 28757 6761

Fed funds sold 16555

Total Interest-EarningAssets 198308 21015 61116 13801

Interest-Bearing Liabilities

Transaction accounts and savings 214805 2658 10549 3457

CertifIcates of deposit 10241 5585 8248

Borrowings

Total Interest-Bearing Liabilities 225048 8243 $18797 3457

GAP 26740 12772 $42319 $10344

Cumulative GAP 26740 $13968 $28351 $38695

Equity
Price Risk

We are exposed to equity price risk as consequence of making markets in equity securities We attempt to reduce the risk of loss

inherent in our inventory of equity securities by monitoring those security positions constantly throughout each day

Our equity securities inventories are repriced on regular basis and there are no unrecorded gains or losses Our activities as

dealer are client-driven with the objective of meeting
clients needs while earning positive spread

Credit Risk

We are engaged in various trading and brokerage activities with the counterparties primarily being broker-dealers In the event

counterparties do not fulfill their obligations we may be exposed to risk The risk of default depends on the creditworthiness of

the counterparty or issuer of the instrument We manage this risk by imposing and monitoring position limits for each counter-

parry monitoring trading counterparties conducting regular credit reviews of financial counterparties reviewing security concen

trations holding and marking to market collateral on certain transactions and conducting business through clearing organizations

which guarantee performance

Our client activities involve the execution settlement and financing
of various transactions on behalf of our clients Client activities

are transacted on either cash or margin basis Credit exposure
associated with our private client business consists primarily

of

customer margin accounts which are monitored daily and are collateralized We monitor
exposure to industry sectors and individual

securities and perform analyses on regular basis in connection with our margin lending activities We adjust our margin require

ments if we believe our risk
exposure

is not appropriate based on market conditions

We have accepted collateral in connection with resale agreements securities borrowed transactions and customer margin loans

Under many agreements we are permitted to sell or repledge these securities held as collateral and use these securities to enter into

securities lending arrangements or to deliver to counterparties to cover short positions At December 31 2008 the fair value of

securities accepted as collateral where we are permitted to sell or repledge the securities was $432.8 million and the fair value of

the collateral that had been sold or repledged was $123.4 million
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Stifel Bank extends credit to individual and commercial borrowers through variety of loan products including residential and

commercial
mortgage loans home

equity loans construction loans and non-real-estate commercial and consumer loans Bank
loans are generally collateralized by real estate real

property or other assets of the borrower Stifel Banks loan
policy includes criteria

to adequately underwrite document monitor and manage credit risk Underwriting requires reviewing and documenting the fun
damental characteristics of credit including character capacity to service the debt capital conditions and collateral Benchmark

capital and
coverage ratios are utilized which include

liquidity debt service
coverage credit working capital and capital to asset

ratios Lending limits are established to include individual collective committee and board authority Monitoring credit risk is

accomplished through defined loan review procedures including frequency and
scope

We are subject to concentration risk if we hold large positions extend large loans to or have large commitments with single

counterparty borrower or group
of similar

counterparties or borrowers i.e in the same industry Securities purchased under

agreements to resell consist of securities issued by the U.S Government or its agencies Receivables from and payables to clients

and stock borrow and lending activities are both with
large number of clients and

counterparties and any potential concentration
is carefully monitored Stock borrow and lending activities are executed under master netting agreements which gives our company
right of offset in the event of

counterparty
default Inventory and investment positions taken and commitments made including

underwritings may involve
exposure to individual issuers and businesses We seek to limit this risk

through careful review of

counterparties and borrowers and the use of limits established by our senior management group taking into consideration factors

including the financial strength of the
counterparty the size of the position or commitment the expected duration of the position

or commitment and other positions or commitments outstanding

Operational Risk

Operational risk generally refers to the risk of loss resulting from our operations including but not limited to improper or unauthor
ized execution and processing of transactions deficiencies in our technology or financial

operating systems and inadequacies or

breaches in our control
processes

We
operate different businesses in diverse markets and are reliant on the ability of our employees

and
systems to process large number of transactions These risks are less direct than credit and market risk but managing them is

critical particularly in rapidly changing environment with increasing transaction volumes In the event of breakdown or improper

operation of systems or improper action by employees we could suffer financial loss regulatory sanctions and damage to our reputa
tion In order to mitigate and control operational risk we have developed and continue to enhance specific policies and procedures
that are designed to identif and manage operational risk at appropriate levels throughout the organization and within such depart
ments as Accounting Operations Information Technology Legal Compliance and Internal Audit These control mechanisms

attempt to ensure that operational policies and procedures are being followed and that our various businesses are operating within

established
corporate policies and limits Business continuity plans exist for critical systems and redundancies are built into the

systems as deemed appropriate

Regulatory and Legal Risk

Legal risk includes the risk of large numbers of Private Client Group customer claims for sales
practice violations While these

claims may not be the result of
any wrongdoing we do at minimum incur costs associated with

investigating and defending

against such claims See further discussion on our legal reserves policy under Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates in Item

and Legal Proceedings in Item of this
report In addition we are subject to potentially sizable adverse legal judgments or

arbitration awards and fines penalties and other sanctions for non-compliance with applicable legal and regulatory requirements
We are generally subject to extensive regulation by the SEC FINRA and state securities regulators in the different jurisdictions in

which we conduct business We have comprehensive procedures addressing issues such as regulatory capital requirements sales and

trading practices use of and safekeeping of customer funds the extension of credit including margin loans collection activities

money laundering and record keeping We act as an underwriter or selling group member in both equity and fixed income product

offerings Particularly when acting as lead or co-lead manager we have
potential legal exposure to claims relating to these securities

offerings To manage this exposure committee of senior executives review proposed underwriting commitments to assess the

quality of the offering and the adequacy of due diligence investigation

Effects oJIiflation

Our assets are primarily monetary consisting
of cash securities inventory and receivables from customers and brokers and dealers

These monetary assets are generally liquid and turn over rapidly and consequently are not significantly affected by inflation

However the rate of inflation affects various expenses of our company such as employee compensation and benefits communica
tions and office supplies and

occupancy and equipment rental which may not be readily recoverable in the price of services we
offer to our clients Further to the extent inflation results in rising interest rates and has other adverse effects upon the securities

markets it may adversely affect our financial position and results of operations
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ITEM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLiC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors aod Stockholders of

Stifel Financial Corp

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of financial condition of Stifel Financial Corp and subsidiaries the

Company as of December 31 2008 and the related consolidated statements of operations comprehensive income stockholders

equity and cash flows for
year

then ended Our audit also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 15

These financial statements and schedule are the responsibility
of the Companys management Our responsibility is to express an

opinion on these financial statements based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States

Those standards require that we plan
and perform

the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements

are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining on test basis evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in

the financial statements An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant

estimates made by manage

ment as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audit provides reasonable basis for

our opinion

In our opinion the financial statements referred to above
present fairly in all material respects

the consolidated financial position

of Stifel Financial Corp and subsidiaries at December 31 2008 and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash

flows for the year
then ended in conformity with U.S generally accepted accounting principles Also in our opinion such finan

cial statement schedule when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as whole presents fairly

in all material respects
the information set forth therein

We have also audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States the

Companys internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2008 based on the criteria established in Internal Control

Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report

dated

February 26 2009 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon

hutrLLP

Chicago Illinois

February 26 2009
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of

Stifel Financial Corp
St Louis Missouri

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition of Stifel Financial Corp and subsidiaries the

Company as of December 31 2007 and the related consolidated statements of operations comprehensive income stockholders

equity and cash flows for the
years ended December 31 2007 and 2006 Our audits also included the financial statement schedule

listed in the Index at Item 15 These financial statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the Companys

management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements

are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining on test basis evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in

the financial statements An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by manage
ment as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for

our opinion

In our opinion such consolidated financial statements present fairly in all material
respects

the financial position of Stifel Financial

Corp and subsidiaries as of December 31 2007 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years ended

December 31 2007 and 2006 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

Also in our opinion such financial statement schedule when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements
taken as whole presents fairly in all material

respects
the information set forth therein

zIteL1f

St Louis Missouri

February 28 2008
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CONSOLiDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

in thousands
December 31 2008 December 31 2007

Assets Cash and cash equivalents
239725 47963

Cash segregated under federal and other regulations
40 19

Securities purchased
under agreements to resell 17723 13245

Receivable from brokers and dealers

Securities failed to deliver .3837 18342

Deposits paid for securities borrowed 49784 45144

Clearing organizations
55793 115964

Receivable from brokerage customers net of allowance for

doubtful receivables of $582 and $290 respectively 280143 495289

Securities

Trading securities owned and pledged at fir value 141085 137058

Available-for-sale securities at fair value 50397 87107

Held-to-maturity securities ar amortized cost 7574

Mortgages held for sale
30799

Bank loans net of allowance for loan losses of $2448 and

$1685 respectively
181716 126668

Bank foreclosed assets held for sale net of estimated cost to sell 2326 757

Investments
74898 72482

Office equipment
and leasehold improvements at cost

net of accumulated depreciation and amortization of

$54075 and $41127 respectively
47765 40661

Goodwill 128278 91886

Intangible assets net of accumulated amortization of

$8290 and $5209 respectively
15984 18715

Loans and advances to hnancial advisors and other

employees net of allowance for doubtful receivables

from former employees of $1186 and $737 respectIvely
105767 70407

Deferred tax assets net 47337 36632

Other assets
77174 81101

TOTAL ASSETS $1558145 $1499440

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION conrinuec/

in thousands except share amounts December 31 2008 December31 2007

Liabilities and Short-term borrowings from banks 127850

Stockholders Equity Drafts payable 49401 51482

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 2216

Payable to brokers and dealers

Securities failed to receive 8811 12588

Deposits received from securities loaned 16987 138475

Clearing organizations 3893 11436

Payable to customers 156495 159740

Bank deposits 284798 192481

Federal Home Loan Bank advances and other secured financing 6000

Trading securities sold but not yet purchased at fair value 98934 36613

Accrued employee compensation 130037 147161

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 100528 72735

Debenture to Stifel Financial Capital Trust 11 35001 35000

Debenture to Stifel Financial Capital Trust III 35000 35000

Debenture to Stifel Financial Capital Trust IV 12500 25000

Other 19998 24598

960598 1070159

Liabilities subordinated to claims of general creditors 4362 4644

Stockholders equity

Preferred stock $1 par value authorized 3000000 shares

none issued

Common stock 15 par value authorized 30000000 shares

issued 26300135 and 23319876 shares respectively 3945 3498

Additional paid-in capital 427480 298092

Retained
earnings 168993 125303

Accumulated other comprehensive loss 6295 660

594123 426233

Less

Treasury stock at cost and 13879 shares respectively 450

Unearned employee stock ownership plan shares at cost

146421 and 178958 shares respectively 938 1146

593185 424637

IOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 1558145 1499440

cornmon stock shares common stock amount adaitional paid-in capital employee stock ownership plan shares arid
treasury

shares
reflect

the
three-for-two

stock
split

distributed in June 2008

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years Ended December31

in thousands except per
share amounts 2008 2007 2006

Revenues Commissions 341 091 $31 5514 $199056

Principal transactions 293285 139248 86365

Investment banking 83.710 169413 82856

Asset management and service fees 119926 101610 57713

Interest 50148 59071 35804

Other 688 8234 9594

Total revenues 888847 793090 471388

Interest expense
18510 30025 9581

Net revenues 870337 763065 451807

Non-interest Expenses Employee compensation
and benefits 582778 543021 329703

Occupancy and equipment rental 67984 57796 30751

Communications and office supplies 4562 42355 26666

Commissions and floor brokerage 3287 9921 6388

Other operating expenses 68898 56126 31931

Total non-interest expenses
778568 709219 425438

Income before income taxes 91769 53846 26369

Provision for income taxes 36267 21676 0938

Netineome 55502 32170 5431

Net income per share basic 2.3 1.48 0.89

Net income per
share dilured 1.98 1.25 0.74

Weighted average common shares

outstandingbasic 24069 21754 17269

Weighted average common and common

equivalent shares outstanding diluted 2807.3 25723 20863

All share and earnings per
share amounts have been adjusted for the June 12 2008 three-Jir-two

stock split

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years Ended December 31

in thousands
2008 2007 2006

Net income 55502 32170 $15431

Other comprehensive loss

Unrealized loss on available-for-saie securities net of tax effect of

$3757 in 2008 $440 in 2007 and $0 in 2006 6.634 660

Reclassification adjustment for losses included in net income

net oftax of$1166 $0 and $0 999

Other comprehensive loss 5635 660

Comprehensive income 4.87 31510 $1 5431

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS EOnTY

Accumulated Treasury Stock and

Additional Other hi earned Employee

in thousands Common Stock Paid-hi Retained Comprehensive Stock Ownership Plan

except share amounts Shares Amount Capital Earnings Loss Shares Amount Total

Balance at December 31 2005 15444418 $1741 74645 80279 250498 1572 155093

Purchase oftreasury shares 788356 17096 17096

Employee stock ownership plan 590 32532 208 798

Employee benefit plans 844773 702 32149 239 695475 5543 16143

Stockoptions exercised 170585 26 1352 820 99355 1562 2120

Units amortization 32583 32583

Private Placement 1578330 237 35820 36057

Excess tax benefit 11422 11422

Net income for the
year 15431 5431

Balance at December 31 2006 8038 106 2706 124263 94651 21 1492 1355 220265

Cumulative effect to prior year

retained earnings related to

the adoption of FIN 48 83 83

Net unrealized loss on

available-for-sale securities -- 660 660

Ryan Beck-issue shares 3701400 555 101974 102529

Ryan Beck-accelerate deferred

compensation 16673 16673

Purchase oftreasury shares 126530 4165 4165

Employee stock ownership plan 882 32535 208 1090

Employee benefit plans 1161674 174 13916 79 14979 450 13371

Stock options exercised 406696 61 1196 1507 96375 3220 2970

Issue warrants 16895 16895

Warrant exercise 15 15 1296 46 16

Units amortization 38101 38101

Private Placement 12000 198 200

Excess tax benefit 11841 11841

Net income for the
year 32170 32170

Balance at December 31 2007 23319876 3498 298092 125303 660 192837 1596 424637

Net unrealized loss on

available-for-sale securities -- 5635 5635

Purchase of treasury shares 430350 12141 12141

Employee stock ownership plan 1004 32536 208 1212

Employee benefit plans 811164 122 21480 9951 344295 9874 21435

Stock options exercised 243383 37 1062 1861 97580 2657 1895

Warrant exercise 297

Units amortization 52593 52593

Public offering of common stock 1495000 224 64145 64369

Ryan Beck contingent earn-out 288516 43 11277 2058 56 11376

Extinguishment of Stifel Financial

Capital Irust IV 142196 21 5951 5972

Excess tax benefit 14840 14840

Net income for the year 55502 55502

Balance at December 31 2008 26300135 $3945 427480 168993 $6295 146421 938 593185

Represenrs the issuance of stock for employee benefit plans net of tax withholdings

cNet of tax

Common stock shares common stock amount additional paid-in capital employee stock ownershs plan shares and
treasury

shares
reflect

the
three-for-two

stock
split

distributed in June 2008

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31

in thousanda
2008 2007 2006

Cash Flows Net income 55502 32170 $1 5431

From Operating Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by

Activities used in operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 17027 15663 7257

Loans and advances amortization 15203 16578 7806

Accretion of discounts on available-for-sale securities 593

Provision for loan losses and allowances for loans and

advances to financial advisors and other employees .801 275

Deferred taxes and other 6168 22070 642

Excess tax benefit associated with stock-based awards 11840 11841 11422

Warrant valuation adjustment
455

Compensation related to the private placement
9751

Gain on extinguishment of debt 6662 3750

Stock-based compensation
54356 56381 33932

Gains losses on investments 11843 1225 8696

Loss on sale of bank foreclosed assets 254 46

Decrease increase in assets

Operating receivables 285182 266248 59132

Cash segregated under federal and other regulations 21 97 12

Securities purchased under
agreements to resell 4478 142900 90546

Loans originated as mortgages
held for sale 322809 20279

Proceeds from mortgages held for sale 293544 17173

Trading securities owned including those pledged 4624 285546 90294

Loans and advancements to financial advisors and

other employees 49065 45072 11218

Other assets
6496 15822 32985

Increase decrease in liabilities

Operating payables 24839 36175 63261

Trading securities sold but not yet purchased 61 226627 56462

Other liabilities 26680 49585 10885

Net Cash Provided by Used in Operating Activities 350293 72754 54678

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS continued

Increase in bank deposits net

Net proceeds payments for shortterm borrowings

from banks

Securities loaned net

Securities sold undet
agreement to repurchase

Reissuance of treasury stock

Issuance of stock

Issuance of debentures to Stifel Financial Capital Trust III

Issuance of debentures to Stifel Financial Capital Trust IV

Excess tax benefits associated with stock-based awards

Proceeds from public offering of common stock net

Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank and other

secured financing

Proceeds from private placement

Payments for

Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank

Purchases of stock for treasury

Calling of Stifel Financial Capital Trust

Extinguishment of debt

Reduction of subordinated debt

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

11035

4165

34500

6250

720

Years Ended December31

in thousands 2008 2007 2006

Cash Flows Proceeds from sale or maturity of investments 63428 64065 74444

From Investing Proceeds from maturities calls and principal paydowns

Activities on available-for-sale securities 43950

Proceeds from sale of property 766 1131

Proceeds from bank customer loan repayments 53983 40947

Proceeds from sale of bank foreclosed assets held for sale 340 691

Excess of cash acquired over cash disbursed in

Ryan Beck acquisition 3545

Payments for

Bank customer loan originations 4297 68050

Purchase of First Service net of cash acquired 33219

Purchase of Miller Johnson Steichen Kinnard 110 8220

Purchase of LM Capital Markets business net of

cash acquired 1023

Purchase of Butler Wick net of cash 10589

Purchase of available-for-sale securities 24909 70541

Purchase of bank foreclosed assets held for sale 2093 123

Office equipment and leasehold improvements 647 25607 7572

Purchase of investments 76396 63441 68620

Net Cash Used in InvestingAetivities 86464 150712 10991

Qish Plows

From Financing

Activities

92317 97215

127850 67750 54600

114211 47619 1902

2216 -- --

727 628 576

2580 1856 995

-- 35000 --

-- 35000 --

14840 11841 11422

64369 -- --

200 26306

6000

12141

914

17096

779

Net Cash Provided by Used in FinancingActivities 72067 104939 74122

Increase in cash and cash equivalents 191762 26981 8453

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 47963 20982 12529

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 239725 47963 20982
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASFI F1.OWS continued

Years Ended December 31

in thousandc 2008 2007 2006

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information

Interest payments
$19375 29316 $18729

Income tax payments
31966 21031 2554

Schedule of Noncash Investing and Financing Activities

Units net of forfeitures $65609 73267 $88091

Employee stock ownership shares 208 208 208

Liabilities subordinated to claims of general
creditors 4050 1474

Stocks and warrants issued for Ryan Beck acquisition
118969

Exchange of Ryan Beck appreciation units for Company restricted stock units 16895

Extinguishment of debenture to Stifl Capital Trust IV 5975

Payment of Ryan Beck contingent earn-out 11375

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
in thousands except share and per

share amounts

NOTE Summary of Sign ifi
cant Accounting and Reporting Policies

Nature of Operations

Stifel Financial Corp the Parent or the Company through its wholly owned subsidiaries principally Stifel Nicolaus

Company Incorporated Stifel Nicolaus Century Securities Associates Inc CSA Stifel Nicolaus Limited SN Ltd
Butler Wick Company Inc Butler Wick and Stifel Bank Trust Stifel Bank collectively referred to as the Company

is principally engaged in retail brokerage securities trading investment banking investment advisory retail consumer and com

mercial banking and related financial services throughout the United States Although the Company has offices throughout the

United States and three European cities its major geographic area of concentration is in the Midwest and Mid-Atlantic regions

with growing presence
in the Northeast Southeast and Western United States The Companys principal customers are individual

investors corporations municipalities and institutions

Basis oJPresentation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Parent and its wholly owned subsidiaries principally Stifel

Nicolaus Stifel Nicolaus is broker-dealer registered under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended the Exchange

Act All material intercompany
balances and transactions are eliminated in consolidation

On May 12 2008 the Board of Directors authorized 50% stock dividend which was made in the form of three-kir-two stock

split to shareholders of record on May 29 2008 and distributed on June 12 2008 Cash was distributed in lieu of fractional

shares All share and per
share data except par value have been adjusted to reflect the effect of the stock split for all periods pre

sented The number of shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of outstanding stock options vesting of other stock awards

and the number of shares reserved for issuance under various employee
benefit plans were proportionately increased in accordance

with the terms of the respective plans

consolidation Policies

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Stifel Financial Corp and its subsidiaries The Company also has

investments or interests in other entities for which it must evaluate whether to consolidate by determining whether it has con

trolling financial interest or is considered to be the primary beneficiary In determining
whether to consolidate these entities or

not the Company determines whether the entity is voting interest entity or variable interest entity VIE
Voting Interest Entity Voting interest entities are entities that have total equity investment at risk sufficient to fund expected

future operations independently and ii equity holders who have the obligation to absorb losses or receive residual returns and

the right to make decisions about the entitys activities The Company consolidates voting interest entities in accordance with

Accounting Research Bulletin ARB No 51 Consolidated Financial Statements when it determines that it has controlling

financial interest usually ownership of all or majority of the voting interest
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Variable Interest Entity VIEs are entities that lack one or more of the characteristics of voting interest entity The Company
is required to consolidate VIEs in which it is deemed to be the primary beneficiary in accordance with Financial Accounting

Standards Board FASB Interpretation No 46R FIN 46R Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities revised December

2003 an interpretation of ARB No 51 The primary beneficiary is defined as the entity that has variable interest or com
bination of variable interests that will either absorb majority of the VIEs expected losses ii receive majority of the VIEs

expected returns or iii both

The Company determines whether it is the primary beneficiary of VIE by first performing qualitative analysis of the VIEs

expected losses and expected residual returns This analysis includes review of among other factors the VIEs capital structure

contractual terms which interests create or absorb variability related
party relationships and the design of the VIE Where quali

tative analysis is not conclusive the Company performs quantitative analysis The Company reassesses its initial evaluation of an

entity as VIE and its initial determination of whether the Company is the primary beneficiary of VIE upon the occurrence of

certain reconsideration events as defined in FIN 46R

Othei The Company has formed several non-consolidated investment funds with third-party investors that are typically organized

as limited liability companies or limited partnerships For those funds where the Company acts as the general partner the Company
economic interest is generally limited to management fee

arrangements as stipulated by the Operating Agreements The Company
has generally provided the third-party investors with rights to terminate the funds or to remove the Company as the general

partner If FIN 46R does not apply the Company considers Emerging Issues Task Force EITF Issue No 04-5 EITF 04-5
Determining Whether General Partner or the General Partners as Group Controls Limited Partnership or Similar Entity

When the Limited Partners Have Certain Rights which provides guidance in determining whether general partner controls

limited partnership EITF 04-5 states that the general partner in limited partnership is presumed to control that limited
partner

ship The presumption maybe overcome if the limited
partners

have either the substantive ability to dissolve the limited
part

nership or otherwise remove the general partner
without cause or substantive participating rights which provide the limited

partners with the ability to effectively participate in significant decisions that would be expected to be made in the ordinary course

of the limited partnerships business and thereby preclude the general partner
from

exercising
unilateral control over the

partner

ship If the criteria in EITF 04-5 are met the consolidation of the partnership or limited liability company is required Based on

the Companys initial evaluation of these entities under the provisions of FIN 46R and EITF 04-5 it was determined that these

entities were not variable interest entities of the Company and do not require consolidation pursuant to EITF 04-5

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S generally accepted accounting principles requires management to

make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and

liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period

Actual results could differ from those estimates Management considers its significant estimates which are most susceptible to

change and impacted significantly by judgments assumptions and estimates to be the fair value of investments the accrual for

litigation the allowance for doubtful receivables from loans and advances to financial advisors and other
employees

the allowance

for loan losses the fair value of goodwill and intangible assets the provision for income taxes and related tax reserves and the

estimation of forfeitures associated with stock-based compensation

Cash and Cash
Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of 90 days or less including money

market mutual funds other than those held for sale in the ordinary course of business

Cash Segregated Under Federal and Other Regulations

In accordance with Rule 5c3-3 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Stifel Nicolaus Butler Wick and CSA as broker-dealers

carrying client accounts are subject to requirements related to maintaining cash or qualified securities in segregated reserve account

for the exclusive benefit of their clients

Repurchase Agreements

Securities purchased under
agreements to resell Resale Agreements and securities sold under agreements to repurchase

Repurchase Agreements are recorded at the contractual amounts that the securities will be resold/repurchased including accrued

interest The Companys policy is to obtain possession or control of securities purchased under Resale Agreements and to obtain

additional collateral when
necessary to minimize the risk associated with this activity All resale and repurchase agreement activity

is concentrated with one counterparty
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Securities Borrowing and Lending Activities

Securities borrowed and securities loaned are recorded at the amount of cash collateral advanced or received Securities borrowed

transactions require the Company to deposit cash with the lender generally in excess of the market value of securities borrowed

With respect to securities loaned the Company receives collateral in the form of cash in an amount generally in excess of the

market value of securities loaned The Company monitors the market value of securities borrowed and loaned generally on daily

basis with additional collateral obtained or refunded as necessary Substantially all of these transactions are executed under master

netting agreements
which give the Company right

of offset in the event of counterparty default however such receivables and

payables with the same counterparty are not set-off in the Companys consolidated statements of financial condition

Brokerage Client Receivables and Allowance for DoubfuI Accounts

Brokerage client receivables include receivables of the Companys broker-dealer subsidiaries which represent amounts due on cash

and margin transactions and are generally collateralized by securities owned by clients The receivables are reported at their out

standing principal balance adjusted for any
allowance for doubtful accounts When broker-dealer receivable is considered to be

impaired the amount of the impairment is generally measured based on the fair value of the securities acting as collateral which is

measured based on current prices from independent sources such as listed market prices or broker-dealer price quotations Securities

owned by customers including those that collateralize margin or other similar transactions are not reflected in the consolidated

statements of financial condition

Financial Instruments

Trading securities owned and pledged
available-for-sale securities certain investments and trading securities sold but not yet

purchased on our consolidated statements of financial condition are recorded at fair value Securities owned and securities sold

but not yet purchased are valued using quoted market or dealer prices Brokerage client receivables primarily consisting of floating-

rate loans collateralized by customer-owned securities are charged interest at rates similar to other such loans made throughout

the industry Other than those separately
discussed in the notes to consolidated financial statements the Companys remaining

financial instruments are generally
short-term in nature and their carrying values approximate fair value

Ezir Value Hierarchy

On January 2008 the Company adopted SFAS No 157 Fair Value Measurements SFAS 157 which defines fair value

establishes guidelines for measuring
fair value and expands disclosures regarding fair value measurements SFAS 157 maximizes

the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs by requiring that the observable inputs be used when

available Observable inputs are inputs that market participants
would use in pricing the asset or liability based on market data

obtained from independent sources Unobservable inputs reflect our assumptions that market participants would use in pricing
the

asset or liability developed based on the best information available in the circumstances The hierarchy is broken down into three

levels based on the transparency
of inputs as follows

Level Quoted prices unadjusted are available in active markets for identical assets or liabilities as of the measurement

date quoted price for an identical asset or liability in an active market provides the most reliable fair value measurement

because it is directly observable to the market The type of financial instruments included in Level are highly liquid instru

ments with quoted prices such as equities listed in active markets and certain U.S Treasury bonds and other
government

obligations

Level II Pricing inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets which are either directly or indirectly observable

as of the measurement date The nature of these financial instruments include instruments for which quoted prices are

available but traded less frequently derivative instruments whose fair value have been derived using model where inputs

to the model are directly observable in the market or can be derived principally from or corroborated by observable market

data and instruments that are fair valued using other financial instruments the parameters
of which can be directly

observed Instruments which are generally included in this
category are equity securities not actively traded corporate

obligations infrequently traded certain government and municipal obligations certain bank notes interest rate swaps

certain asset-backed securities consisting
of collateral loan obligation securities and certain mortgage-hacked securities

Level III Instruments that have little to no pricing observability as of the measurement date These financial instruments

do not have two-way markets and are measured using managements best estimate of fair value where the inputs into the

determination of fair value require significant management judgment or estimation Instruments included in this category

generally
include equity securities with unobservable inputs certain corporate obligations with unobservable pricing

inputs
auction rate securities certain airplane trust certificates limited partnerships and other Company investments
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Valuation of Financial Instruments

When available we use observable market prices observable market parameters or broker or dealer prices bid and ask prices to

derive the fair value of financial instruments In the case of financial instruments transacted on recognized exchanges the observable

market prices represent quotations for completed transactions from the
exchange on which the financial instrument is principally

traded

substantial percentage of the fair value of our trading securities and other investments owned trading securities pledged as

collateral and
trading securities sold but not yet purchased are based on observable market prices observable market

parameters

or derived from broker or dealer prices The availability of observable market prices and pricing parameters can vary
from product

to product Where available observable market prices and pricing or market parameters in product may be used to derive price

without requiring significant judgment In certain markets observable market prices or market
parameters are not available for all

products and fair value is determined using techniques appropriate for each particular product These techniques involve some

degree ofjudgment

For investments in illiquid or privately held securities that do not have readily determinable fair values the determination of fair

value requires us to estimate the value of the securities using the best information available Among the factors we consider in

determining the fair value of investments are the cost of the investment terms and liquidity developments since the acquisition

of the investment the sales price of recently issued securities the financial condition and operating results of the issuer earnings

trends and consistency of operating cash flows the long-term business potential of the issuer the quoted market price of securities

with similar quality and yield that are publicly traded and other factors generally pertinent to the valuation of investments In

instances where security is subject to transfer restrictions the value of the security is based primarily on the quoted price of

similar security without restriction but may be reduced by an amount estimated to reflect such restrictions The fair value of these

investments is subject to high degree of volatility and may be susceptible to significant fluctuation in the near term and the

differences could be material

We utilize an outside valuation firm to assist in the valuation of our asset-backed securities held in our available-for-sale portfolio

The outside valuation firm utilizes comprehensive models to price the securities in way that is consistent with the values that the

market has for other debt securities on relative or spread connected basis The models may include the following methodologies

as appropriate for each individual security determine market value of each asset in portfolio calculate default rates for each asset

individually create correlation strticture for portfolio simulate portfolio future Monte-Carlo numerous times run samples

through waterfall diagram net present value of cash flows to tranches in different scenarios and determine the value of the tranches

We validate the inputs and other information utilized where possible in valuations provided by the outside valuation firm

Available-for-Sale and Held-to-Maturity Securities

Available-for-sale securities are securities for which the Company has no immediate plan to sell but which may be sold in the

future and are held by Stifel Bank Securities are classified as available-for-sale when in managements judgment they may be

sold in response to or in anticipation changes in market conditions Securities classified as available-for-sale are reported at fair

value as discussed above

Held-to-maturity securities are investments in asset-backed securities consisting of collateralized debt obligation securities that

Stifel Bank has the positive intent and ability to hold until maturity Held-to-maturity securities are recorded at amortized cost

Unrealized gains and losses related to available-for-sale securities are reported as other comprehensive income until realized net

of deferred taxes Amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts are recorded as interest income using the interest method

Net realized gains and losses are determined on the basis of specific identification and recorded in Other revenues on the consoli

dated statements of
operations

Changes in the fair value of an available-for-sale security are recognized in other comprehensive income on the Companys consoli

dated statements of financial condition unless the change in value is considered to be an other-than-temporary impairment The

change in the fair value of an available-for-sale or held-to-maturity investment that loses value is evaluated to determine whether

the impairment is either
temporary or other-than-temporary temporary impairment for an available-for-sale investment is

recorded as charge to other comprehensive income on the Companys consolidated statements of financial condition and an

other-than-temporary impairment for both an available-for-sale or held-to-maturity investment is recorded as charge to Other

revenues in the Companys consolidated statements of operations Factors the Company considers in determining whether an

impairment is other-than-temporary are the length of time and extent of the impairment the credit rating of the securities and

the issuer whether the issuer continues to make the contractual cash payments whether the Company believes the issuer will be

able to continue to make the contractual
payments

until the value recovers or the securities mature and the Companys ability and

intent to hold the investment until its value recovers or the securities mature The Company may determine that the decline in fair

value of an investment is other-than-temporary if its analysis of these factors indicates that the Company does not believe it will

recover its investment in the securities
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Mortgages Held for
Sale

Residential mortgages
that are originated

and held for sale are recorded at the lower of cost or market Declines in market value below

cost and any gains or losses on the sale of these assets are recognized in Other revenues on the consolidated statements of operations

Market value is determined based on prevailing market prices for loans with similar characteristics or on sale contract prices Deferred

fees and costs related to these loans are not amortized but are recognized as part
of the cost basis of the loan at the time it is sold

Bank Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses

Bank loans consist of commercial and residential mortgage loans home equity loans stock secured loans construction loans and

non-real-estate commercial and consumer loans originated by Stifel Bank Bank loans that management has the intent and ability

to hold are recorded at outstanding principal adjusted for any charge-offs allowance for loan losses and deferred origination
fees

and costs Loan origination costs net of fees are deferred and recognized over the contractual life of the loan as an adjustment
of

yield using the interest method Bank loans are generally
collateralized by real estate real property

marketable securities or other

assets of the borrower Interest income is recognized in the period using the effective interest rate method which is based UOfl the

respective interest rates and the
average daily asset balance Stifel Bank does not maintain any mortgage servicing rights on mort

gages
that are sold Stifel Banks loan portfolio does not have any

investments in sub-prime mortgages

The Company regularly reviews the loan portfolio and has established an allowance for loan losses in accordance with SFAS No

SFAS Accounting for Contingencies The allowance for loan losses is established as losses are estimated to have occurred

through provision for loan losses charged to income In providing for the allowance for loan losses management considers

historical loss experience the nature and volume of the loan portfolio adverse situations that may affect the borrowers ability to

repay
estimated value of any underlying collateral and prevailing economic conditions This evaluation is inherently subjective

as it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant revision as more information becomes available Large groups
of smaller

balance homogenous loans are collectively evaluated for impairment

In addition impairment is measured on loan-by-loan
basis for commercial and construction loans and specific allowance is

established for individual loans determined to be impaired in accordance with SFAS No 114 Accounting by Creditors for

Impairment of Loan Impairment is measured using
the

present
value of the impaired loans expected cash flow discounted at

the loans effective interest rate the loans observable market price or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral-dependent

loan is considered impaired when based on current information and events it is probable
that the scheduled payments

of prin

cipal or interest when due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement
will not be collectible Factors considered in

determining impairment
include payment status collateral value and the probability of collecting scheduled principal and interest

payments
when due Loans that experience insignificant payment delays and payment shortfalls generally are not classified as

impaired The Company determines the significance
of payment delays and payment shortfalls on case-by-case basis taking into

consideration all of the circumstances surrounding the loan and the borrower including the length of the delay the reasons for the

delay the borrowers prior payment record and the amount of the shortfall in relation to the principal
and interest owed

Once loan is determined to be impaired usually when principal or interest becomes 90 days past
due or when collection becomes

uncertain the accrual of interest and amortization of deferred loan origination fees is discontinued non-accrual status and

any
accrued and unpaid interest income is written off Loans placed on non-accrual status are returned to accrual status when all

delinquent principal
and interest

payments are collected and the collectibility of future principal and interest payments is reasonably

assured Loan losses are charged against the allowance when management believes the uncollectibility of loan balance is confirmed

Subsequent recoveries if any are credited to the allowance

Bank Foreclosed Assets Held for Sale

Assets acquired through or in lieu of loan foreclosure by Stifel Bank are held for sale and initially recorded at fair value less

estimated cost to sell at the date of foreclosure establishing new cost basis Subsequent to foreclosure valuations are periodically

performed and the assets are carried at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell Revenue and expense
from opera

tions and changes in the valuation allowance are included in Other income or Other operating expense in the consolidated

statements of operations

investments

Investments on the consolidated statements of financial condition contain investments in securities that are marketable and securities

that are not readily marketable These investments are not included in the Companys broker-dealer trading inventory or Stifel Banks

available-for-sale or held-to-maturity portfolio and represent the acquiring and disposing of debt or equity
instruments for its benefit

The Companys broker-dealer subsidiaries report changes in fair value of marketable and non-marketable securities through current

period earnings based on guidance provided by the AICPA Audit and Accounting Guide Brokers and Dealers in Securities

The fair value of these investments is based on either quoted market or dealer prices
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The Companys non broker-dealer subsidiaries account for investments in marketable and non-marketable securities pursuant to

SFAS 115 Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities The Company determines the appropriate
classification of investments at the time of purchase and reevaluates such designation at each balance sheet date

The following table presents investments held by the Companys broker-dealer and non broker-dealer subsidiaries at December 31
2008 and 2007

2008 2007

Broker-dealer

Mutual funds Note 19 $23082 $30760

U.S government obligations 7123 8669

Non-marketable investments 3761 4889

Other 2103 1327

36069 45645

Non broker-dealer

Investments at accreted cost Note 21 18338 $21772

Non-marketable investments 19816 3212

Other 675 1853

38289 26837

Total investments $74898 $72482

Mutual funds are purchased to economically hedge the Companys liability for deferred compensation plans See Note 19 for

details on the Companys deferred compensation plans Non-marketable investments for both the Companys broker-dealer and

non broker-dealer subsidiaries consist of investments in equity and fixed income securities of private companies limited liability

company interests and limited partnership interests See Note 27 for details of the Companys investment in convertible promis

sory note issued by FSI Group LLC FSI which is recorded as non-marketable investment held by the Company Investments

at accreted cost and held to maturity consist of U.S Government securities used to fund the Companys venture capital activities

in qualified Missouri businesses See Note 21 for details on the Companys venture capital activities

Office Equipment and Leasehold Improvements

Office equipment and leasehold improvements are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization Depreciation
of office equipment is provided using the accelerated method over the estimated useful lives of two to seven years

Leasehold

improvements are amortized using the straight-line method over the shorter of the lease term or the estimated useful lives of

the assets

Additions improvements and expenditures for repairs and maintenance that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are

capitalized Other expenditures for repairs and maintenance are charged to operations in the period incurred Gains and losses on

disposals of property and equipment are reflected in income in the period realized

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill
represents the cost of acquired businesses in excess of the fair value of the related net assets acquired The Company does

not amortize goodwill In accordance with SFAS No 142 SFAS 142 Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets goodwill is

tested for impairment at least annually or whenever indications of
impairment exist In testing for the potential impairment

of goodwill management estimates the fair value of each of the Companys reporting units generally defined as the Companys
businesses for which financial information is available and reviewed regularly by management and

compares
it to their carrying

value If the estimated fair value of
reporting unit is less than its carrying value management is required to estimate the fair value

of all assets and liabilities of the reporting unit including goodwill
If the carrying value of the reporting units goodwill is

greater

than the estimated fair value an impairment charge is recognized for the excess The Company has elected July 31 as its annual

impairment testing date

Identifiable intangible assets which are amortized over their estimated useful lives are tested for potential impairment whenever

events or changes in circumstances suggest that the carrying value of an asset or asset group may not be fully recoverable in

accordance with SFAS 144 Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of
Long-Lived Assets
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Loans and Advances

The Company offers transition pay principally in the form of upfront loans to financial advisors and certain key revenue producers as

part
of the Companys overall growth strategy

These loans are generally forgiven by charge to Employee compensation
and benefits

over five- to ten-year period if the individual satisfies certain conditions usually based on continued employment and certain per

formance standards Management monitors and
compares

individual financial advisor production to each loan issued to ensure future

recoverability If the individual leaves before the term of the loan expires or fails to meet certain performance standards the individual

is required to repay
the balance In determining the allowance for doubtful receivables from former employees management considers

the facts and circumstances surrounding each receivable including the amount of the unforgiven balance the reasons for the termi

nated employment relationship and the former employees overall financial positions The loan balance from former employees at

December 31 2008 and 2007 was $2483 and $2516 respectively
with associated loss allowances of $1186 and $737 respectively

Federal Home Loan Bank Stocks

Federal Home Loan Bank stock of $616 and $206 at December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively
included in Other assets

is required investment for institutions that are members of the Federal Home Loan Bank system and is recorded at cost The

required investment in the common stock is based on predetermined formula

Bank Deposits

The fair value of demand deposit accounts interest-bearing savings accounts with no stated maturity and certain money market

deposits is equal to the amount payable on demand carrying value The fair value of fixed maturity time deposits such as certificates

of deposit approximates carrying value at December 31 2008 and 2007 The carrying amount of interest payable approximates
its

fair value

Federal Home Loan Bank Advances and Other Secured Financing

Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank and federal funds purchased are recorded at outstanding principal plus accrued

interest which approximates
fair value The advances are secured by an assignment

of certain loans held by Stifel Bank as well as

certain bank-owned securities and the federal funds purchased are secured by certain bank-owned securities

Legal Loss Allowances

The Company records loss allowances related to legal proceedings resulting from lawsuits and arbitrations which arise from its

business activities Some of these lawsuits and arbitrations claim substantial amounts including punitive damage claims Manage

ment has determined that it is likely that the ultimate resolution of certain of these claims will result in losses to the Company

The Company has after consultaiion with outside legal counsel and consideration of facts currently known by management

recorded estimated losses to the extent they believe certain claims are probable of loss and the amount of the loss can be reasonably

estimated This determination is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that are subject to potentially significant revision as

more information becomes available and due to subsequent events Factors considered by management in estimating the Companys

liability are the loss and damages sought by the claimant/plaintiff
the merits of the claim the amount of loss in the clients account

the possibility
of wrongdoing on the part

of the employee of the Company the total cost of defending the litigation the likelihood

of successful defense against the claim and the potential for fines and penalties from regulatory agencies
Results of litigation and

arbitration are inherently uncertain and managements assessment of risk associated therewith is subject to change as the pro

ceedings evolve After discussion with counsel management based on its understanding of the facts accrues what they consider

appropriate to provide loss allowances for certain claims which is included in the consolidated statements of financial condition

under the caption Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Common Stock Warrants

From February 28 2007 the date the Company acquired Ryan Beck Holdings Inc and its wholly owned broker-dealer sub

sidiary Ryan Beck Company Inc Ryan Beck until June 22 2007 the date shareholder approval was obtained to issue

750000 warrants as part
of the purchase consideration the Company accounted for the stock warrants to be issued as liability

in accordance with the guidance provided by EITF Issue No 00-19 Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed

to and Potentially Settled in Companys Own Stock which requires equity-related
financial instruments within its scope to

be classified as assets or liabilities if they require or may require net-cash settlement including requirement to net-cash settle

if an event occurs that is outside the control of the issuer or they give the counterparty
choice of net-cash settlement or

settlement in shares physical or rLet-share settlement

If the Company had not obtained shareholder approval by June 30 2007 the Company would have been required to pay $20000

in cash in lieu of warrants Accordingly the warrants were determined to be liability recorded at fair value of$16440 as of the

date of closing Changes in the fair value from February 28 to June 22 2007 of $455 are included in Other operating expenses

in the Companys consolidated statements of operations Upon obtaining shareholder approval the fair value of the warrants at

that date of $16895 was reclassified to stockholders equity
and is no longer required to be adjusted to fair value each reporting

period At December 31 2008 and 2007 there were 747419 and 748704 warrants outstanding respectively to purchase
shares

of Company common stock at an exercise price of $24.00 See Note for further information regarding the issuance of warrants

in conjunction
with the acquisition of Ryan Beck
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Revenue Recognition

Customer security transactions are recorded on settlement dare basis with related commission revenues and
expenses recorded on

trade date basis Commission revenues are recorded at the amount charged to the customer which in certain cases may include

varying discounts Principal securities transactions are recorded on trade dare basis The Company distributes irs proprietary

equity research products to irs client base of institutional investors at no charge These proprietary equity research
products arc

accounted for as cost of doing business

Investment banking revenues include advisory fees management fees underwriting fees ncr of reimbursable expenses and sales

credits earned in connection with the distribution of the underwritten securities Investment banking management fees are recorded

on the
offering date sales credits on the trade date and

underwriting fees at the time the
underwriting is completed and the income

is determinable Revenues derived from contractual
arrangements typically advisory fees are recorded when

payments are earned

and
contractually due Expenses associated with investment banking transactions are deferred until the related revenue is recognized

or the engagement is otherwise concluded For the periods presented there were no significant expenses recognized for incomplete
transactions The Company has nor recognized any incentive income that is subject to contingent repayments

Asset management and service fees are recorded based on the month-end assets in the accounts when earned and consist of customer
account service fees per account fees such as IRA fees and wrap fees on managed accounts

Stock-Based Compensation

On January 2006 the Company adopted the provisions of SPAS No 123 revised 2004 SFAS 123R Share-Based Payment
using the modified

prospective application method which requires the measurement and recognition of
compensation expense for

all share-based payment awards made to employees and directors based on estimated fair values Under this method SPAS 123R

applies to new awards and to awards outstanding on the effective dare as well as those that are subsequently modified or cancelled

Compensation expense for outstanding awards for which the requisite service had nor been rendered as of the effective dare will be

recognized over the remaining service period using the compensation cost calculated for pro forma disclosure
purposes under SPAS

No 123 Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation Accordingly prior period amounts have nor been restated to reflect the

impact of SPAS l23R Additionally SPAS 123R amends SPAS No 95 Statement of Cash Plows to require the excess tax benefits

to be reported as financing cash inflow rather than reduction of taxes paid which is included within
operating cash flows

See Note 19 for further discussion of stock-based compensation

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company accounts for derivative financial instruments and
hedging activities in accordance with SPAS No 133 SPAS 133

Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities as subsequently amended by SPAS No 137 Accounting for

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Deferral of the Effective Dare of PAS Statements No 133 SPAS No 138

Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities and SPAS No 149 Amendments of Statement

133 on Derivative Insrrumenrs and Hedging Activities which establishes accounting and reporting standards for stand-alone

derivative instruments derivatives embedded within other contracts or securities and hedging activities The Company principally

utilizes interest rare swaps on occasion to economically hedge the fair value of securities in irs Pixed Income Capital Markers busi

ness however these derivatives do nor qualif3t for nor receive SPAS 133 hedge accounting treatment Accordingly all derivatives

are carried in the Companys consolidated statements of financial condition at fair value with
any

realized and unrealized
gains or

losses recorded in the consolidated statements of operations for that period Any collateral exchanged as parr
of the

swap agreement
is recorded in broker receivables and payables in the consolidated statements of financial condition for the period

The Company elects to ner-by-counrerparry the fair value of interest rare swap contracts as provided for under PASB Interpretation

No 39 Offsetting of Amounts Related to Certain Contracts as amended by PASB Interpretation No 39-1 Amendment of

FASB Inrerprerarion No 39 as long as the contracts contain legally enforceable master netting arrangement
The fair value of

those
swap contracts are netted by counrerparry in the Companys consolidated statements of financial condition

The Company did nor have any open derivative positions at December 31 2008 or 2007

Leases

The Company leases office
space

and equipment under operating leases The Company recognizes rent expense related to these

operating leases on straight-line basis over the lease term The lease term commences on the earlier of the dare when the Company
becomes legally obligated for the rent payments or the dare on which the Company rakes possession of the

property For tenant

improvement allowances and rent holidays the Company records deferred rent liability
in Accounts payable and accrued expenses

in the consolidated statements of financial condition and amortizes the deferred rent over the lease term as reduction to rent

expense
in the consolidated statements of

operations
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NOTE Summary ofSignificant Accounting and Reporting Policies continued

Income Taxes

The Company utilizes the asset and liability approach defined in SFAS No 109 SEAS 109 Accounting for Income Taxes as

interpreted by FIN 48 The provision
for income taxes and related tax accruals are based on managements consideration of known

liabilities and tax contingencies for multiple taxing authorities Known liabilities are amounts that will appear on current tax

returns amounts that have been agreed to in revenue agent revisions as the result of examinations by the taxing authorities and

amounts that will follow from such examinations but affect years
other than those being examined Tax contingencies are liabilities

that might arise from successful challenge by the taxing authorities taking contrary position or interpretation regarding the

application of tax law to the Companys tax return filings Factors considered by management in estimating
the Companys liability

are results of tax audits historical experience
and consultation with tax attorneys

and other experts Deferred income taxes are

recognized for the future tax consequences
attributable to differences between the financial reporting and income tax bases of assets

and liabilities Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reduce deferred taxes to amounts expected to be realized

FASB Interpretation
No 48 FIN 48 Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes An interpretation

of FAS Statement No

109 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an entitys financial statements in accordance with

SFAS 109 and prescribed recognition
threshold and measurement attributes for financial statement disclosure of tax positions

taken or expected to be taken on tax return Under FIN 48 the impact of an uncertain income tax position on the income tax

return must be recognized at the largest amount that is more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon audit by the relevant taxing

authority An uncertain income tax position
will not be recognized if it has less than 50% likelihood of being sustained See Note

22 of for further discussion on income taxes

Earnings Per Share EPS
Basic EPS is computed by dividing earnings available to common shareholders by the weighted average

number of common shares

outstanding Diluted EPS reflects the potential
dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue common stock

were exercised or converted into common stock or resulted in the issuance of common stock that then shared in the earnings of

the entity Diluted earnings per
share include dilutive stock options and stock units under the treasury

stock method

Comprehensive
Income

SFAS No 130 SEAS 130 Reporting Comprehensive Income establishes standards for reporting
and display of comprehensive

income and its components revenue gains and losses in full set of general purpose
financial statements SEAS 130 requires

that

all components of comprehensive income including net income be reported in financial statement that is displayed with the

same prominence as other financial statements Comprehensive income is defined as the change in equity during period
from

transactions and other events and circumstances from non-owner sources Net income and other comprehensive income including

unrealized gains and losses on investments shall be reported net of their related tax effect to arrive at comprehensive income

The components of accumulated other comprehensive income net of related tax at December 31 2008 and 2007 consist of unreal

ized holding
losses on available-for-sale securities During the twelve months ended December 31 2008 the Company recorded

an other-than-temporary impairment charge which resulted in reclassification of unrealized losses out of accumulated other

comprehensive income into earnings For the twelve months ending December 31 2007 there were no significant reclassifications

of gains losses out of accumulated other comprehensive
income into earnings

Reclassflcations

Certain amounts from prior years
have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation The effect of these reclassifi

cations on the Companys previously reported consolidated financial statements was not material

NOTE Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2008 the FASB issued FASB Staff Position FSP No 140-4 and FIN 46R-8 FSP 140-4 and FIN 46R-8

Disclosures by Public Entities Enterprises about Transfers of Financial Assets and Interests in Variable Interest Entities FSP

140-4 and FIN 46R-8 require additional disclosures about transfers of financial assets and involvement with variable interest entities

The requirements apply to transferors sponsors
servicers primary beneficiaries and holders of significant

variable interests in

variable interest entity or qualifing special purpose entity Disclosures required by ESP 140-4 and FIN 46R-8 are effective for the

Company on December 31 2008

In November 2008 the Emerging Issues Task Force reached consensus on Issue No 08-7 EITF 08-7 Accounting for

Defensive Intangible Assets which requires that defensive intangible asset be accounted for as separate
unit of accounting and

should not be included as part of the cost of the acquirers existing intangible assets In addition EITF 08-7 requires that defensive

intangible asset be assigned useful life that reflects the entitys consumption of the expected benefits related to the asset EITF 08-7

is to be applied to all business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning
of the first annual reporting

period beginning on or after December 15 2008 Since this guidance will be applied prospectively on adoption there will be no

impact to the Companys consolidated financial statements
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NOTE Recent Accounting Pronouncements continued

In September 2008 the FASB issued FSP No 133-1 and FIN 45-4 FSP FAS 133-1 and FIN 45-4 Disclosures about Credit

Derivatives and Certain Guarantees An Amendment of FASB Statement No 133 and FASB Interpretation No 45 and Clarifica

tion of the Effective Date of FASB Statement No 161 FSP FAS 133-1 and FIN 45-4 amends FASB Statement No 133 SFAS
133 Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities to require disclosures by sellers of credit derivatives includ

ing credit derivatives embedded in hybrid instruments FSP FAS 133-1 and FIN 45-4 also amend FASB Interpretation No 45

FIN 45 Guarantors Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness

to Othcrs to require additional disclosure about the current status of the payment/performance risk of
guarantee The provisions

of the FSP that amend SFAS 133 and FIN 45 are cffcctivc for reporting periods ending after November 15 2008 FSP FAS 133-1

and FIN 45-4 also clarifies the effective date in FASB Statement No 161 SFAS 161 Disclosures about Derivative Instruments

and Hedging Activities Disclosures
required by SFAS 161 arc effective for the Company in the first

quarter
of fiscal 2009

In June 2008 the FA5B issued FSP EITF No 03-6-1 FSP EITF 03-06-I Determining Whether Instruments Granted in

Share-Based Payment Transactions Are Participating Securities which addresses whether instruments granted in share-based pay
ment transactions are participating securities prior to vesting and therefore need to be included in the earnings allocation in com
puting earnings per

share under the two-class method described in SFAS No 128 Earnings Per Share FSP EITF 03-6-1 specifies

that unvested share-based payment awards that contain nonforfeitable
rights to dividends or dividend equivalents whether paid or

unpaid are participating securities and shall be included in the computation of
earnings per

share
pursuant to the two-class method

FSP EITF 03-6-1 is effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15 2008 and interim periods within those

years Early

application is not permitted The adoption is not expected to impact the Companys consolidated financial statements

In April 2008 the FASB issued FSP No 142-3 FSP 142-3 Determination of the Useful Life of
Intangible Assets FSP 142-3

amends the factors an entity should consider in developing renewal or extension assumptions used in determining the useful life of

recognized intangible assets under FASB Statement No 142 Coodwill and Other Intangible Assets This new guidance applies

prospectively to intangible assets that are acquired individually or with
group

of other assets in business combinations and asset

acquisitions FSP 142-3 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years and interim periods beginning after December 15
2008 Early adoption is prohibited Since this guidance will be

applied prospectively on adoption there will be no impact to the

Companys consolidated financial statements

In March 2008 the FASB issued SFAS 161 SFAS 161 Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities an

amendment of FASB Statement No 133 which requires companies with derivative instruments to disclose information that should

enable financial statement users to understand how and why company uses derivative instruments how derivative instruments and

related hedged items are accounted for under SFAS 133 and how derivative instruments and related hedged items affect companys
financial position financial performance and cash flows SFAS 161 is effective for the Company in the first quarter of fiscal 2009

In September 2006 the FASB issued FASB Statement No 157 SFAS 157 Fair Value Measurements which defines fair

value establishes guidelines for
measuring fair value and expands disclosures

regarding fair value measurements SFAS 157 does

not require any new fair value measurements but rather eliminates inconsistencies in guidance found in various prior accounting

pronouncements and is effective for fiscal
years beginning after November 15 2007 In February 2008 the FASB issued FASB

FSP 157-2 which
delays the effective date of SEAS 157 for all nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities except those that are

recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on recurring basis at least annually until fiscal
years beginning

after November 15 2008 and interim periods within those fiscal years These nonfinancial items include assets and liabilities such

as reporting units measured at fair value in goodwill impairment test and nonfinancial assets acquired and liabilities assumed in

business combination Effective January 2008 the Company adopted SFAS 157 for financial assets and liabilities recognized at

fair value on recurring basis The
partial adoption of SFAS 157 for financial assets and liabilities did not have material impact

on the Companys consolidated financial statements Effective January 2009 the Company adopted SFAS 157 for all nonfinancial

assets and nonfinancial liabilities The adoption of SFAS 157 for nonfinancial assets and liabilities will be applied prospectively
and there is not expected to be material impact on the Companys consolidated financial statements

In October 2008 the FA5B issued FSP 157-3 FSP 157-3 Determining the Fair Value of Financial Asset When the Market

for That Asset Is Nor Active FSP 57-3 clarifies the application of SFAS No 57 in market that is not active and addresses

application issues such as the use of internal assumptions when relevant observable data does nor exist the use of observable

market information when the market is not active and the use of market quotes when assessing the relevance of observable and

unobservable data FSP 157-3 is effective for all periods presented in accordance with SFAS No 157 The guidance in FSP 157-3

is effective immediately and did not have an impact on the Company upon adoption

Effective
January 2008 the Company adopted SFAS No 159 SFAS 159 Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial

Liabilities Under SFAS 159 entities may choose to measure at fair value many financial instruments and certain other items that

are not currently required to be measured at fair value SFAS 159 also establishes
recognition presentation and disclosure require

ments designed to facilitate comparisons between entities that choose different measurement attributes for similar
types

of assets

and liabilities SFAS 159 does not affect
any existing accounting literature that requires certain assets and liabilities to be carried at

fair value Although the Company has adopted this standard it has not yet elected the fair value option for
any assets or liabilities

that currently are nor required to be recorded at fair value Therefore the adoption of this standard has not had
any impact on the

Companys consolidated financial statements
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NOTE Recent Accounting
Pronouncements continued

In December 2007 the FASB issued SEAS No 141 revised 2007 SEAS 141R Business Combinations and SEAS No 160

SEAS 160 Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements an amendment of Accounting Research Bulletin

No 51 SEAS 141 will change how business acquisitions are accounted fot and will impact financial statements both on the

acquisition date and in subsequent periods
SEAS 160 will change the accounting

and repotting for minority interests which will

he recharacterized as noncontrolling interests and classified as component of equity SEAS 141 and SEAS 160 ate effcctive fot

the Company beginning
in the first quarter

of fiscal 2009 Early adoption is not permitted Since this guidance will be applied

prospectively on adoption there is not expected to be an impact to the Companys consolidated financial statements

NOTE Acquisitions

2008 Acquisition

On December 31 2008 the Company closed on the acquisition of Butler Wick privately held broker-dealer that ptovides finan

cial advice to individuals municipalities
and corporate clients The Company acquired

100% of the voting
interests of Butler

Wick from United Community Financial Corp This acquisition
extends the Companys geographic

reach in the Ohio Valley

region The purchase price of$ 12000 was funded from cash generated from operations
Under the purchase

niethod of accounting

the assets and liabilities of Butler Wick are recorded as of the acquisition date at their respective fair values and consolidated in

the Companys financial statements The excess purchase price over the estimated fair value of the tangible net assets purchased was

$3560 The allocation of the purchase price is based upon preliminary estimates subject to revision after the valuation and inte

gration planning has been finalized Revisions to the allocation will be reported as changes to various assets and liabilities including

goodwill and other intangible assets Butler Wick reported net revenues of $28892 for the
year

ended December 31 2008 Pro

forma information is not presented because the acquisition is not considered to be material

2007 Acquisitions

On February 28 2007 the Company closed on the acquisition of Ryan Beck from BankArlantic Bancorp Inc Ryan Becks results

of operations have been included in the Companys consolidated statements of operations prospectively beginning on the date of

acquisition The acquisition was made because the combination of Stifel Nicolaus and Ryan Beck represented good sttategic fit

between two well-established regional broker-dealers that share similar business models and cultures This acquisition extends the

Companys geographic reach in the East and Southeast regions and leverages the capabilities of the Companys capital
markets

business strong
research platforms

and technology
and operations infrastructure

Under the terms of the agreement the Company paid initial consideration of $2653 in cash and issued 3701400 shares of

Company common stock valued at $27.70 per share which was the five-day average closing price
of Company common stock for

the two days prior to the day of and two days subsequent to January 2007 the date the negotiations regarding the principal

financial terms were substantially completed for total initial consideration of$105182 The cash portion of the purchase price

was funded from cash generated
from operations In addition the Company issued upon obtaining shareholder approval five-

year immediately exercisable warrants to purchase up to 750000 shares of Company common stock at an exercise price of $24.00

per share Shareholders approved the issuance of the warrants on June 22 2007 The estimated fair values of the warrants on date

of closing and issuance were $16440 and $16895 respectively See further discussion regarding the accounting for the warrants

in Note

In addition contingent earn-out payment is payable based on defined revenues attributable to specified individuals in Ryan

Becks existing private client division over the two-year period following closing This earn-out is capped at $40000 second

contingent payment is payable
based on defined revenues attributable to specified individuals in Ryan Becks existing investment

banking division The investment banking earn-out is equal to 25% of the amount of investment banking fees as defined over

$25000 for each successive year
in the two-year period following closing

Each of the contingent earn-out payments is payable at the Companys election in cash or common stock Any contingent payments

will be reflected as additional purchase consideration and reflected in goodwill

The Company obtained the approval
of shareholders on June 22 2007 for the issuance of up to 1500000 additional shares of

Company common stock for the payment of contingent earn-out consideration The Company has estimated potential private

client contingent earn-our payment of approximately $21 000 based upon actual-to-date revenue production and current projec

tions On August 14 2008 the Company agreed to prepay
$9585 of BankAtlantics pro-rata

share of that estimated private client

contingent earn-out payment in exchange
for $10000 permanent reduction of BankAtlantics pro-rata

share of the private client

contingent payment The Company elected to make such pre-payment using 233500 shares of Company common stock at an

agreed upon per
share price

of $41.05 per
share The Company recorded $5469 for the remaining estimated contingent earn-out

recorded at December 31 2008 The Company paid
the contingent payment of $1790 related to the first-year investment banking

earn-out in 57059 shares of Company common stock valued at $31.35 per
share in the second quarter

of 2008 with partial

shares paid in cash Based on current market conditions and the decrease in investment banking revenues the Company will not

be required to pay
the second-year investment banking contingent earn-out
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NOTE Acquisitions continued

In addition to the transaction consideration described above the Company established retention program for certain associates of

Ryan Beck valued at approximately $47916 consisting of $24423 employee loans paid in cash and 591269 Company restricted

stock units valued at $23493 using share price of $39.73 the price on the date of shareholder approval and ii issued 420372

restricted stock units valued at approximately $16673 using the price on the date of shareholder approval in exchange for Ryan

Beck appreciation units related to the Ryan Beck deferred compensation plan On June 22 2007 the Company obtained share

holder approval for the Stifel Financial Corp 2007 Incentive Stock Plan for Ryan Beck Employees from which the above units

were issued Additionally as result of the amendment to the Ryan Beck deferred compensation plans in June 2007 the Company
recorded $20568 charge to Employee compensation and benefits See Note 19 for further details

The following unaudited
pro

forma financial data assumes the acquisition of Ryan Beck had occurred at the beginning of each

period presented The
pro

forma financial information is presented for informational
purposes only and is not indicative of the

results of operations that would have been achieved if the acquisition had taken place at the beginning of each of the periods pre
sented The unaudited pro forma results do not include

any anticipated Ryan Beck future cost savings related to the elimination of

clearing fees and redundant
corporate

overhead
expenses

Year Ended

December 31 2007 December 31 2006
unaudited

unauaited

Iota1 revenues $799917 $664273

Net income loss $28458 $232

Diluted earnings loss per
share $0.93 $0.01

Diluted weighted average shares outstanding 27573 21230

For 2006 basic and diluted shares are the same as dilutive securities related to employee benefit plans would be anti-dilutive

The above unaudited results for each year include compensation expense
related to the amortization of $24423 employee loans paid

in cash and 591269 restricted stock units valued at $23493 in the establishment of the Ryan Beck retention
program

and compen
sation expense related to the exchange for Ryan Beck appreciation units related to the Ryan Beck deferred compensation plan

On April 2007 the Company completed its acquisition of First Service Financial Company First Service Missouri

corporation and its wholly owned subsidiary First Service Bank Missouri bank by means of the merger the Merger of

First Service with and into FSFC Acquisition Co AcquisitionCo Missouri corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of

the Company with AcquisitionCo surviving the Merger The acquisition was completed to serve the Private Client Group more

effectively and to position the Company for growth by leveraging its large private client network The total consideration paid by

the Company in the
Merger

for all of the outstanding shares of First Service was $37896 in cash of this amount approximately

$990 has been deposited into escrow pending
satisfaction of certain contingencies provided for in an escrow agreement among

the Company First Service AcquisitionCo UMB Bank N.A as escrow agent and the shareholders committee specified in the

escrow agreement The amount placed in escrow was released to First Service during 2008 The acquisition was funded by the net

proceeds to the Company from the sale of the Junior Subordinated Debentures to Stifel Financial Capital Trust III See Note 13

Upon consummation of the Merger the Company became bank holding company and financial holding company subject to

the supervision and regulation of The Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System Also First Service converted its charter

from Missouri bank to Missouri trust company and changed its name to Stifel Bank Trust Insignificant adjustments were

made to the purchase price allocation during 2008 related to an income tax refund of$ 103 received during the
year

The good
will and intangible assets of $18842 were assigned to newly created Stifel Bank operating segment Supplemental pro

forma

information is not presented because the acquisition is not considered to be material The total amount of goodwill and intangible

assets is not deductible for tax purposes

2006 Acquisition

On December 2006 the Company closed on the acquisition
of the private client business and purchased certain assets and

assumed certain lease obligations of Miller Johnson Steichen Kinnard MJSK privately held broker-dealer Under the terms of

the agreement the Company paid $7780 in cash In addition the Company paid $440 for transfer and legal fees The acquisition

was made to continue to grow the Companys Private Client business In addition in January 2007 StiEd Nicolaus issued approxi

mately $4133 in upfront notes and $493 in Company restricted stock units to certain financial advisors The summary of the fair

values of the net assets acquired as of December 2006 is as follows customer list of $2296 goodwill of $4846 non-compete

agreements of $734 and fixed assets of $344 The customer list is amortized over ten-year period and the non-compete agree

ments are amortized over five-year period The goodwill is deductible for tax purposes Supplemental pro
forma information

is not presented because the acquisition is not considered to be material The results of operations of MJSK are included in the

Companys consolidated statements of operations from the date of acquisition
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NOTE Acquisitions continued

2005 Acquisition

On December 2005 the Company closed on the acquisition
of the LM Capital

Markets from Citigroup Inc The LM Capital

Markets business was part
of

Legg
Mason Wood Walker Inc LMWW which Citigroup Inc acquired from Legg Mason Inc

in substantially simultaneous closing The LM Capital Markets business acquired by the Company included the Investment

Banking Equity and Fixed Income Research Equity Sales and Trading and Taxable Fixed Income Sales and Trading Department

of LMWW component of the purchase price included contingent earn-out payment of up to an additional $30000 based on

the performance of the combined capital markets business of both the Companys pre-closing
Fixed Income and Equity Capital

Markets business and LM Capital
Markets for three years after the acquisition date starting on January 2006 During fiscal

years 2008 2007 and 2006 the Company recorded an earn-out liability of $16255 $9940 and $360 respectively which was

accounted for as additional purchase price

NOJE fair 14i1ue Measurements

The following
table

presents
the valuation of the Companys financial instruments measured at fair value on recurring basis by

pricing levels as of December 31 2008

Quoted Prices Significant

in Active Markets Significant Other Unobservable

fir Identical Assets Observable Inputs Inputs Balance as of

Level Level Level December 31 2008

Assets

ash equivalents 172589 172589

trading securities owned and pledged

U.S government and agency
securIties 13876 26525 40401

State and municipal bonds 4397 20553 7143 32093

Corporate obligations 11820 27150 4161 43131

Corporate stocks 14094 11366 25460

Total trading securities owned and pledged 44187 74228 22670 141085

Availabtcforsale securities

U.S government agencies
8591 8591

State and
political

subdivisions 1531 1531

Mortgage-backed securities agency collateralized 12430 12430

Mortgage-backed
securities non-agency collateralized 17422 17422

Asset-backed securities
10423 10423

Total available-for-sale securities 39974 10423 50397

lnvcstizieiits

Marketable equity securities 2668 2668

Mutual funds 23082 23082

U.S government obligations
7123 7132

Other investments 90 419 5169 5678

Total investments 25849 7542 5169 38560

Total assets measured at fair value on recurring basis $242625 $121744 $38262 $402631

iabili Lies

Frading securities sold but nor yet purchased

U.S government
and

agency
securities 33279 33.279

State and municipal bonds 154 154

Corporate obligations 24081 37931 62.012

Corporate stocks 3489 3.489

Total trading securities sold but not yet purchased 60849 38085 98934

Total liabilities measured at fair value on recurring basis 60849 38085 98934
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NOTE Fair Value Measurements continued

The Companys investment in convertible promissory note issued by FSI and U.S Government securities used to fund the

Companys venture capita activities in qualified Missouri business are classified as held-to-maturity and incuded in Investments

in the consolidated statements of financial condition and therefore not included in the above analysis of fair value at December 31
2008 See Note 21 for further details on the Companys venture capital activities and Note 27 for details regarding our investment

in FSI

The following table
presents

the changes in fair value carrying values associated with Level III financial instruments during the

twelve months ended December 31 2008

Trading Securities Available-for-Sale

Owned and Pledged Securities Investments Total

Balance beginning of period 10074 5653 15727

Unrealized losses

Included in net income relating to instruments

still held at the reporting date 2114 1907 4021

Included in other comprehensive income 5456 5456

Realized gains losses

Putchases issuances and settlements 8625 8305 1385 1705

Transfers in to Level 16159 21684 38 37881

Transfers out of Level 7574 7574

Balance at December 31 2008 22670 10423 5169 38262

The results included in the table above are only component of the overall trading strategies of the Company The table above

does not present
Level or Level II valued assets or liabilities The Company did not have

any
Level III liabilities at December 31

2008 or January 2008 The changes to the Companys Level III classified instruments were principally result of transfers of

preferred and municipal auction rate securities from Level II into Level III during the first
quarter purchases during the second

and third
quarter unrealized losses sales of auction rate securities at par during

the third quarter and transfers out at the end

of the second quarter On June 30 2008 Stifel Bank transferred an asset-backed security with par value of$10000 from its

available-for-sale portfolio to its held-to-maturity portfolio The estimated fair value at the date of transfer was $7574 See further

discussion regarding this transfer in Note During September 2008 auction rate securities with par value of$1 1600 were

called at par The Company was carrying these auction rate securities at the estimated fair value of $11020 due to the illiquid

markets for these types of securities As result the $580 unrealized loss and related deferred tax benefit were removed from

accumulated other comprehensive income

NOTE Securities Owned and Securities Sold But Not Yet Purchased

The components of securities owned and securities sold but not yet purchased at December 31 2008 and 2007 are as follows

December 31 2008 December31 2007

Sold But Not SoW But Not

Securities at fair value Owned Yet Purchased Owned Yet Purchased

U.S Government obligations 4040 $33279 53086 15582

State and municipal bonds 32093 154 52257 68

Corporate obligations 43131 62012 14150 11856

Corporate stocks 25460 3489 17565 9107

$141085 $98934 $137058 $36613

The Company pledges securities owned as collateral to counterparties who have the ability to repledge the collateral therefore the

Company has reported the pledged securities under the caption Securities owned and pledged at fair value in the consolidated

statements of financial condition
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NOTE Available-for-Sale Securities and Held-to-Maturity Securities

The following tables provide summary of the amortized cost and fair values of Stifel Banks available-for-sale securities and held-

to-maturity securities at December 31 2008 and 2007

December 31 2008

Gross Gross

Amortized Unrealized In realized

Availableforsale Cost Gaijs losses 17nr l/ue

U.S Government agencies 8447 $144 8591

State and political
subdivisions 1513 19 1531

Mortgage-backed securities agency collateralized 12821 391 12430

Mortgage-backed securities non-agency
collateralized 23091 5669 17422

Asset-backed securities 11400 977 10423

$57272 $163 $7038 $50397

Field-tomaturity

Asset-backed securities 7574 7574

December 31 200

u-ox ross

Amortized Ca realized In realized

Available-for-sale Cost Gains Losses lair Ci/iie

U.S Government agencies $22485 $278 $22762

State and political
subdivisions 15121 5126

Mortgage-backed securities agency
collateralized 13465 10 13455

Mortgage-backed securities non-agency collateralized 14444 232 14676

Corporate bonds 2993 23 2970

Asset-backed securities 19699 1581 18118

$88207 $515 $l615 $87107

During the
year

ended December 31 2008 available-for-sale securities with an aggregate par
value of $37206 were called by the

issuing agencies or matured including $11600 par
value of auction rate securities resulting in no gains or losses recorded through

the consolidated statement of operations Additionally for 2008 the Company received principal payments on asset-backed and

mortgage-backed securities of $3751 During the second quarter of 2008 the Company sold
corporate

bonds for the approximate

cariying value fair value of $2993 There were no calls sales maturities or principal payments during the
year

ended December 31

2007 During 2008 unrealized losses net of deferred tax benefits of $5635 were recorded in accumulated other comprehensive

loss During 2007 unrealized losses net of deferred tax benefits of $660 were recorded in accumulated other comprehensive loss

On June 30 2008 Stifel Bank transferred $10000 par
value asset-backed securities consisting of investment-grade trust preferred

securities related primarily to banks with an amortized cost basis of $10069 from its available-for-sale securities portfolio to its

held-to-maturity portfolio This security was transferred at the estimated fair value of $7574 The
gross

unrealized loss of $2495

included in accumulated other comprehensive income is being amortized as an adjustment of yield over the remaining life of the

security Amortization of $33 net of tax related to the unrealized loss was recorded as an adjustment of yield for the period July

2008 to December 31 2008 The estimated fair value of these held-to-maturity securities at December 31 2008 was $6250

The estimated fair value was determined using
several factors however primary weight was given to discounted cash flow modeling

techniques that incorporated an estimated discount rate based upon recent observable debt security issuances with similar charac

teristics Based upon the results of this analysis and Stifel Banks intent and ability to hold this investment to maturity the Company

has determined that the expected cash flows of this investment support
the estimated fair value
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NOTE Avai/able-fr_5a/e Securities and
Held-to-Maturity Securities continued

The amortized cost and fair value of available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities at December 31 2008 by contractual

maturity is shown below Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because issuers may have the right to call

or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties

Available-for_Sale Held-to-Maturity

rnortized Amortized

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

U.S Government and state and
political agencies

and other
non_mortgage

debt securities

Within one year 4193 4012

One to three years 7651 6921

Three to five
years 2061 2072

Five to ten years 7455 7540

Over ten years 7574 6250

Mortgage_backed securities

Five to ten years 9967 8502

Over twenry-flve years 25945 21350

$57272 $50397 $7574 $6250

The carrying value of securities pledged as collateral to secure public deposits and other
purposes was $43151 and $12105 at

December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively

Certain investments in the available-for-sale portfolio at December 31 2008 are reported in the consolidated statements of

financial condition at an amount less than their amortized cost The total fair value of these investments at December 31 2008
was $39363 which was approximately 78% of the Companys available-for-sale investment portfolio The amortized cost basis

of these investments was $46401 at December 31 2008 The declines in the available-for-sale portfolio primarily resulted from

changes in interest rates and the widening of credit spreads and the liquidity issues that have had pervasive impact on the market

The following table is summary of the amount of
gross unrealized losses and the estimated fair value by length of time that the

securities have been in an unrealized loss position at December 31 2008

Less 7/an 12 Months 12 Months or More Thtal

Gross Gross Gross

realized Unrealized Unrealized

Losses sir lne Losses Eiir kzlue Losses Fair 1lue

Available-for-sale

State and
political subdivisions 500 500

Mortgage-backed securities

agency collateralized 391 12430 391 12430

Mortgage-backed securities

non-agency collateralized 5669 17422 5669 17422

Asset-backed securities 181 4747 796 5676 977 10423

$6242 $35099 $796 $5676 $7038 $40775

Stifel Banks investment in held-to-maturity asset-backed security consists of investment grade pools of trust preferred securities

related to banks Unrealized losses were caused primarily by widening of credit spreads illiquid markets for collateralized

debt obligations global disruptions in the credit markets and increased supply of collateralized debt obligation secondary

market securities from distressed sellers There have been no adverse changes to the estimated cash flows of these securities

Stifel Banks available-for-sale securities and held-to-maturity security are reviewed quarterly in accordance with its accounting

policy for other-than-temporary impairment which is described in Note and since the decline in fair value of the securities

presented in the table above is attributable to changes in interest rates and the widening of credit spreads and the liquidity issues

that have had pervasive impact on the market and not credit quality and because the Company has the ability and intent to hold

these investments until fair value recovery or maturity it does not consider these securities to be other-than-temporarily impaired

as of December 31 2008
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NOTE Available-for-Sale Securities and Held-to-Maturity Securities continued

The Company determined that two securities in the portfolio were other-than-temporarily impaired and recognized toss of

$2419 in income for the
year

ended December 31 2008 No securities were identified as other-than-temporarily impaired during

the
year

ended December 31 2007

NOTE 7Bank Loans

The following table presents
the balance and associated percentage

of each major loan
category

in Stud Banks loan portfolio at

December 31 2008 and 2007

2008 2007

Balance Balance

Commercial real estate
41563 22% 39184 30%

Construction and land 13968 24447 19

Commercial 27.538 15 31526 25

Residential real estate
55.661 30 27628 21

Home equity lines of credit 28612 15 1524

Consumer
19628 10 3474

Other 34 570

187.004 100 128353 100

Unamortized loan origination costs net of loan fees 1.038

Loans in process
3.878

Allowance for loan losses 2.448 1685

181716 126668

Changes in the allowance for loan losses at Stifel Bank were as follows

December 31 2008 December 31 2007

Allowance for loan losses beginning of period
1685

Acquisition of Stifel Bank
1127

Provision for loan loss charged to operations
1.923 558

Charge-offs

Commercial real estate
253

Real estate construction loans 414

Construction and land 493

Total charge-offs
160

Recoveries

Allowances for loan losses end of period
2448 1685

Net charge-offs to average
bank loans net outstanding

0.64%

The results ofStifel Bank Trust are included prospectively
from the date of acquisition of April 2007

At December 31 2008 Stifel Bank had $30799 in mortgage
loans held for sale For the year

ended December 31 2008 Stifel

Bank recognized gain of $2089 from the sale of loans originated
for sale net of fees and costs to originate these loans

Included in the loan portfolio at December 31 2008 and 2007 are impaired loans totaling $573 and $657 respectively
for which

there are specific loss allowances of$189 and $328 respectively During the third quarter 2008 Stifel Bank obtained deed in lieu

of foreclosure on residential construction development with an outstanding loan balance of$1075 which was then transferred

into Bank foreclosed assets held for sale at its estimated fair value less cost to sell resulting in an immaterial charge-off There were

no other non-accruing loans and there were no accruing loans delinquent 90 days or more at December 31 2008 or December 31

2007 The gross interest income related to impaired loans which would have been recorded had these loans been current in accor

dance with their original terms and the interest income recognized on these loans during the year were immaterial to the consoli

dated financial statements There were no troubled debt restructurings during the
years

ended December 31 2008 and 2007

0.00%
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NOTE Bank Loans continued

At December 31 2008 and 2007 Stifel Bank had loans outstanding to its executive officers directors and
significant

stockholders

and their affiliates in the amount of $1578 and $4194 respectively and loans outstanding to other Stifel Financial Corp execu

tive officers directors and significant stockholders and their affiliates in the amount of $48 and $260 respectively Such loans and

other extensions of credit were made in the ordinary course of business and were made on substantially the same terms including

interest rates and collateral as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with other persons

NOTE Office Equipment and Leasehold Improvements

The following is summary of office equipment and leasehold improvements as of December 31 2008 and 2007

2008 2007

Land -- 792

Furniture and fixtures 70049 55589

Building leasehold and land improvements 31791 25407

101840 81788

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 54075 41127

47765 40661

For the years ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 depreciation and amortization of owned furniture and equipment and

leasehold improvements totaled $12948 $10643 and $4948 respectively and are included in Occupancy and equipment

rental on the consolidated statements of operations

NOTE Goodwill and intangible Assets

The Company completed an annual goodwill impairment test as of July31 in each of the
years

ended December 31 2008 2007

and 2006 in accordance with SFAS 142 The Companys testing did not indicate
any impairment of the carrying value of good

will Additionally there were no events or changes
in circumstances indicating that goodwill might be impaired from the impair

ment test date through December 31 2008 Substantially all of our goodwill is in our Private Client Group and Equity Capital

Markets segments Our Private Client Group segment generated record net revenues in 2008 and our Equity Capital Markets

segment had its second best year following its record net revenues in 2007

The carrying amount of goodwill and intangible assets attributable to each of the Companys reportable segments is presented in

the following table

Private Equity FLced Iiicorne

Clieit Group capital Markets Capital Markets Stifel Bak Thtal

Goodwill

Balance at December 31 2007 42303 25528 7267 16788 91886

Acquisitions/purchase price adjustments 16070 16340 4085 103 36392

Balance at December 31 2008 58373 41868 11352 16685 128278

Intangible Assets

Balance at December 31 2007 12336 3394 1212 1773 18715

Net additions 350 350

Transfers 574 600 26

Amortization of intangible assets 2022 487 153 419 3081

Balance at December 31 2008 10888 2657 1085 1354 15984

Total goodwill and intangible assets 69261 44525 12437 18039 144262

The changes in goodwill during 2008 primarily consist of accruals for the third-year contingent payment for the LM Capital
Markets

of $16255 contingent payments accruals and
purchase price adjustments of$16698 for the Ryan Beck acquisition

and the

purchase of Butler Wick on December 31 2008
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NOTE Goodwill and Intangible Assets continued

Intangible assets consist of acquired customer lists core deposits and non-compete agreements
that are amortized to expense

over their contractual or determined useful lives as well as backlog which is amortized against revenue as specific transactions are

closed The
gross

and accumulated amortization balances of intangibles are as follows

1ecember 31 2008 December 31 2007

Gross Gross

Gzrrying Accumulated carrying Accumulated

Amortized intangible assets Amount Amortization Net Amount Amortization Net

Customer lists $1 9533 $5371 $14162 19533 $3301 $16232

Core deposits 2157 804 1353 2157 384 1773

Other 2584 2115 469 2234 1524 710

$24274 $8290 $15984 $23924 $5209 $18715

Aggregate amortization expense related to intangible assets was $3081 $3601 and $815 for each of the
years

ended December 31

2008 2007 and 2006 respectively
Estimated annual amortization

expense
for the next five

years is 2009 $2372 2010 $2093

2011 $1896 2012 $1618 and 2013 $1461 The weighted average remaining lives of the following intangible assets at

December 31 2008 are customer lists 6.5 years core deposits 6.5 years
and non-compete agreements 0.8 years

NOTE 10 Short- Term Borrowings
From Banks

The Companys short-term financing related to the broker-dealer business is generally obtained through the use of bank loans and

securities lending arrangements
Stifel Nicolaus borrows from various banks on demand basis with company-owned and customer

securities pledged as collateral The value of the customer-owned securities is not reflected in the consolidated statements of financial

condition Available ongoing credit
arrangements

with banks totaled $600000 at December 31 2008 all of which was unused

There are no compensating balance requirements under these arrangements At December 31 2008 there were no short-term

borrowings from banks At December 31 2007 short-term borrowings from banks were $127850 at an average rate of 4.53%

which were collateralized by company-owned securities valued at $151714 The
average

short-term bank borrowing was $132660

$156778 and $148683 in 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively at weighted average daily interest rates of 2.28% 4.86% and 5.36%

respectively At December 31 2008 and 2007 Stifel Nicolaus had stock loan balance of $16987 and $138475 respectively at

weighted average daily interest rates of 0.52% and 4.12% respectively
The

average outstanding securities lending arrangements uti

lized in financing activities were $105424 $119590 and $114913 in 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively at weighted average daily

effective interest rates of 2.47% 4.82% and 4.85% respectively Customer-owned securities were utilized in these arrangements

NOTE 11 Federal Home Loan Bank Advances and Other Secured Financing

At December 31 2008 Stifel Bank had $6000 of credit extended from the Federal Home Loan Bank consisting of advances

Of the $6000 advances outstanding $4000 is at rate of 2.86% and matures on April 30 2009 and $2000 is at rate of 3.20%

and matures on April 30 2010 Stifel Bank did not have
any

such advances outstanding at December 31 2007 The
average

Federal

Home Loan Bank advances outstanding were $10739 and $3642 in 2008 and 2007 respectively at weighted average daily interest

rates of 2.56% and 5.32% respectively

In 2008 and 2007 Stifel Bank had
average

federal funds and repurchase agreements outstanding
of $887 and $119 respectively

at weighted average interest rates of 2.30% and 3.33% respectively

NOTE 12 Bank
Deposits

Deposits consist of customer bank deposits savings accounts and time deposits Deposits at December 31 2008 and 2007 are

summarized as follows

2008 2007

Demand deposits non-interest bearing 23162 9260

Demand deposits interest bearing 4258 3054

Money market accounts 2.52935 133057

Savings accounts 34 365

Certificates of deposit less than $100 13436 27324

Certificates of deposit $100 and greater
10666 19421

$284798 $192481

The weighted average interest rate on deposits was approximately 0.4% and 4.3% at December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively
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NOTE 12 Bank Deposits continued

Scheduled maturities of certificates of deposit at December 31 2008 and 2007 were as follows

2008 2007

Certificates of deposit less than $100

Within one year 8525 $22984

One to three years 3562 2998

Over three
years 1349 1342

$13436 $27324

Certificates of deposit $100 and greater

Within one year 7455 $16002

One to three
years

1949 2501

Over three years 1262 918

$10666 $19421

At December 31 2008 and 2007 the amount of deposits includes deposits of related parties including $228653 and $118160

respectively of brokerage customers deposits from Stifel Nicolaus and interest-bearing and time deposits of executive officers

directors and
significant

stockholders and their affiliates of $750 and $1114 respectively Such deposits were made in the ordinary

course of business and were made on substantially the same terms including interest rates as those prevailing at the time for com

parable transactions with other persons

At December 31 2008 and 2007 customer demand deposit overdrafts of $34 and $570 respectively have been recorded as Bank

loans on the consolidated statements of financial condition

NOTE 13 Debentures to Stifel Financial Capital Trusts

On August 12 2005 the Company completed its private placement of $35000 of 6.38% Cumulative Trust Preferred Securities The

trust preferred Securities were offered by Stifel Financial Capital Trust II the Trust II non-consolidated wholly owned Delaware

business trust subsidiary of the Company The trust preferred securities mature on September 30 2035 but may be redeemed by the

Company and in turn the Trust II would call the debenture beginning September 30 2010 The Trust II requires quarterly distribu

tions of interest to the holders of the trust preferred securities Distributions will be payable at fixed interest rate equal to 6.38% per

annum from the issue date to September 30 2010 and then will be payable at floating interest rate equal to three-month London

Interbank Offered Rate LIBOR plus 1.70% per annum The trust preferred securities represent an indirect interest in junior

subordinated debenture purchased from the Company by the Trust II The debenture bears the same terms as the trust preferred

securities and is presented as Debenture to Stifel Financial Capital Trust II in the consolidated statements of financial condition

On March 30 2007 the Company completed its private placement of $35000 of 6.79% Cumulative Trust Preferred Securities

The trust preferred securities were offered by Stifel Financial Capital Trust III the Trust III non-consolidated wholly owned

Delaware business trust subsidiary of the Company The trust preferred securities mature on June 2037 but may be redeemed by

the Company and in turn Trust III would call the debenture beginning June 2012 Trust III requires quarterly distributions of

interest to the holders of the trust preferred securities Distributions will be payable quarterly in arrears at fixed interest rate equal

to 6.79% per annum from the issue date to June 2012 and then will be payable at floating interest rate equal to three-month

LIBOR plus 1.85% per annum The trust preferred securities represent an indirect interest in junior subordinated debenture

purchased from the Company by Trust III The debenture bears the same terms as the trust preferred securities and is presented as

Debentures to Stifel Financial Capital Trust III in the Companys consolidated statements of financial condition The net proceeds

to the Company from the sale of the Junior Subordinated Debentures to Trust III were utilized to fund the acquisition of Stifel Bank

On June 28 2007 the Company completed its private placement of $35000 of 6.78% Cumulative Trust Preferred Securities

The trust preferred securities were offered by Stifel Financial Capital Trust IV the Trust IV non-consolidated wholly owned

Delaware business trust subsidiary of the Company The trust preferred securities mature on September 2037 but maybe
redeemed by the Company and in turn Trust IV would call the debenture beginning September 2012 Trust IV requires

quarterly distributions of interest to the holders of the trust preferred securities Distributions will be payable quarterly in arrears

at fixed interest rate equal to 6.78%
per annum from the issue date to September 2012 and then will be payable at float

ing interest rate equal to three-month LIBOR plus 1.85% per annum The trust preferred securities represent an indirect interest

in junior subordinated debenture purchased from the Company by Trust IV The debenture bears the same terms as the trust

preferred securities and is presented as Debentures to Stifel Financial Capital Trust IV in the Companys consolidated statements

of financial condition The net proceeds to the Company from the sale of the Junior Subordinated Debentures to Trust IV were

used to call on July 13 2007 the Companys $34500 9% Cumulative Trust Preferred Securities issued through
Stifel Financial

Capital Trust on April 25 2002 and callable June 30 2007
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NOTE 13 Debentures to Stfel financial Capital Trusts continued

On November 28 2007 the Company purchased $10000 par
value of 6.78% Cumulative Trust Preferred Securities in an open

market transaction for $6250 The Cumulative Trust Preferred Securities were originally offered and sold by Stifel Financial

Capital Trust TV As result the Company extinguished $10000 of its debenture to Stifel Financial Capital IV and recorded an

approximate $3750 gain before certain expenses and taxes in the fourth quarter of 2007 reflected in Other revenues on the

Companys consolidated statements of operations

Additionally on November 2008 the Company issued 142196 shares of Company common stock in exchange for $12500

par value of 6.78% Cumulative Trust Preferred Securities originally offered and sold by Stifel Financial Capital Trust IV As

result the Company extinguished $12500 of its debenture to Stifel Financial Capital Trust IV in the fourth quarter
of 2008 and

recorded an approximate $6700 gain before certain expenses
and taxes reflected in Other revenues on the Companys consoli

dated statements of operations

NOTE 14 Liabilities Subordinated to Claims of
General Creditors

The Company has deferred compensation plan available to financial advisors who achieve certain level of production whereby

certain percentage of their earnings are deferred as defined by the plan portion of which is deferred in stock units and the balance

into optional investment choices The Company obtained approval from the New York Stock Exchange to subordinate the liability

for future payments to financial advisors for that portion of compensation not deferred in stock units The Company issued cash

subordination agreements to participants
in the plan pursuant to provisions of Appendix of Exchange Act Rule 15c3-l and

included in its computation of net capital
the following in thousands

Distribution

Plan Year January 31 Amount

2003 2009 1300

2004 2010 1391

2005 2011 1474

2006 2012 1722

2007 2013 2328

$8215

Unamortized expense 3853

4362

At December 31 2008 the fair value of the liabilities subordinated to claims of general creditors using interest rates commensurate

with borrowings of similar terms was $7552

NOTE 15 Commitments and Contingencies

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company provides investment capital-raising
and related services to diverse

group
of domestic customers including gov

ernments corporations and institutional and individual investors The Companys exposure
to credit risk associated with the non-

performance of customers in fulfilling their contractual obligations pursuant to securities transactions can be directly impacted

by volatile securities markets credit markets and regulatory changes This
exposure

is measured on an individual customer basis

and on group
basis for customers that share similar attributes To alleviate the potential for risk concentrations counterparty

credit limits have been implemented for certain products
and are continually monitored in light of changing customer and market

conditions As of December 31 2008 and 2007 the Company did not have significant concentrations of credit risk with
any one

customer or counterparty or any group
of customers or counterparties

Other Commitments

In the normal course of business the Company enters into underwriting commitments Settlement of transactions relating to such

underwriting commitments which were open December 31 2008 had no material effect on the consolidated financial statements

In connection with margin deposit requirements
of The Options Clearing Corporation the Company had pledged customer

owned securities valued at $56342 to satisfy the minimum margin deposit requirement of $46929 at December 31 2008

In connection with margin deposit requirements of the National Securities Clearing Corporation the Company had deposited

$18000 in cash at December 31 2008 which satisfied the minimum margin deposit requirements of$12846
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NOTE 15 Commitments and Contingencies continued

The Company also provides guarantees to securities clearinghouses and exchanges under their standard membership agreement

which requires members to guarantee
the performance of other members Under the agreement if another member becomes unable

to satisfy its obligations to the clearinghouse other members would be required to meet shortfalls The Companys liability under

these agreements is not quantifiable and may exceed the cash and securities it has posted as collateral However the potential require

ment for the Company to make
payments

under these arrangements is considered remote Accordingly no liability has been

recognized for these arrangements

The Company has received inquiries from the Securities and Exchange Commission SEC the Financial Industry Regulatory

Authority FINRA and several state regulatory authorities requesting information concerning the Companys transactions in

auction rate securities Additionally the Company and its subsidiary Stifel Nicolaus have been named in civil suits See further

information regarding the civil suits in Note 16

In the ordinary course of business Stifel Bank has commitments to extend credit in the form of commitments to originate loans

standby letters of credit and lines of credit See Note 20 for further details

Operating Lease Commitments

The future minimum rental and third-party vendor service commitments at December 31 2008 with initial or remaining non-

cancelable terms in excess of one year some of which contain escalation clauses and renewal options are as follows in thousands

Operating Leases and

Year Ending December 31 Service Agreements

2009 41054

2010 30224

2011 22997

2012 16236

2013 13187

Thereafter 36168

Minimum Commitments $159866

Rental expense
for the

years
ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 was $31736 $29614 and $15197 respectively

The Company amortizes office lease incentives and rent escalations on straight-line basis over the life of the lease

NOTE 16 Legal Proceedings

The Company and its subsidiaries are named in and subject to various proceedings and claims arising primarily
from its securities

business activities including lawsuits arbitration claims class actions and regulatory matters Some of these claims seek substantial

compensatory punitive or indeterminate damages The Company and its subsidiaries are also involved in other reviews inves

tigations
and proceedings by governmental and self-regulatory organizations regarding its business which may result in adverse

judgments settlements fines penalties injunctions and other relief The Company is contesting the allegations in these claims

and believes that there are meritorious defenses in each of these lawsuits arbitrations and regulatory investigations In view of the

number and diversity of claims against the Company the number of jurisdictions in which litigation is pending and the inherent

difficulty of predicting the outcome of
litigation

and other claims the Company cannot state with certainty what the eventual

outcome of pending litigation or other claims will be In managements opinion based on currently available information review

with outside legal counsel and consideration of amounts provided for in the accompanying consolidated financial statements with

respect to these matters the ultimate resolution of these matters will not have material adverse impact on the Companys financial

position However resolution of one or more of these matters may have material effect on the results of operations in any
future

period depending upon the ultimate resolution of those matters and depending upon the level of income for such period

The regulatory investigations include inquiries from the SEC the FINRA and several state regulatory authorities requesting

information concerning the Companys activities with respect to ARS and inquiries from the SEC and state regulatory authority

requesting information relating to the Companys role in investments made by five Southeastern Wisconsin school districts the

school districts in transactions involving collateralized debt obligations CDOs The Company intends to cooperate fully

with the SEC FINRA and the several states in these investigations While it is managements opinion based upon currently

available information and review with outside counsel that no adverse regulatory action should be taken against the Company or

its subsidiaries in connection with these investigations there can be no assurance that regulatory action will not be taken
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ATOTE 16 Ieai Proceedings continued

Current claims include civil lawsuit filed in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Missouri on August

2008 seeking class action status ftr investors who purchased
and continue to hold ARS offered for sale between June 11 2003

and February 13 2008 the date when most auctions began to fail and the auction market froze which alleges misrepresentation

about the investment characteristics of ARS and the auction markets The Company believes based upon currently available

information and review with outside counsel that it has meritorious defenses to this lawsuit and intends to vigorously defend all

claims asserted therein

Additionally the Company is named in civil lawsuit filed in the Circuit Court of Milwaukee Wisconsin on September 29 2008

The lawsuit has been filed against the Company Royal Bank of Canada Europe
Ltd RBC and certain other RBC entities

by the school districts and the individual trustees for other post-employment benefit OPEB trusts established by those school

districts the Plaintiffs The suit was removed to the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Wisconsin on

October 31 2008 The suit arises out of the purchase of certain CDOs by the OPEB rrusts The RBC entities structured and served

as arranger for the CDOs The Company served as placement agent/broker
in connection with the OPEB trusts purchase of the

investments The total amount of the investments made by the OPEB trusts was $200000 Plaintiffs assert that the school districts

contributed $37500 to the OPEB trusts to purchase the investments The balance of$162500 used to purchase the imestments

was borrowed by the OPEB trusts The recourse of the lender is the OPEB trust assets and the moral obligation of the school dis

tricts The legal claims asserted indude violation of the Wisconsin Securities Act fraud and negligence The lawsuit seeks equitable

relief unspecified compensatory damages treble damages punitive damages and attorneys fees and costs The Plaintiffs claim that

the RBC entities and the Company either made misrepresentations or failed to disclose material facts in connection with the sale of

the CDOs in violation of the Wisconsin Securities Act The Company believes the Plaintiffs reviewed and understood the relevant

offering
materials and that the investments were suitable based upon among other

things receipt of written acknowledgement of

risks from the Plaintiffs The Company believes based upon currently available information and review with outside counsel that it

has meritorious defenses to this lawsuit and intends to vigorously defend all of the Plaintiffs claims

In connection with ARS the Companys U.S broker-dealer subsidiaries have been subject to ongoing investigations by the SEC

and other regulatory authorities with which it is cooperating fully as stated above The Company is also named in class action

lawsuit similar to that filed against number of brokerage firms alleging various securities law violations in connection with the

sale of ARS which it is vigorously defending As of February 20 2009 our clients held approximately $243000 of ARS

Several large banks and brokerage firms most of which were the primary underwriters of and supported the auctions ftr ARS
have announced agreements usually as part of regulatory settlement to repurchase ARS at par

from some of their clients Other

brokerage firms have entered into similar agreements The Company is in conjunction with other industry participants actively

seeking solutions to ARS illiquidity which may include the restructuring
and refinancing of those ARS Should these issuer

redemptions and refinancings continue the Companys clients holdings could be reduced further however there can be no assur

ance these events will continue Additionally on February 11 2009 the Company announced voluntary partial repurchase plan

for certain ARS Under the voluntary plan and subject to applicable regulatory limitations the Company will offer to purchase

at par
the

greater
of 10% or twenty-five thousand dollars of ARS held by retail clients who purchased these securities from the

Company prior to the ARS market collapse and who continue to hold them in retail clients accounts In exchange the Company
will take an assignment of clients actionable legal claims against the major ARS market participants for the amounts repurchased

The proposed plan if fully implemented would provide measure of liquidity to the frozen ARS market and result in approxi

mately 40% of its retail clients receiving 100% liquidity for their ARS Based on further review of the voluntary repurchase plan

previously announced on February 11 2009 the Company has determined that it may increase the amount of ARS that it will

voluntarily repurchase from certain of its clients who purchased and continue to hold ARS depending upon future circumstances

The plan excludes employee accounts If the Company were to consider resolving pending claims inquiries or investigations by

offering to repurchase all or some portion of these ARS at par from its clients in addition to the ARS repurchased as result of the

announced voluntary partial repurchase plan as stated above the Company would be required to assess whether it had sufficient

regulatory capital or borrowing capacity to do so and there is no assurance that it would have such capital or capacity In addition

while the Company believes it has made adequate provision for loss related to the buyback of ARS held by retail clients additional

losses may be incurred related to the resolution of all pending claims inquiries or investigations which would adversely affect the

Companys results of operations and financial position

NOJE /7 Regulatory apital Requirements

Broker-dealers may be prohibited
from expanding their business and declaring cash dividends broker-dealer that fails to comply

with the Uniform Net Capital Rule may be subject to disciplinary actions by the SEC and self-regulatory organization such as

FINRA including censures fines suspension or expulsion Stifel Nicolaus and Butler Wick have chosen to calculate their net capital

under the alternative method which prescribes that their net capital shall not be less than the
greater

of $1000 and $250 respec

tively or two percent of aggregate debit balances primarily receivables from customers and broker-dealers computed in accordance

with the SECs Customer Protection Rule Rule 5c3-3 CSA calculates its net capital under the
aggregate

indebtedness method

whereby its
aggregate

indebtedness may not be greater than fifteen times its net capital as defined CSA has consistently operated

in excess of their capital adequacy requirements The only restriction with
regard to the payment of cash dividends by the Company

is its ability to obtain cash through dividends and advances from its subsidiaries if needed
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NO 71/ 17 Regulatory capital Requirements continued

At December 31 2008 Stife Nicolaus had net capita of$188828 which was 58.0% of
aggregate debit items and $178720 in

excess of minimum required net capita GSA had net capital of $2054 which was $1869 in excess of minimum required net

capital Butler Wick had net capita of $3006 which was $2756 in excess of minimum required net capita

The Conipanys international subsidiary SN Ltd is subject to the regulatory supervision and requirements of the Financial Services

Authority FSA in the United Kingdom At December 31 2008 SN Ltds capita and reserves were $7281 which was $7043

in excess of the financial resources requirement under the rules of the FSA

The Company as bank holding company and Stifel Bank are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by

the Federal Reserve Board and the Missouri State Division of Finance respectively Additionally Stifel Bank is regulated by the

Federal Depository Insurance Corporation FDIC Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain manda

tory and possibly additional discretionary actions by regulators that if undertaken could have direct material effect on the

Companys and Stifel Banks financial statements Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt
corrective action the Company and Stifel Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of their

assets liabilities and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices The Companys and

Stifel Banks capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components risk

weightings and other factors

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company as bank holding company and

Stifel Bank to maintain minimum amounts and ratios of total and Tier capital as defined in the regulations to risk-weighted

assets as defined and Tier capital as defined to average assets as defined Management believes as of December 31 2008 that

the Company and Stifel Bank meet all capital adequacy requirements to which they are subject and are considered to be categorized

as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action To be categorized as well capitalized the

Company and Stifel Bank must maintain total risk-based Tier risk-based and Tier leverage ratios as set forth in the tables below

SItE EL FINANCtAL CoRE
1edesal Reserve Qipital mo no t.c

lb Be Well

Gipiralized tinder

For apital Prompt Coerce/ice

Actual Adequacy_Pin poses Action Provisions

Amount Itio iloiount Iatio Amount Ratio

Total capital to risk-weighted assets $501743 49.7% $80843 8.0% $101054 10.0%

Tier capital to risk-weighted assets $499295 49.4% $40421 4.0% 60632 6.0%

Tier
capital to adjusted average

total assets $499295 32.3% $61785 4.0% 77231 5.0%

SJYFEL BANK TRUST
Federal Reserve capital mounts

lb Be Well

Gepitalized Under

lor Capital Prompt Corrective

Aciujil Adequacy_Pin poses Actiomi Pro zisions

Asiiouiit Ratio Ainoinit Ratio Ainoumit Ratio

Total capital to risk-weighted assets $42397 13.1% $25946 8.0% $32432 l0.0%

Tier
capital to risk-weighted assets $39949 12.3% $12973 4.0% $19459 6.0%

Tier capital to adjusted average total assets $39949 13.0% $12281 4.0% $15351 5.0%

iVO iT 18 Employee Benefit Plans

The Company has profit sharing
40 1k plan the 40 1k plan covering qualified employees as defined in the plan Effective

January 2006 contributions to the 401k plan were based upon Company match of 50% of the employees first two thousand

dollars in annual contributions Additional contributions by the Company are discretionary Under the 401k plan participants

can purchase up to 500000 shares of the Companys common stock The amounts charged to Employee compensation and

benefits for the 401k plan were $1871 $2058 and $1233 for 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively
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NOTE 18 Employee Benefit Plans continued

The Company has an employee stock ownership plan the ESOP covering qualified employees as defined in the plan Employer

contributions are made to the ESOP as determined by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company

on behalf of all eligible employees
based upon the relationship of individual compensation up to maximum of $225 to total

compensation In 1997 the Company purchased 496125 shares for $3178 and contributed these shares to the ESOP The unal

located shares are being
released fbr allocation to the participants based upon employer contributions to fund an internal loan

between the Company and the ESOP At December 31 2008 the plan held 441423 shares of which 146421 shares with fair

value of $6713 were unallocated The Company records compensation expense
based upon the market value of the Company

stock on the date of payment of the internal loan The Company charged to Employee compensation and benefits $1212

$1089 and $798 for the ESOP for 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively

NOTE 19- Stock-Based Compensation Plans

The Company maintains several incentive stock award plans that provide
for the granting of stock options stock appreciation

rights restricted stock performance awards and stock units to its employees Awards under the Companys incentive stock award

plans are granted at market value at the date of
grant Options expire ten years

from the date of grant
Unless otherwise discussed

below the awards generally vest ratably over three- to eight-year vesting period

In addition to the incentive stock award plans for employees the Company maintains the Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee

Directors as amended the Non-Employee Directors Plan which permits awards of incentive stock options and stock units to

the Companys non-employee directors Incentive awards granted under the Non-Employee Directors Plan that are not director

fees are exercisable six months to one year
from the date of grant Director compensation is deferred through the granting of stock

units These units are 100% vested and are distributable after five full calendar
years

The Company expenses
the non-employee

directors fees on the
grant

date The aggregate
number of shares of the Companys stock available for issuance under the Non-

Employee Directors Plan will not exceed 525000

On June 22 2007 the Companys shareholders approved the Stifel Financial Corp 2007 Incentive Stock Plan for Ryan Beck

Employees 2007 Incentive Plan The 2007 Incentive Plan permits awards of incentive stock options stock appreciation rights

restricted stock performance awards and stock units to employees
of Ryan Beck The restricted stock units granted will vest over

three- to seven-year period See Note for discussion of the Companys acquisition of Ryan Beck

All stock-based compensation plans are administered by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors of the Parent

which has the authority to interpret the plans determine to whom awards may be granted under the plans and derermil1e the terms

of each award According to these plans the Company is authorized to grant an additional 5494990 shares at December 31 2008

Stock-based compensation expense
included in Employee compensation and benefits in the consolidated statements of opera

tions for the Companys incentive stock award plans was $52594 $54640 and $34218 in 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively

The related income tax benefit recognized in income was $10762 $8358 and $9419 in 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively

Stock Options

The Company has substantially eliminated the use of stock options as form of compensation For the years
ended December 31

2008 and 2007 no options were granted In 2006 the weighted average
fair value of each option award was estimated on the date

of grant using
the Black-Scholes option

valuation model that utilized the following weighted average assumptions dividend yield

of 0.00% expected volatility of 34.7% risk-free interest rates of 4.71% and expected lives of 5.37 years The risk-free rate was

based on the U.S Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant The expected life estimated period of time outstanding of

options granted was estimated using the historical exercise behavior of employees The expected volatility was based on historical

volatility for period equal to the stock options expected life

summary of the status of the Companys stock option plans as of December 31 2008 and changes during 2008 is presented below

Weighted Average

Remaining Aggregate

Weighted Average Contractual Term Intrinsic

Options
Shares Exercise Price Years 1zlue

Outstanding at beginning of year
1733847 7.59

Granted --

Exercised 35920 6.15

Forfeited 4647 17.35

Expired 3100 8.20

Outstanding at end of
year

1366899 7.93 3.36 $51826

Options exercisable at year-end 1282133 7.00 3.12 $49805
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NOTE 19 Stock-Based Compensation Plans continued

As of December 31 2008 there was approximately $675 of
unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested option awards

The cost is expected to be recognized over weighted average period of 1.70
years

The weighted average grant
date fair value of

stock
options granted was $10.41 for 2006 The total intrinsic value ofoptions exercised was $10344 $9147 and $5119 for

2008 2007 and 2006 respectively The total fair value of options vested during the
years

ended December 31 2008 2007 and

2006 was $4394 $6963 and $6611 respectively During 2008 2007 and 2006 cash received from stock option exercises was

$2210 $3315 and $1571 with tax benefits related thereto of $4078 $3483 and $2004 respectively

Stock Units

stock unit
represents

the right to receive share of common stock from the Company at designated time in the future without

cash payment by the employee and is issued in lieu of cash incentive principally for deferred
compensation and employee retention

plans At December 31 2008 the total number of stock units outstanding was 6065906

summary of the status of the Companys nonvested stock units as of December 31 2008 and changes during the
year is

presented below

WeightedAverage

Grant-Date

Stock Units Shares Fair Value

Nonvested at beginning of year 4409003

Granted 2053673 $32.77

Converted 1763274

Cancelled 201362

Nonvested at end of
year 4427974

Defrrred Compensation Plans

The Companys Deferred Compensation Plan the Plan is provided to certain revenue producers officers and key administra

tive employees whereby certain percentage of their incentive compensation is deferred as defined by the Plan into Company
stock units with 25% matching contribution by the Company Participants may elect to defer up to an additional 15% of their

incentive compensation with 25% matching contribution by the Company Units generally vest over three- to five-year period

and are distributable upon vesting or at future specified dates Deferred compensation costs are amortized on straight-line basis

over the vesting period Elective deferrals are 100% vested The Company charged $35097 $27445 and $26214 to employee

compensation and benefits for 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively relating to units granted under this Plan As of December 31
2008 there were 2177221 units outstanding under the Plan

Additionally Stifel Nicolaus maintains deferred compensation plan for its financial advisors who achieve certain levels of produc

tion whereby certain percentage
of their

earnings are deferred as defined by the plan of which 50% is deferred into Company
stock units with 25% matching

contribution and 50% earns return based on optional investments chosen by financial advisors

Financial advisors may elect to defer an additional 1% of
earnings into Company stock units with 25% matching contribution

Financial advisors may choose to base their return on the performance of an index mutual fund as designated by the Company
or fixed income option Financial advisors have no ownership in the mutual funds Included on the consolidated statements

of financial condition under the caption Investments are $23082 and $7603 at December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively

in mutual funds that were purchased by the Company to economically hedge on an after-tax basis its liability to the financial

advisors that choose to base the performance of their return on the index mutual fund option At December 31 2008 and 2007
the deferred compensation liability of$19580 and $784 respectively is included in Accrued employee compensation on the

consolidated statements of financial condition

In addition certain financial advisors upon joining the Company may receive Company stock units in lieu of transition cash

payments Deferred compensation related to this plan cliff vests over five-year period Deferred compensation costs are amortized

on straight-line basis over the five-year deferral period Charges to Employee compensation and benefits related to these plans

were $11692 $7565 and $7506 for 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively

On June 22 2007 the Company issued 420372 restricted stock units at price
of $39.73 per share in exchange for Ryan Beck

appreciation units held by Ryan Beck employees under the Ryan Beck deferred compensation plans upon the plan amendment

noted below
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NOTE 19 Stock-Based compensation
Plans continued

On June 29 2007 Ryan Beck modified the service requirements for its deferred compensation plans to provide for accelerated

vesting for participants
that had completed one year

of service for Ryan Beck As result of the vesting the Company charged

$20568 to Employee compensation and benefits of which $16653 was reclassified from deferred compensation liability to

Additional paid-in capital in 2007 At December 31 2008 there were 891878 units outstanding under the 2007 Incentive

Stock Plan As result of the Plan amendment noted above the Ryan Beck deferred compensation plans were frozen aod no

future deferrals will be made to the plans Under the terms of the plans the liabilities are not required to be funded The value of

the deferred compensation obligation is adjusted to reflect the performance of selected measurement options chosen by each par

ticipant At December 31 2007 the Ryan Beck deferred compensation liability of $34461 is included under the caption Accrued

employee compensation and the investments of $23157 which economically hedge the deferred compensation liability on an

after-tax basis is included under the caption Investments in the consolidated statements of financial condition

NOTE 20 OJJBalance Sheet redit Risk

In the normal course of business the Company executes settles and finances customer and proprietary securities transactions These

activities expose
the Company to off-balance sheet risk in the event that customers or other parties

fail to satisfy their obligations

In accordance with industry practice securities transactions generally settle within three business days after trade date Should

customer or broker fail to deliver cash or securities as agreed the Company may he required to purchase or sell securities at unfavor

able market prices

The Company borrows and lends securities to finance transactions and facilitate the settlement
process utilizing custotner margin

securities held as collateral The Company monitors the adequacy of collateral levels on daily basis The Company periodically

borrows from banks on collateralized basis utilizing firm and customer margin securities in compliance
with SEC rules Should

the counrerparry fail to return customer securities pledged
the Company is subject to the risk of acquiring the securities at prevail

ing market prices in order to satisfy its customer obligations
The Company controls its exposure to credit risk by continually

monitoring its counterparries positions and where deemed necessary
the Company may require deposit of additional collateral

and/or reduction or diversification of positions
The Company sells securities it does not currently own short sales and is obli

gated to subsequently purchase such securities at prevailing market prices The Company is exposed to risk of loss if securities prices

increase prior to closing the transactions The Company controls its exposure to price risk for short sales through daily review and

setting position and trading limits

The Company manages its risks associated with the aforementioned transactions through position and credit limits and the con

tinuous monitoring of collateral Additional collateral is required
from customers and other counterparries

when appropriate

The Company has accepted collateral in connection with resale
agreements

securities borrowed transactions and customer margin

loans Under many agreements
the Company is permitted to sell or repledge these securities held as collateral and use these securi

ties to enter into securities lending arrangements or to deliver to counterparties to cover short positions At December 31 2008

the fair value of securities accepted as collateral where the Company is permitted to sell or repledge the securities was $432751

and the fair value of the collateral that had been sold or repledged was $123415 At December 31 2007 the fair value ofsecuri

ties accepted as collateral where the Company is permitted to sell or repledge
the securities was $718729 and the fair value of the

collateral that had been sold or repledged was $262826

In the ordinary course of business Stifel Bank has commitments to originate loans standby letters of credit and lines of credit

Commitments to originate
loans are agreements

to lend to customer as long as there is no violation of
any

condition established

by the contract These commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment

of fee Since portion of the commitments may expire
without being drawn upon the total commitment amounts do not

necessarily represent
future cash commitments Each customers creditworthiness is evaluated on case-by-ease basis The amount

of collateral obtained if necessary is based on the credit evaluation of the counterparry
Collateral held varies but may include

accounts receivable inventory property plant and equipment commercial real estate and residential real estate

At December 31 2008 and 2007 Stifel Bank had outstanding commitments to originate loans aggregating $86327 and $4236

respectively The commitments extended over varying periods
of time with all commitments at December 31 2008 scheduled to

be disbursed in the following two months

Standby letters of credit are irrevocable conditional commitments issued by Stifel Bank to guarantee
the performance of customer

to third party
Financial standby letters of credit are primarily issued to support public and private borrowing arrangements

including
commercial

paper
bond financing and similar transactions Performance standby letters of credit are issued to guarantee

performance of certain customers under non-financial contractual obligations The credit risk involved in issuing standby letters

of credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loans to customers Should Stifel Bank be obligated to perforns under

the standby letters of credit it may seek recourse from the customer for reimbursement of amounts paid At December 31 2008

and 2007 Stifel Bank had outstanding letters of credit totaling $414 and $344 respectively For all hut one of the standby letters

of credit commitments at December 31 2008 the expiration terms range from one month to one year The remaining commit

ment in the amount of $10 has an expiration term of April 2013
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NOTE 20 OJjBalance Sheet Credit Risk continued

Lines of credit are agreements to lend to customer as long as there is no violation of any condition established in the contract

Lines of credit generally
have fixed expiration dates Since portion of the line may expire without being drawn upon the total

unused lines do not necessarily represent
future cash requirements Each customers creditworthiness is evaluated on case-by-case

basis The amount of collateral obtained if
necessary

is based on the credit evaluation of the counterparty Collateral held varies

but may include accounts receivable inventory property plant and equipment commercial real estate and residential real estate

Stifel Bank uses the same credit policies in granting lines of credit as it does for on-balance sheet instruments At December 31

2008 and 2007 Stifel Bank had granted unused lines of credit to commercial and consumer borrowers aggregating $18153 and

$19437 respectively

NOTE 21 Investments in Qua1fled Missouri Businesses

The Company formed two Limited Liability Corporations referred to collectively as the LLC to be certified capital companies

under the statutes of the State of Missouri which provide venture capital for qualified Missouri businesses as defined The LLC

issued $4600 non-interest bearing notes due May 15 2008 $10600 non-interest bearing notes due February 15 2009 $8417

non-interest bearing notes due February 15 2010 and $981 non-interest bearing participating debentures due December 31

2010 which are included in the Companys consolidated statements of financial condition under the caption Other liabilities

Proceeds from the notes are first invested in zero coupon U.S Government securities in an amount sufficient to accrete to the

repayment amount of the notes and are placed in an irrevocable trust These securities carried at accreted cost of $18338 and

$21772 at December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively are held to maturity and are included under the caption Investments

The fair value of the securities is $18984 and $22696 at December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively The remaining proceeds

from the issuance of notes were invested in qualified Missouri businesses

The LLC invests in qualified Missouri businesses in the form of debt preferred and/or common equity These securities valued

at approximately $616 and $1962 at December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively are included under the caption Investments

Due to the structure of the LLC and under the statutes of the State of Missouri the Company participates in portion of the

appreciation of these investments Management monitors these investments on continuous basis

NOTE 22-Income Taxes

The provision benefit for income taxes consists of the following

Yars Ended December31

2008 2007 2006

Current

Federal 35400 29101 7904

State 7525 5864 1686

42925 34965 9590

Deferred

Federal 5491 11060 1111

State 1167 2229 237

6658 13289 1348

36267 21676 $10938

The provision for income taxes differs from the amount computed by applying the
statutory

federal income tax rate to income

before income taxes due to the following

Years Ended December31

2008 2007 2006

Provision computed at statutory rates 32119 $18846 9229

State income taxes net of federal income tax benefit 4318 2125 1247

Other net 170 705 462

36267 $21676 $10938

The effective tax rates for the
years

ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 were 39.4% 40.3% and 41.5% respectively
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NOTE 22 Income Taxes continued

The net deferred tax asset consists of the following temporary
differences

December 31 2008 December 31 2007

Deferred compensation

Accruals not currently deductible

Net operating losses

Receivable reserves

Office equipment and leasehold improvements

Unrealized loss

35102

6425

1265 2141

1811 1881

264 1535

6946

Deferred Tax

Assets

Deferred Tax

Liabilities

36192

8757

Other 1239

Gross deferred tax assets 55235 48323

Less valuation allowance 545
55235 47778

Goodwill and other intangibles 6171 6125

Unrealized appreciation 3059

Prepaid expenses
1727 1962

7898 11146

Net deferred tax assets 47337 36632

The Company had established deferred tax asset of $1400 related to state net operating loss carry forwards of approximately

$19631 in 2007 These operating loss carry forwards expire in each of the jurisdictions where they had arisen between 2011 and

2027 valuation allowance of $545 was established in 2007 for the
carry

forwards that will not likely be utilized In 2008 it was

determined that such valuation allowance was more properly recorded as reduction to the deferred tax asset The tax asset for

such net operating losses as of December 31 2008 is valued at $1063 No other valuation allowances were established since it is

more likely than not the deferred tax asset will be utilized

reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of the total amounts of
gross unrecognized tax benefits for the years ended

December 31 2008 and 2007 is as follows

2008 2007

Gross unrecognized tax benefits at January 2869 2998

Increases in tax positions related to prior years
109 162

Decreases in tax positions related to prior years 530 266

Increases in tax positions related to current year
254 151

Decrease related to settlements 572 17

Reduction due to lapsed statute of limitations 15 59

Gross unrecognized tax benefits at December 31 2015 2869

The Companys total unrecognized tax benefits that if recognized would affect the effective tax rate were $2015 and $2106 as of

December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively

The Company accrues interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in its provision for income taxes The Company

had accrued interest related to unrecognized tax benefit of $320 and $524 at December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively and accrued

penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits of $329 and $127 at December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively The amount of

interest and penalties recognized in the consolidated statements of operations for
years

ended December 31 2008 and 2007 was

not material The Companys gross unrecognized tax benefits were reduced by $854 during 2008 principally due to the finaliza

tion of the Internal Revenue Service examination of the Companys income tax returns for calendar
year 2005 the expiration of

the 2004 tax year
for U.S

purposes
and the settlement of non-U.S tax liabilities The Company does not expect gross unrecog

nized tax benefits to change significantly during the next twelve months
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NOTE 22 Income Taxes continued

The Company files income tax returns in the U.S federal jurisdiction and various states and foreign jurisdictions with varying

statutes of limitation For the U.S and most state and foreign jurisdictions the years 2005 through 2008 remain subject to exami

nation by their respective authorities The Company is subject to examination by state tax jurisdictions It is possible that these

examinations will be resolved in the next twelve months The Company does not anticipate that payments made during the next

twelve-month period for these examinations will be material nor does the Company expect that the reduction to unrecognized tax

benefits as result of lapse of applicable statute of limitations will be significant The Companys foreign jurisdictions are generally

fully taxable by the United States

NOTE 23 Segment Reporting

SFAS No 131 Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information establishes standards for reporting infor

mation about operating segments Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise about which
separate

financial

information is available that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision-maker or decision-making group in deciding

how to allocate resources and in assessing performance

The Company currently operates through the following five business segments Private Client Group Equity Capital Markets

Fixed Income Capital Markets Stifel Bank and various corporate activities combined in the Other segment The business seg

ments are based upon factors such as the services provided and the distribution channels served and are consistent with how the

Company assesses performance and determines how to allocate resources throughout the Company and its subsidiaries The

allocation of resources is based on various factors including prospects for growth return on investment and return on revenues

The financial results of the Companys segments are presented using the same policies as those described in Note Summary of

Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies Segment data includes charges allocating corporate
overhead and benefits to each

segment Intersegment revenues charges receivables and payables are eliminated between
segments upon consolidation

The Private Client Group segment includes branch offices and independent contractor offices of the Companys broker-dealer

subsidiaries located throughout the U.S primarily in the Midwest and Mid-Atlantic regions with growing presence in the

Northeast Southeast and Western United States These branches provide securities brokerage services including
the sale of equities

mutual funds fixed income products and insurance as well as offering Stifel Bank banking products to their private clients

The Equity Capital Markets
segment

includes
corporate

finance management and participation in underwritings exclusive of sales

credits which are included in the Private Client Group segment mergers
and acquisitions institutional sales trading research

and market-making

The Fixed Income Capital Markets
segment

includes public finance institutional sales and competitive underwriting and trading

The Stifel Bank segment includes the results of operations beginning prospectively from the date of acquisition on April 2007

and includes residential consumer and commercial lending activities as well as FDIC-insured deposit accounts to customers of

the Companys broker-dealer subsidiaries and to the general public

The Other
segment

includes certain corporate activities of the Company

Information concerning operations in these
segments

of business is as follows

Years Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006

Net Revenues

Private Client Group 461431 435711 231364

Equity Capital Markets 21 5546 238064 150038

Fixed Income Capital Markets 175180 64867 53570

Stifel Bank2 9574 4800

Other 8606 19623 16835

870337 763065 451807

Income Before Income Taxes

Private Client Group 97478 95353 50218

Equity Capital Markets 29457 52658 31959

Fixed Income Capital Markets 62435 8191 10620

Stifel Bank2 619 990

Other/Unallocated Overhead 98220 103346 66428

91769 53846 26369
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NOTE 23 Segment Reporting continued

Years Ended December31

2008 2007 2006

Net Interest Income Expense

Private Client Group 11565 12108 7638

Equity Capital Markets 42 71 393

Fixed Income Capital Markets 2879 956 580

Stifel Bank2 9932 4002

Other 7304 13821 8772

31638 29046 16223

No individual client accounted for more than 10 percent of total revenues in fiscal
year

2008 2007 or 2006

2The Stifel Bank segment was added beginning April 2007 with the Company acquisition of First Service

The following table presents the Companys total assets on segment basis

December 31 2008 December 31 2007

TotalAssets

Private Client Group 625854 800832

Equity Capital Markets 68192 76496

Fixed Income Capital Markets 1749.38 233356

Stifel Bank 333784 248535

Other 355377 140221

51558145 $1499440

The Company has operations in the United States United Kingdom and Europe Our foreign operations are conducted through

our wholly owned subsidiary SN Ltd Substantially all long-lived assets are located in the United States The percentage
of total

assets associated with foreign activities is 5.8%

Revenues classified by the major geographic areas in which they are earned were as follows

Years Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006

Net Revenues

United States $837152 $734686 $435894

United Kingdom 21610 17348 10602

OtherEuropean 11575 11031 5311

$870337 $763065 $451807

NOTE 24 Earnings Per Share

The following table presents
calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share

Years Ended December31

2008 2007 2006

Net Income $55502 $32170 $15431

Weighted average common shares outstanding during the period 24069 21754 17270

Dilutive effect of stock options1 4004 3969 3593

Weighted average dilutive common sharesl 28073 25723 20863

Net income per share basic 2.31 1.48 0.89

Net income per
share diluted15 1.98 1.25 0.74

Securities excluded from weighted average
diluted common shares

because their effect would be antidilutive5

2007 and 2006 amounts have been adjusted for the June 12 2008 three-for-two stock
split

Diluted earnings per
share is computed on the basis of the weighted average number of shares of common stock

plus
the effect of dilutive potential common

shares outstanding during the period using the
treasury

method Diluted earnings per
share include stock options and units
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NOTE 25 Stockholders Equity

On May 2005 the Companys board of directors authorized the
repurchase of up to 3000000 additional shares in addition

to an existing authorization of 1500000 shares These purchases may be made on the open market or in privately negotiated

transactions depending upon market conditions and other factors Repurchased shares may be used to meet obligations under the

Companys employee benefit plans and for general corporate purposes

The Company repurchased 567953 132912 and 550956 shares for the
years ending December 31 2008 2007 and 2006

respectively using existing board authorizations at average prices of $27.96 $32.93 and $21.51 per share respectively to meet

obligations under the Companys employee benefit plans and for
general corporate purposes To satisfy the withholding obligations

for the conversion of the Companys stock units the Company withheld 237400 shares in 2006 The Company reissued 581833
119032 and 794830 shares for the

years
ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively for employee benefit plans

In 2008 2007 and 2006 the Company issued 2980259 5281770 and 2593687 new shares respectively for employee benefit

plans Under existing board authorizations at December 31 2008 the Company is permitted to buy an additional 2010831 shares

On January 23 2006 the Company completed private placement of 1578330 shares of its common stock at $16.67 per
share The shares were purchased by key associates of the LM Capital Markets business The Company was required to charge to

compensation the difference of$16.67 per
share and the

grant date fair value as determined in accordance with SFAS 123R of

$22.85 per share As result the Company incurred compensation charge of $9751 in January 2006

As partial consideration of the purchase price of Ryan Beck the Company issued 3701400 shares of Company common stock

valued at $27.70 per share and issued five-year immediately exercisable warrants upon obtaining shareholder approval on June 22
2007 to purchase up to 750000 shares of Company common stock at an exercise price of $24.00 per

share Additionally on

June 22 2007 the Company obtained shareholder approval for the issuance of up to 1500000 additional shares of common
stock for the payment of earn-out consideration relating to the Companys acquisition of Ryan Beck in the event the Company
elects to make the

contingent earn-out payments in shares of common stock and adopting the Stifel Financial Corp 2007

Incentive Stock Plan which provides for the issuance of up to 1800000 additional shares to provide incentive equity compensa
tion to certain employees of Ryan Beck

The warrants were initially determined to be liability recorded at fair value of $16440 as of the date of closing Upon obtaining

shareholder approval the fair value of the warrants at that date of $16895 was reclassified to the stockholders equity section on

the Companys consolidated statements of financial condition See further discussion of the Ryan Beck
acquisition in Note and

further discussion of the warrants at Note

On June 22 2007 the Company issued 420372 restricted stock units under the Stifel Financial Corp 2007 Incentive Stock

Plan for Ryan Beck Employees in exchange for Ryan Beck appreciation units held by Ryan Beck employees under Ryan Becks

deferred compensation plans The value of the restricted stock units issued was $39.73 per share which was the price as of the date

on which stockholder approval for the Plan was obtained On June 29 2007 the Ryan Beck deferred compensation plans were

amended resulting in the acceleration of vesting for the liability awards for certain Ryan Beck employees and the reclassification

of$ 16673 from liabilities to additional paid-in capital See additional discussion at Note 19 Additionally on June 22 2007 the

Company issued 591269 restricted stock units valued at $23493 using the closing stock price on that date as part of the retention

program established for certain associates of Ryan Beck

On January 14 2008 the Company repurchased 375000 shares of its outstanding common stock from BankAtlantic Bancorp
Inc in privately negotiated transaction The shares were purchased by the Company at $28.23 per share the closing price on

Friday January 11 2008 These shares had been initially acquired by BankArlantic Bancorp Inc on February 28 2007 pursuant

to the acquisition of Ryan Beck by the Company The repurchase transaction was effected
pursuant to previously announced

authorization by the Companys Board of Directors to acquire shares of common stock to meet obligations under the Companys

employee benefit plans and for general corporate purposes

During the second quarter of 2008 the Company elected to pay
the contingent earn-out for the Ryan Beck first-year investment

banking of $1790 in 57059 shares of Company common stock valued at $31.35 per share with partial shares paid in cash On

August 14 2008 the Company agreed to prepay $9585 of BankAtantics
pro-rata

share of the estimated private client contingent

earn-out payment in exchange for $10000 permanent reduction of BankAtlantics
pro-rata share of the private client contingent

payment The Company elected to make such
pre-payment using 233500 shares of Company common stock at an agreed upon

per
share price of $41.05 per share In the event that BankAtlantics pro-rata portion of the private client contingent payment is

less than $10000 BankAtlantic has agreed to reimburse the shortfall See further information regarding the contingent earn-out

payments
in Note

On September 29 2008 the Company completed the public offering of 1495000 new shares of Company common stock at an

offering price of $45.00 per
share The net proceeds to the Company after consideration of the underwriters discount and before

any expenses were $64369 The Company intends to use the net proceeds from this offering for general corporate purposes

which may include the Companys working capital needs and investments in the Companys subsidiaries to support the continued

growth of the Company or selective opportunistic acquisitions
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NOTES TO CONSOliDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
in thousands except

share and per share amounts

NOTE 25 Stockholders Equity continued

On November 2008 the Company issued 142196 shares of Company common stock in exchange for $12500 par
value of

6.78% Cumulative Trust Preferred Securities The Cumulative Trust Preferred Securities were originally offered and sold in

$35000 private placement by Stifel Financial Capital Trust IV non-consolidated wholly owned Delaware business trust sub

sidiary of the Company on June 28 2007 As result the Company extinguished $12500 of its debenture to Stifel Financial

Capital Trust IV in the fourth quarter
and recorded an approximate $6700 gain before certain expenses

and taxes

NOTE 26 Impact of the NYSE/Archipelago Merger

On March 2006 the New York Stock Exchange NYSE and Archipelago Holdings Inc completed the combination of their

businesses through
series of

mergers
into new holding company NYSE Group Inc NYSE Group As result of the merger

the Company received $370 in cash and 80177 shares of NYSE Group common stock for its NYSE seat membership On May

2006 the Company sold 51900 shares of NYSE Group through secondary public offering The Company received cash pro

ceeds of $3128 or $60.27 per share which represented the fixed offering price
The Company recorded net gain

of $5520

including gains
and losses resulting from the subsequent fluctuation in the share price of NYSE Group stock for the shares held

which is included in Other revenues in the consolidated statements of operations for the
year

ended December 31 2006

NOTE 27 Variable Interest Entities

FIN 46R applies to certain entities in which equity investors do not have the characteristics of controlling financial interest or do

not have sufficient equity at risk for the entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support from other

parties
The primary beneficiary of VIE is the party that absorbs majority of the entitys expected losses receives majority of

its expected residual returns or both as result of holding
variable interests

Based on quantitative and qualitative analysis of each entity determined to be VIE under the provisions of FIN 46R the Company

does not absorb majority of the VIEs expected losses or receive the VIEs expected residual returns or both and therefore is

not required to consolidate any
of the VIEs described below The quantitative and qualitative

factors used by the Company are

discussed further in Note

Debenture to Stfl Financial Capital Trusts

As discussed in Note 13 the Company has completed private placements of cumulative trust preferred securities through Trust II

Trust III and Trust IV collectively the Trusts The Trusts are non-consolidated wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company and

were established for the limited purpose
of issuing trust securities to third parties and lending the proceeds to the Company The

trusts were determined to be VIEs pursuant to FIN 46R because the holders of the equity investment at risk do not have adequate

decision-making ability over the Trusts activities

The trust preferred securities represent an indirect interest in junior subordinated debentures purchased from the Company by

the Trusts and the Company effctively provides for the full and unconditional guarantee of the securities issued by the Trusts

The Company makes timely payments
of interest to the Trusts as required by contractual obligations

which are sufficient to cover

payments
due on the securities issued by the Trusts and believes that it is unlikely that any circumstances would occur that would

make it
necessary

for the Company to make payments
related to these Trusts other than those required under the terms of the

debenture
agreements

and the trust preferred securities agreements

Investment in FSJ

On April 16 2008 the Company invested $12000 in convertible promissory note issued by FSI limited liability company

specializing in investing in banks thrifts insurance companies and other financial services firms On July 2008 under the

terms of the note purchase agreement the Company exercised its option to increase its investment in the convertible promissory

note to $18000 The note is convertible at the election of the Company into 49.9% interest in FSI at any time after the third

anniversary or during the defined conversion period The convertible promissory note has minimum coupon rate equal to 10%

per annum plus additional interest related to certain defined cash flows of the business not to exceed 18%
per annum The

Companys exposure to loss is limited to its investment The Company has the discretion to make additional capital contributions

The Companys involvement with the VIE has not had material affect on its consolidated financial position operations or cash

flows The Companys investment in FSI non-consolidated VIE of $18000 at December 31 2008 is included on the consoli

dated statements of financial condition under the caption Investments
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QJARTERLY OPERATING RESULTS Unauctited

2008 First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter

Total revenues $217242 $214020 $223829 $233756

Interest expense 5765 5069 4906 2770

Net revenues 211477 208951 218923 230986

Non-interest expense 187552 188801 197829 204386

Income before income taxes 23925 20150 21094 26600

Net income 14347 12332 12777 16046

Net income
per

share basic23 0.61 0.53 0.54 0.62

Net income per
share diluted3 0.54 0.45 0.46 0.53

2007 First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter

Total revenues $162498 $220631 $190839 $219122

Interest expense 5537 9696 7856 6936

Net revenues 156961 210935 182983 212186

Non-interest expense 142144 208271 169711 189093

Income before income taxes 14817 2664 13272 23093

Net income 8829 1448 8058 13835

Net income per
share basic2 0.45 0.07 0.36 0.61

Net income per share diluted23 0.39 0.06 0.30 0.51

Quarterly results in 2007 include pre-tax acquisition-related charges principally stock-based compensation related to the LM Capital Markets and

Ryan Beck acquisitions of $7.3 million $29.7 million $9.9 million and $9.9 million in the first second third and fourth quarters respectively

Due to rounding the quarterly results do not add to the total for the year

Amounts have been adjusted for the June 2008 three-for-two stock split

ITEM CI-L4jVGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITHACCOUNTANTS ONACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None

hEM 9A CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As of the end of the period covered by this
report an evaluation was carried out by the management Stifel Financial Corp with

the participation of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and

procedures as defined in Rule 13a-15e under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Based upon that evaluation our Chief

Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that these disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of the end of

the period covered by this report In addition no change in our internal control over financial reporting as defined in Rule 13a-15f

under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 occurred during the fourth
quarter

of our fiscal year ended December 31 2008 that

has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect our internal control over financial reporting

Managements Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of Stifel Financial Corp together with its consolidated subsidiaries is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate

internal control over financial reporting Our companys internal control over financial reporting is

process designed under the supervi

sion of our principal executive and principal financial officers to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability

of financial reporting

and the preparation of our consolidated financial statements for external
purposes

in accordance with U.S generally accepted accounting

principles All internal control systems no matter how well designed have inherent limitations Therefore even those systems
determined

to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance with
respect to financial statement preparation and presentation

As of December31 2008 we conducted an assessment of the effectiveness of our companys internal control over financial reporting

based on the framework established in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organiza

tions of the Treadway Commission COSO Based on this assessment we have determined that our companys internal control over

financial reporting as of December 31 2008 was effective

Our internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that pertain to the maintenance of records that

in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets provide reasonable assurances that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with U.S generally accepted

accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management

and directors of our company and provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisi

tion use or disposition
of our companys assets that could have material effect on our consolidated financial statements

Our companys internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2008 has been audited by Ernst Young LLfl an inde

pendent registered public accounting firm as stated in their
report appearing on the following page which expresses an unqualified

opinion on the effectiveness of our companys internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2008
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGIS JERED PUBLIC AGCO UNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of

Stifel Financial Corp

We have audited Stifel Financial Corp.s and subsidiaries the Companys internal control over financial reporting as of

December 31 2008 based on criteria established in Internal ControlIntegrated Framework issued by the Committee of

Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission the COSO criteria The Companys management is responsible for

maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over

financial reporting
included in tlse accompanying Managements Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Our

responsibility is to express an opinion on the Companys internal control over financial reporting based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control

over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control

over financial reporting assessing the risk that material weakness exists testing
and evaluating the design and operating effective

ness of internal control based on the assessed risk and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary

in the circum

stances We believe that our audit provides reasonable basis for our opinion

companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability

of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes

in accordance with generally accepted account

ing principles companys internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that pertain

the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of

the company provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial state

ments in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being

made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company and provide reasonable assurance

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition of the companys assets that could have

material effect on the financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements Also

projections of
any

evaluation of the effectiveness to futute periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

In our opinion the Company maintained in all material
respects

effective internal control over financial reporting as of

December 31 2008 based on the COSO criteria

We have also audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States the

consolidated financial statements and schedule of the Company as of and for the
year

ended December 31 2008 and our report

dated February 2fi 2009 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon

Ut 7/ownLLP
Chicago Illinois

February 26 2009
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ITEM 9B OTHER INFORMATiON

None

PART HI

ITEM 10 DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Information regarding our Board of Directors and committees our Corporate Governance compliance with Section 16a of the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and procedures by
which stockholders may recommend nominees to our Board of Directors is

contained in our Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after

our fiscal year-end which information is incorporated herein by reference

Information regarding the executive officers is contained in Part Item Executive Officers of the Registrant
hereof There is

no family relationship between
any

of the directors or named executive officers

Under Section 303A.12 NYSE Listed Company Manual the CEO certification was submitted to the NYSE after the 2008

Annual Meeting of Stockholders

ITEM 11 EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information regarding compensation of certain executive officers and directors Executive Compensation as well as Compensa

tion Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation
and Compensation Committee Report is contained in our Proxy Statement

for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after our fiscal year-end which information

is incorporated herein by reference

ITEM 12 SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERJAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MA NA GEMENTAND RELATED

STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Securities authorized for issuance under equity compensation plans

The following table provides information as of December 31 2008 with
respect to the shares of our common stock that may be

issued under our existing equity compensation plans

Number of
Number of securities

securities to be Weighted average remaining available

issued upon exercise exercise price for future issuance

of outstanding of outstanding
under equity

Plan Category options and units options and units compensation plans

Equity compensation plans approved by shareholders 6980420 $22.18 5494990

Equity compensation plans not approved by shareholders 452384 6.35

7432804 $21.21 5494990

On December 31 2008 the total number of securities to be issued upon exercise of options and units consisted of 1366899 options

and 6065905 units for total of 7432804 shares The equity compensation plans approved by the stockholders contained

1366899 options
and 5613521 units for total of 6980420 shares The equity compensation plan not approved by the

stockholders contained 452384 units
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Equity compensation plans approved by stockholders

The total options granted as of December 31 2008 for equity compensation plans approved by the stockholders consists of

342414 shares subject to options granted under the 1997 Stock Incentive Plan 928508 shares subject to options granted under

the 2001 Incentive Stock Plan and 95977 shares subject to options granted under the Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee

Directors

The total units granted as of December 31 2008 for equity compensation plans approved by the stockholders consists of 11977

shares that are subject to stock units granted under the 1997 Stock Incentive Plan 4565510 shares that are subject to stock units

granted under the 2001 Incentive Stock Plan 891878 under the 2007 Incentive Stock Plan and 144156 shares that are subject

to stock units granted under the Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Directors

As of December 31 2008 the remaining shares available for future grants or awards under equity compensation plans approved

by the stockholders consist of 607095 shares under the 1997 Stock Incentive Plan 3554987 shares under the 2001 Incentive

Stock Plan 924558 under the 2007 Incentive Stock Plan and 408350 shares under the Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee

Directors for total of 5494990 shares

Equity compensation plans not approved by stockholders

Equity compensation plans not approved by the stockholders as of December 31 2008 include 452384 shares that are subject to

stock units granted to our investrrient financial advisors and administrative employees who are not executive officers
pursuant to

Wealth Accumulation Plan The Wealth Accumulation Plan was not approved by our stockholders nor funded by another stock-

based compensation plan approved by our stockholders There were no shares reserved for future
grants or awards under this plan

as of December 31 2008

Security ownership of certain beneficial owners

Information regarding security ownership of certain beneficial owners is contained in Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners
included in our Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after our

fiscal year-end which information is incorporated herein by reference

Securay ownership of management

Information regarding security ownership of certain beneficial owners and management is contained in Ownership of Directors

Nominees and Executive Officers included in our Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed

with the SEC within 120 days after our fiscal year-end which information is incorporated herein by reference

F/EM 13 CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND REL4 TED TRANSACTIONS ND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

Information
regarding certain relationships and related transactions and director independence is contained in Certain Relationships

and Related Transactions and Director Independence included in our Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stock

holders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after our fiscal year-end which information is incorporated herein by reference

hEM 14 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANTFEESAND SERVICES

Information regarding principal accounting fees and services is contained in Ratification of Appointment of Independent Registered

Public Accounting Firm included in our Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the SEC

within 120 days after our fiscal year-end which information is incorporated herein by reference
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PART IV

ITEM 15 EXHIBITS FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

Consolidated Financial Statements are contained in Item and made
part

hereof

Consolidated Financial Statement Schedules

Schedule II Valuation and Qualiing Accounts

All other schedules for which provision is made in the applicable accounting regulations of the Securities and Exchange

Commission are not required under the related instructions or are inapplicable and therefore have been omitted

Exhibits See Exhibit Index on pages
93 and 94 hereof
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SCHEIULE Il--VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

in thousands Balance at Additions Balance

Beginning Charged to Costs at End

Description of Period and Expenses Deductions of Period

Year Ended December 31 2008

Deducted from asset account

Allowances for doubtful accounts $290 399 107 582

Deducted from asset account

Allowances for doubtful notes receivables 737 685 236 1186

Year Ended December 31 2007

Deducted from asset account

Allowances for doubtful accounts 307 253 270 290

Deducted from asset account

Allowances for doubtful notes receivables 687 3611 3561 737

Year Ended December 31 2006

Deducted from asset account

Allowances for doubtful accounts 204 143 40 307

Deducted from asset account

Allowances for doubtful notes receivables 767 243 323 687

Uncollected notes written off loan charge-offs and recoveries
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EXHIBIT INDEX

STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2008

Exhibit No Description

Restated Certificate of Incorporation and as amended of Financial filed with the Secretary of State of Delaware on

May 31 2001 incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.a to Financials Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q

File No 001-9305 for the quarterly period ended June 30 2001

Amended and Restated By-Laws of Financial incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.bI to Financials

Annual Report on Form 10-K File No 1-9305 for fiscal year ended July 30 1993

Registration Rights Agreement dated February 28 2007 of Financial incorporated herein by reference to Financials

Current Report on Form 8-K File No 1-09305 filed March 2007

10 Form of Indemnification Agreement with directors dated as of June 30 1987 incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10.2 to Financials Current Report on Form 8-K date of earliest event reported June 22 1987 filed

July 14 1987

Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan of Financial incorporated herein by reference to Financials

Registration Statement on Form S-3 Registration
File No 33-53699 filed May 18 1994

Amended and Restated 1997 Incentive Plan of Financial incorporated herein by reference to Financials Registration

Statement on Form S-8 Registration File No 333-847 17 filed on August 1999

d1 Employment Letter with Ronald Kruszewski incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 101 to Financials

Annual Report on Form 10-K File No 1-9305 for the
year

ended December 31 1997

d2 Stock Unit Agreement with Ronald Kruszewski incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 0.j2 to Financials

Annual Report on Form 10-K File No 1-9305 for the year
ended December 31 1998

1999 Executive Incentive Performance Plan of Financial incorporated herein by reference to Annex of Financials

Proxy Statement for the 1999 Annual Meeting of Stockholders filed March 26 1999

Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Directors of Financial incorporated herein by reference to Financials

Registration Statement on Form S-8 Registration File No 333-52694 filed December 22 2000

gi Stifel Nicolaus Company Incorporated Wealth Accumulation Plan incorporated herein by reference to Financials

Registration Statement on Form S-8 Registration File No 333-60506 filed May 2001

g2 Stifel Nicolaus Company Incorporated Wealth Accumulation Plan Amendment No incorporated herein by

reference to Financials Registration Statement on Form S-8 Registration
File No 333-105759 filed June 2003

Stud Nicolaus Profit Sharing 40 1k Plan incorporated herein by reference to Financials Registration Statement

on Form S-8 Registration File No 333-605 16 filed May 2001

i1 Stifel Financial Corp 2001 Incentive Plan incorporated herein by reference to Financials Registration
Statement

on Form S-8 Registration
File No 333-82328 filed February 2002

Stifel Financial Corp 2001 Incentive Plan Amendment No incorporated herein by reference to Financials

Registration Statement on Form S-8 Registration File No 333-105756 filed June 2003

i3 Stifel Financial Corp 2001 Incentive Plan Amendment No incorporated herein by reference to Financials

Registration Statement on Form S-8 Registration
File No 333-140662 filed February 13 2007

Stock Unit Agreement with James Zemlyak dated January 11 2000 incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10s to Financials Annual Report on Form 10-K Amendment No File No 1-9305 for the year

ended December 31 2001 filed on April 2002

Stock Unit Agreement with Scott McCuaig dated December 20 1998 incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10t to Financials Annual Report on Form 10-K/A Amendment No File No 1-9305 for the year

ended December 31 2001 filed on April 2002

Amended and Restated Promissory Note dated December 21 1998 from Ronald Kruszewski payable to Financial

incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.u to Financials Annual Report on Form 10-K Amendment

No File No 1-9305 for the year
ended December 31 2001 filed on April 2002

m1 Third Amendment to Lease by and among EBS Building L.L.C Stifel Financial Corp and Stifel Nicolaus

Company Incorporated dated September 1999 incorporated herein by reference to EBS Building L.L.C.s

Annual Report on Form 10-K File No 000-24167 for the year ended December 31 2001

m2 Fourth Amendment to Lease by and among EBS Building L.L.C Stifel Financial Corp and Stifel Nicolaus

Company Incorporated dated November 1999 incorporated herein by reference to EBS Building L.L.C.s

Annual Report on Form 10-K File No 000-24 167 for the year
ended December 31 2001

m3 Fifth Amendment to Lease by and among EBS Building L.L.C Stifel Financial Corp and Stifel Nicolaus

Company Incorporated dated June 11 2001 incorporated herein by reference to EBS Building L.L.C.s Annual

Report on Form 10-K File No 000-24167 for the year
ended December 31 2001
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Stifel Financial Corp 2003 Employee Stock Purchase Plan incorporated herein by reference to Financials

Registration Statement on Form S-8 Registration File No 333-100414 filed October 2002

ol Acquisition agreement by and between Stifel Financial Corp and Citigroup Inc incorporated herein by reference

to Exhibit 10 to Financials quarterly report on Form l0-QI No File No 1-9305 for the quarterly period

ended September 30 2005

o2 Amendment No to Acquisition Agreement by and between Stifel Financial Corp and Citigroup Inc incorporated

herein by reference to Exhibit 10.v2 to Financials Annual Report on Form 10-K File No 1-9305 for the
year

ended December 31 2005 filed on March 16 2006

o3 Amendment No to Acquisition Agreement by and between Stifel Financial Corp and Citigroup Inc incorporated

herein by reference to Exhibit 10.v3 to Financials Annual
Report on Form 10-K File No 1-9305 for the

year

ended December 31 2005 filed on March 16 2006

Employment Agreement with Richard Himelfarb dated September 2005 incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit lO.p to Financials Annual Report on Form 10-K Amendment No File No 1-9305 for the
year

ended December 31 2005 filed on January 26 2007

Employment Agreement with Thomas Mulroy dated September 2005 incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit O.q to Financials Annual Report on Form 10-K Amendment No File No 1-9305 for the
year

ended December 31 2005 filed on January 26 2007

Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of November 20 2006 by and among Stifel Financial Corp FSFC

Acquisition Co and First Service Financial Company incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to Financials

Current Report on Form 8-K date of earliest event reported November 20 2006 filed on November 20 2006

s1 Office Sublease Agreement by and between Deutsche Bank Securities Inc Lessor and Stifel Nicolaus Company

Incorporated Lessee incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.tl to Financials Annual Report on Form

10-K Amendment No File No 1-9305 for the year ended December 31 2006 filed on June 28 2007

Office Lease Agreement by and between ABB South Street Associates LLC Landlord and Stifel Nicolaus

Company Incorporated Tenant incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.t1 to Financials Annual Report on

Form 10-K Amendment No File No 1-9305 for the
year

ended December 31 2006 filed on June 28 2007

t1 Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of January 2007 by and among StiEd Financial Corp SF RB Merger

Sub Inc BankAtlantic Bancorp Inc and Ryan Beck Holdings Inc incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit

2.1 to Financials Current Report on Form 8-K date of earliest event reported January 2007 filed on

January 12 2007

t2 Amendment No.1 to Merger Agreement by and among Stifel Financial Corp.and BankAtlantic Bancorp Inc

incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to Financials Current Report on Form 8-K date of earliest event

reported August 14 2008 filed on August 15 2008

Stifel Financial Corp 2007 Incentive Stock Plan incorporated herein by reference to Financials Registration

Statement on Form S-8 Registration File No 333-145990 filed September 11 2007

Purchase Agreement among StiEd Financial Corp The Western and Southern Life Insurance Company Western
and Southern and Stifel Nicolaus Company Incorporated Merrill Lynch Co Merrill Lynch Pierce

Fenner Smith Incorporated and Keefe Bruyette Woods Inc incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit

10.1 to Financials Current Report on Form 8-K date of earliest event reported September 24 2008 filed on

September 29 2008

Stock Purchase Agreement dated December 18 2008 by and among Stifel Financial Corp Butler Wick Co
Inc and Butler Wick Corp filed herewith

11 Computation of Per Share Earnings is set forth in Note 24 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in

cluded in this Form 10-K

16 Letter from Stifel Financial Corp.s former independent accountant regarding its concurrence with the statements

made by the Company in the current report concerning the dismissal as the Companys principal accountant is

incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 16 to Financials Current Report on Form 8-K date of earliest event

reported April 2008 filed on April 14 2008

21 List of Subsidiaries of Stifel Financial Corp filed herewith

23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm filed herewith

23.2 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm filed herewith

31i.1 Certification by the Chief Executive Officer
pursuant to Rule 13a-14a promulgated under the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 as amended

31 i.2 Certification by the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14a promulgated under the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 as amended

32 Certification pursuant to U.S.C Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

2002 This exhibit is furnished to the SEC

Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 the
Registrant has duly caused this report to be

signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized in the City of St Louis State of Missouri on the 27th day of

February 2009

STIFEL FINANCIAL CORE

Registrant

By Is Ronald Kruszewski

Ronald Kruszewski

Chairman of the Board President

Chief Executive Officer and Director

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 this
report

has been signed below by the following persons

on behalf of the Registrant on February 27 2009 in the capacities indicated

Is Ronald Kruszewski Chairman of the Board President

Ronald Kruszewski Chief Executive Officer and Director

Principal Executive Officer

Is James Zemlyak Senior Vice President Chief Financial

James Zemlyak Officer Treasurer and Director

Principal Financial and Accounting Officer

Is Robert Baer Director

Robert Baer

Is Bruce Beda Director

Bruce Beda

Is Charles Dill Director

Charles Dill

/s Jn Dubinsky Director

John Dubinsky

Is Richard Ford Director

Richard Ford

Is Frederick Hanser Director

Frederick Hanser

Is Richard Himelfarb Director

Richard Himelfarb

Is Robert Lefton Director

Robert Lefton

Is Scott McCuaig Director

Scott McCuaig

Is Thomas Mulroy Director

Thomas Mulroy

Is James Oates Director

James Oates

Is Ben Plotkin Director

Ben Plotkin

Is Kelvin Westbrook Director

Kelvin Westbrook
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EXHIBIT 21

STIFEI FINANCIAL CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

SUBSIDIARIES OF STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP

STATE JURISDICTION
OF INCORPORATION NAMES UNDER WHICH

NAME OR ORGANIZATION SUBSIDIARY DOES BUSINESS

Stifel Nicolaus Company Incorporated
Missouri Stile1 Nicolaus Company Incorporated

Stifel Nicolaus Insurance Agency Incorporated Missouri Stifel Nicolaus Insurance Agency Incorporated

Century Securities Associates Inc Missouri Century Securities Associates Inc

CSA Insurance Agency Incorporated Missouri CSA Insurance Agency Incorporated

Stifel Venture Corp Missouri Stifel Venture Corp

Stifel Asset Management Corp Missouri Stifel Asset Management Corp

Stifel CAPCO L.L.C Missouri Stilel CAPCO L.L.C

Stifel CAPCO II L.L.C Missouri Stile1 CAPCO II L.L.C

Hanifen Imhoff Inc Colorado Hanifen Imhoff Inc

Stifel Nicolaus Limited England and Wales Stifel Nicolaus Limited

Ryan Beck Holdings L.L.C Missouri Ryan Beck Holdings L.L.C

First Service Financial Company Missouri First Service Financial Company

Stifel Bank Trust Missouri Stile1 Bank Trust

Choice Financial Partners Inc Missouri Choice Financial Partners Inc

Butler Wick Company Inc Ohio Butler Wick Company Inc

Broadway Air Corp Missouri Broadway Air Corp

Does not include corporations in which registrant owns 50% or less of the stock

Wholly owned subsidiary of Stifel Nicolaus Company Incorporated

Wholly owned subsidiary of Century Securities Associates Inc

Wholly owned subsidiary of First Service Financial Company

Stifel Financial Capital Trust II Stife Financial Capital Trust III and Stifel Financial Capital Trust IV are wholly owned subsidiaries of Stifel

Financial Corp however they are considered variable interest entities under the provisions of the Financial Accounting Standards Board

Interpretation No 46 Revised December 2003 Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities and not consolidated
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EXHIBIT 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statements File Numbers 333-37805 333-37807 333-847 17

333-52694 333-60506 333 60516 333-82328 333-100414 333-105756 333-105759 333-140662 and 333-145990 on

Form S-8 and File Numbers 333-41304 333-84952 333-144128 333-86476 and 333-147515 on Form S-3 of Stifel Financial

Corp and subsidiaries of our report dated February 26 2009 with respect to the consolidated financial statements and schedule

of Stifel Financial Corp and subsidiaries and the effectiveness of internal control over financial
reporting

of Stifel Financial Corp
and subsidiaries included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Stifel Financial Corp and subsidiaries for the year ended

December 31 2008

Chicago Illinois LI

February 26 2009
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EXHIBIT 23.2

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the registration statements of Stifel Financial Corp and subsidiaries on Form S-8

File Numbers 333-37805 333-37807 333-84717 333-52694 333-60506 333-60516 333-82328 333-100414 333-105756

333-105759 333-140662 and 333-145990 and on Form S-3 File Numbers 333-41304 333-84952 333-144128 333-86476

and 333-1475 15 of our report
dated February 28 2008 relating to the consolidated financial statements and financial statement

schedule of Stifel Financial Corp and subsidiaries appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Stifel Financial Corp and

subsidiaries for the year ended December 31 2008

St Louis Missouri

February 26 2009
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EXHIBIT 31l.1

CE RT CATION

Ronald Kruszewski certify that

have reviewed this annual
report on Form 10-K of Stifel Financial Corp

Based on my knowledge this
report does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state material

fact necessary to make the statements made in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made not

misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report

Based on my knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in this
report fairly present

in all material
respects

the financial condition results of
operations and cash flows of the registrant as ofi and for the

periods presented in this
report

The registrants other certifying officer and are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and

procedures as defined in Exchange Act Rules 3a- 15e and 5d- 15e and internal control over financial
reporting

as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15f and 15d-15f for the registrant and we have

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed

under our supervision to ensure that material information relating to the registrant including its consolidated

subsidiaries is made known to us by others within those entities particularly during the
period in which this

report

is being prepared

Designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control over financial reporting to

be designed under our supervision to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting

and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes

in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our

conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by

this
report

based on such evaluation and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrants internal control over financial
reporting that occurred during the

registrants fourth fiscal quarter the registrants fourth fiscal
quarter

in the case of an annual report that has materially

affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect the registrants internal control over financial reporting and

The registrants other certifying officer and have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over

financial reporting to the registrants auditors and the audit committee of the registrants board of directors or persons

performing the equivalent functions

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting

which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrants ability to record process summarize and report financial

information and

Any fraud whether or not material that involves management or other employees who have significant role in the

registrants internal control over financial reporting

Date February 27 2009 By Is Ronald Kruszewski

Ronald Kruszewski

President and Chief Executive Officer

Principal Executive Officer
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EXHIBIT 310.2

CERTIFICATION

James Zemlyak certify that

have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Stifel Financial Corp

Based on my knowledge this report does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state material

fact necessary to make the statements made in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made not

misleading
with

respect to the period covered by this report

Based on my knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in this report fairly present

in all material respects
the financial condition results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of and for the

periods presented in this
report

The registrants other certifying
officer and are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and

procedures as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15e and 15d-15e and internal control over financial reporting

as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-l5f and 15d-15f for the registrant and we have

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed

under our supervision to ensure that material information relating to the registrant including its consolidated

subsidiaries is made known to us by others within those entities particularly during the period in which this
report

is being prepared

Designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control over financial reporting to

be designed under our supervision to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting

and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes

in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our

conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by

this report
based on such evaluation and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrants internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the

registrants fourth fiscal
quarter the registrants

fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report that has materially

affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect the registrants internal control over financial reporting and

The registrants other certifying
officer and have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over

financial reporting to the registrants
auditors and the audit committee of the registrants board of directors or persons

performing
the equivalent functions

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation
of internal control over financial reporting

which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrants ability to record process summarize and report
financial

information and

Any fraud whether or not material that involves management or other employees
who have significant

role in the

registrants internal control over financial reporting

Date February 27 2009 By Is James Zemlyak

James Zemlyak

Chief Financial Officer

Principal Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT 32

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXIEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Stifel Financial Corp and subsidiaries on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31

2008 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof the Report each of the undersigned officers

certifies pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 that

The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13a or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended

and

The information contained in the Report fairly presents in all material
respects

the financial condition and results of operations

of ihe Registrant

STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP

Registrant

Date February 26 2009 By Is Ronald Kruszewski

Ronald Kruszewski

President and Chief Executive Officer

Principal Executive Officer

Date February 26 2009 By Is James Zemlyak

James Zemlyak

Chief Financial Officer

Principal Financial Officer

signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 has been provided to the

Registrant and will be retained by the Registrant and furnished to the Commission or its staff upon request
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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Annual Meeting

The 2009 annual meeting of stockholders will be held at Stifels headquarters One Financial Plaza 501 North Broadway 2nd Floor

St Louis Missouri on Wednesday June 2009 at 1100 a.m

Stock Listings

The common stock of Stifel Financial Corp is traded on the New York Stock Exchange and Chicago Stock Exchange under the symbol SE
The high/low sales prices for Stifcl Financial Corp common stock for each full quarterly period for the calendar

years are as follows

Sir/cc Puce

2008 2007

Lug/i Lou 111gb Lou

First Quarter 52.53 537.00 $34.81 $24.77

Second Quarter 59.45 34.31 41.27 28.29

Third Quarter 60.61 31.56 41.36 32.51

Fourth Quarter 50.00 30.42 42.32 29.37

Tran.yfrr Agent

The transfer agent and registrar for Stifel Financial Corp is Compurershare Trust Company n.a Kansas City Missdbri

Reconciliation of GAAP Net In come to Core Earnings

reconciliation of GAAP Net Income to Core Earnings and GAAP Net Income Per Diluted Share the most directly comparable measure

under GAAfl to Core Earnings Per Diluted Share is included in the table below

in thousands except per share amounts 2005 2006 2007 2008

GAAP Net Income 19644 $15431 $32170 $55502

Acquisition-related revenues net of tax 90 185

Acquisition-related charges net of tax

Private placement compensation 5692

Acquisition-related compensation 1370 17516 29947 15538

Other non-compensation charges 602 861 4486 337

Core Earnings 21616 $39590 $66788 $71380

Earnings Per Share

CAAP Earnings Per Diluted Share 1.04 0.74 1.25 1.98

Acquisition-related charges 0.11 1.16 1.35 0.56

Core Earnings Per Diluted Share 1.15 1.90 2.60 2.54

All stock price amounts presented above
reflect

the three-for-two stock split distributed in June 2008

Please see inside for StiJil Ni cola us branch locations



BRAsJCH OFFIcES

Arizona

Green Valley 520 3931500

Phoenix 602 9522500

California

Bonsai 760 6431235

Fort Jones 530 4682408

Grass Valley 530 2739877

Lincoln 916 4091300

Monterey 831 3330963

Murrieta 951 4617220

Newport Beach 949 2521324

Oxnard 805 4860400

Paradise 530 8725110

Pasadena 626 5640311

Redding 530 2447199

Roseville 916 6263322

San Francisco 415 398-2929

San Juan Capistrano 949 234-2340

Santa Rosa 707 5423521

Visalia 559 6221040

Walnut Creek 925 7466560

Westlake Village 805 4968150

Colorado

Colorado Springs 719 4422646

Denver 303 5341180

Denver 303 296-2300

Fort Collins 970 267-9666

Glenwood Springs 970 9455275

Greenwood Village 303 2901040

Connecticut

Avon 860 6772132

Hamden 203 7727200

New London 860 4403373

District of Columbia

Washington 202 6866675

Washington 202 756-7760

Florida

Boca Raton 561 9822600

Cape Coral 239 2422358

Melbourne 321 7577209

Naples 239 4176740

Palm Beach Gardens 561 6155300

Ponte Vedra Beach 904 5437120

Sarasota 941 3665443

Vero Beach 772 2994967

Georgia

Atlanta 404 869-3576

Columbus 706 6603940

LaGrange 706 8457888

Warner Robins 478 9531313

Hawaii

Illinois

Belleville 618 2335685

Champaign 217 3594686

Chicago 312 4543800

Chicago 312 7265900
Decatur 217 4294290

Edwardsville 618 6593780

Geneva 630 8457900

Jacksonville 217 2438060

Lake Forest 847 6150677

Mattoon 217 2350353

Oregon 815 7321312

Orland Park 708 3640034

Quincy 217 2280053

Rockford 815 6545500

Springfield 217 7260875

Waterloo 618 9399400

Indiana

Anderson 765 6492339

Crown Point 219 7560100

Fort Wayne 260 4593989

Indianapolis 317 7061420

Indianapolis 317 5714600

New Albany 812 9458598

South Bend 574 2883040

Iowa

Des Moines 515 699-8510

Waterloo 319 2344800

Kansas

Manhattan 785 7761066

Overland Park 913 3454200

Topeka 785 4385400

Wichita 316 2646321

Kentucky

Danville 859 2361588

Louisville 502 4251230

Louisville 502 897-3081

Shelbyville 502 6337170

Louisiana

New Orleans 504 525-7711

Maryland

Baltimore 410 6592300

Baltimore 443 224-1400

Bel Air 410 8096700

Hunt Valley 410 5271138

Massachusetts

Boston 617 2357800

Boston 617 737-5438

Harwich 508 4322079

Hyannis 508 4207000

Longmeadow 413 5658100

Wellesley 781 2392800

Michigan

Ann Arbor734 2135103

Birmingham 248 594-3879

East Lansing 517 3333576

Fremont 231 9240250

Grand Haven 616 8463620

Grand Rapids 616 9421717

Grosse Pointe Farms 313 8864493

Portage 269 3845024

Traverse City 231 9464975

Minnesota

Edina 952 8310160

Golden Valley 763 5423700

Minneapolis 612 4555555

New Ulm 507 3548589

Rochester 507 2929760

St Cloud 320 2531300

St Paul 651 291-8552k

Wayzata 952 4736010

Mississippi

Jackson 601 3667890

Missouri

Camdenton 573 346-4242

Cape Girardeau 573 335-8454k

Chesterfield 636 5306600

Clayton 314 8628800

Columbia 573 874-2199k

Frontenac 314 8728900

Jefferson City 573 6357997

Joplin417 7816161

Kansas City 816 5317777

Kirkwood 314 9090238

Rolla 573 3648930

Springfield 417 8862855

St Louis 314 3422000

St Peters 636 9392676

Nebraska

Omaha 402 9551033

New Hampshire

New London 603 5268130

New Jersey

Cherry Hill 856 661-3640

Florham Park 973 5494000

Fort Lee 201 585_6150

Marlton 856 8104800

Princeton 609 7991180

Ramsey 201 6693030

Roseland 973 5334000

Roxbury 973 5988300

Shrewsbury 732 4509000

Honolulu 808 5212601



New York

Binghamton 607 6519540

Goshen 8452911131
Hewlett 516 7922200

New York 212 3514300

New York 212 4O70579

New York 212 247-3983

New York 212 742-8923

Olean 716 3722839

Oyster Bay 516 6242700

Poughkeepsie 845 4718080

Uniondale 516 7197740

White Plains 914 6948600

North Carolina

Brevard 828 8775856

Chapel Hill 919 932-3220

Charlotte 704 5546039

Charlotte 704 554-7677

Fayetteville 910 438_0715

Greenville 252 3532052

Raleigh 919 645590o

North Dakota

Dickinson 701 2259101

Jamestown 701 2511152

Williston 701 5724527

Ohio

Akron 330 6652916

Alliance 330 8237666

Beachwood 216 8313135

Boardman 330 7444351

Canfleld 330 7444351

Canton 330 4545390

Canton 330 4931616

Cincinnati 513 7940030

Cleveland 216 623-1 170

Columbus 614 4639360

Dayton 937 3120610

Dublin 614 7899354

Fairlawn 330 6686257

Granville 740 3442600

Kent 330 6782l51

Lancaster 740 6545996

Mansfield 419 5244009

Marysville 937 6448686

Pepper Pike 216 5937400

Salem 330 337-9911

Sandusky 419 6255432

Steubenville 740 2647254

Warren 330 3931567

Westlake 440 8354170

Westlake 440 8999450

Youngstown 330 9656929

Youngstown 330 7444351

Oklahoma

Oklahoma City 405 8420402

Tulsa 918 8773361

Oregon

Eugene 541 3456003

Medford 541 7707350

Portland 503 4996260

Salem 503 3154993

Pennsylvania

Allentown 610 7825400

Bethel Park 412 8547500

Bethlehem 610 9976400

Camp Hill 717 7301100

Conshohocken 610 5671900

Franklin 814 4323169

Lebanon 717 2793510

Oil City 814 6786552

Philadelphia 267 2560777

Philadelphia 215 861-7150

Pittsburgh 412 4560200

Sharon 724 3464l75

Warren 814 7267067

Yardley 215 5041600

York 717 7418900

South Carolina

Anderson 864 2257l77

Bluifton 843 7066l50

Florence 843 6657599

Tennessee

Memphis 901 7660822

Memphis 901 685-332

Nashville 615 2777000

Texas

Corpus Christi 361 6933060

Dallas 214 7069450

Houston713655-116P
San Antonio 210 558-337P

Texarkana 903 7923305

Vermont

Manchester 802 362-4111

Virginia

Manassas 703 392-4033

Richmond 804 727-6400

Vashington

Seattle 206 6543900

\X/isconsin

Appleton 920 99l1415

Brookfleld 262 794l000

Brookflelcl 262 794-003T

Eau Claire 715 5528003

Green Bay 920 4372555

Madison 608 2419516

Mequon 262 2433l25

Merrill 715 5360073

Milwaukee-Glendale 414 27650l4

Milwaukee 414 270-0190

Oconomowoc 262 5603800

Oshkosh 920 303l686

Racine 262 5544660

Rhinelander 715 36217l9

Stevens Point 715 3435688

West Bend 262 3385889

Stifel Nicolauc Limited

England

London 01 1-44-20-7557-6030

Spain

Madrid 01 1-34-91-458-5500

Switzerland

Geneva 01 1-41-22-994-0606

Private Client Group Office

Capital Markets Group Office
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